REGULAR BO ' D MEETING AGENDA - JUNE 6, 7011 - 7:30 P.M.
Call to Order ' ‘
Pledge of Allegiance
Rol] Call
Minutes of Previous Meeting
4 - 1. May 16, 2011 - Regular Board Meeting - Exhibit A
5. Finance
5 - 1. Finance Committee Meeting — Wednesday, June 1, 2011 - 5:30 p.m. - Exhibit B
5 - a. Board Report - MFT: $ 0.00
5 -b. Board Report - General: $ 665,865.14
6. Treasurer’s Report -
7. Attorney’s Report - None.
8. ESDA Report - None.
9. Public Participation
10. Reports and Correspondence - None,
11. Recommendations of Boards and Commissions - None.
12. Contracts, Releases, Agreements and Annexations - See Ordinances
13. Bids - None,
14. Resolutions - None.

15. Ordinances -
15 - 1. Ordinance No. 1384: An Ordinance Authorizing the Village to Enter into and the

Mayor to Execute an Agreement between the Village and EWR Associates - Exhibit C
15 - 2. Ordinance No. 1385: An Ordinance Authorizing the Village to Enter into and the
Mayor to Execute an Agreement between the Village and Windstream KDL - Exhibit D
15 - 3. Ordinance No. 1386: An Ordinance Amending Job Description PD Adm. Assistant - Exhibit £
15 - 4. Ordinance No. 1387: An Ordinance Amending Job Description Utility Billing Clerk - Exhibit F
15 - 5. Ordinance No. 1388: An Ordinance Authorizing the Village to Borrow Funds from the Water
Pollution Control Loan Program - Exhibit (=
15 - 6. Ordinance No. 1389: An Ordinance Authorizing the Village to Enter into and the Mayor
To Execute an Agreement between the Village and Cellnet Technologies - Exhibit H

16. Old Business
17. Committee Meeting Minutes
17 - 1. Economic Development Committee Meeting - Monday, April 25, 2011 - 6:30 p.m. - Exhibit I
17 - 2. Committee as a Whole Meeting - Monday, May 16, 2011 - 6:30 p.m. - Exhibit J
17 - 3. Water/Sewer Committee Meeting - Wednesday, May 18, 2011 - 5:30 p.m. - Exhibit K
17 - 4. Streets Committee Meeting - Wednesday, May 18, 2011 - 6:30 p.m. - Exhibit L
17 - 5. Committee as a Whole Meeting - Monday, May 23, 1011 - 6:30 p.m. - Exhibit M
17 - 6. Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, June 1, 2011 - 4.30 p.m. - Exhibit N
17 - 7. Economic Development Committee Meeting - Wednesday, June 1, 2011 - 6:30 p.m. - unavailable
18. New Business
19. Appointments - None.
20. Upcoming Meetings
20 - 1. Electric Commitiee Meeting - Wednesday, June &, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.
20 - 2. Personnel/Police Committee Meeting - Wednesday, June 8, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.
20 - 3. Water/Sewer Committee Meeting - Wednesday, June 15, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.
20 - 4. Streets Committee Meeting - Wednesday, June 15, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.
20 - 5. Board Meeting - Monday, June 20, 2011 - 7:30 p.m.
21. Village President’s and Trustees’ Comments
22, Staff Comments
23. Adjournment

2w

At said Board Meeting, the Village Board of Trustees may vote on whether or not to hold an Executive Session to discuss the selection of
a person to fill a public office [5 TLCS, 120/2 - (¢)(3)]: personnel [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(1)a.]; litigation [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(11)]; real estate
transactions [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (¢)(5)].






V\.LAGE OF FREEBUL G

EXHIBIT A
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Ray Danford Dennis Herzing
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL {ENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
YILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Rita Baker Web Site: freebur Ronald Dintelmann
Seth Speiser s www.freeburg.com POLICE CHIE
Charlie Mattern ) )
Ray Matchett, Jr. Melvin E. Woodruff, Ir,
Steve Smith FREEBURG REGULAR BOARD MEETING VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Mike Biaies

Monday, May 16, 2011 at 7:30 P.M,

Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

Board Meeting

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Ray Danford called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:36 p.m., on Manday,
May 16, 2011 in the Freeburg Municipal Board Room.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Those present and the Board Members recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Trustee Charlie Mattern - here; Trustee Steve Smith - here; Trustee Rita Baker - here; Trustee
Mike Blaies - here; Trustee Raymond Maltchett - here; Trustee Seth Speiser - here; and Mayor Danford - here;
(7 present, 0 absent). Mayor Danford announced there is a quorum.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve the minutes of Monday, May
2, 2011 and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

FINANCE: None.
TREASURER’S REPORT: None.
ATTORNEY’S REPORT: None.

ESDA: Mayor Danford asked if there any guestions on Gene’s ESDA Report.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE: Mayor Danford next on the agenda is a request from Churches
United for Freeburg. They would like permission to use the Village Park every Sunday in June for their

concerts.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to grant the request of Churches United for Freeburg to use the Village
Park every Sunday in June for their concerts and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye,

the motion carried.

RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: None.
CONTRACTS, RELEASE, AGREEMENTS, ANNEXATIONS: None.,

BIDS: None.

RESOLUTIONS: Mayor Danford said we have Resolution No. 11-06: A Resolution Adopting Freeburg's
2011-2072 Operating Budget.

Trustee Steve Smith motioned to adopt Resolution No. 11-06 by title only and Trustee Rita Baker
seconded the motion.  ROLL CALL: Trustee Steve Smith - aye; Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Seth
Speiser - aye; Trustee Raymond Matchett - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies- aye; Trustee Charlie Mattern - aye; (6
ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
May 16, 2011
Page 1 of 4







ORDINANCES: Mayor Danford said we have Exhibit D.T Ordinance No. 1383, An Ordinance of the Board
of Trusiees of the Viliage of Freeburg, lllinois, Authorizing the Village to Enter into and the Mayor to Execute
a Contract between the Village of Freeburg, illinois and lllinois Department of Transportation. Before voting
upon Ordinance No. 1383, a small discussion took place. Village Administrator Herzing explained the new
10-year agreement is basically the same agreement as in the past. Dennis said the Village is solely
responsibie for all costs associated with the signal at the entrance to the Market Place Shopping Center and
the two crosswalk signals near the schools. Dennis also stated the Village and St. Clair County share in the
costs of the traffic signal that is located at the Apple St. and Belleville St. intersection. Dennis said the
agreement specifies how the costs of operation and maintenance of the traffic controls signal are divided
between the Village and IDOT. We share the expenses of the traffic lights at the State and Apple Street
intersection and also the State and Main Street and Oak Brook Drive intersections.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adopt Ordinance No. 1383 by title only and Trustee Seth Speiser
seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - aye; Trustee Charlie
Mattern - aye; Trustee Steve Smith - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies - aye; Trustee Raymond Matchett - abstain; (5
aves, 0 nays, 0 absent, 1 abstention). With 5 voting aye, the motion carried

OLD BUSINESS: Mayor Danford said we have on the agenda a discussion on the Jr. Midget Football
Industrial Lot lease. Dennis said they are waiting for some kind of decision from the board. A discussion
was held and the Village Board decided to hold a Committee as a Whole Meeting on May 23 at 6:30 p.m.
The Village Board would like to have a joint meeting with Park District Board members, football league

officials and the Industrial Park business owners.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve leasing a vacant parcel of property at the Industrial Park to
the Jr. Midget Football of Freeburg program if it is alright with the business owners and if they have
exhausted all other possibilities with the Park Board and Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. ROLL
CALL: Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - aye; Trustee Raymond Matchett - aye; Trustee Mike
Blaies - aye; Trustee Steve Smith - aye; Trustee Charlie Mattern - aye, (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting

aye, the motion carried

Trustee Baker said there is a problem in front of us that we need to find resolution for which is the rezoning
of property located 113 E. Apple 5t. from SR-1 residential to MR-2 multi-family.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned that we are here to rezone 113 E. Apple St. from SR-1 to MR-2 and
Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita Baker - nay; Trustee Steve Smith - nay;
Trustee Charlie Mattern - nay; Trustee Mike Blaies - nay; Trustee Raymond Matchett - abstain; Trustee Seth
Speiser - nay, (0 ayes, 5 nays, 1 abstention, 0 absent). Motion failed.

NEW BUSINESS: None,

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:

LEGAL AND ORDINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING: Trustee Speiser called the Legal and Ordinance
Committee meeting to order on Wednesday, May 4, 2011 at 4:30 p.m.

Trustee Speiser said we amended the agenda to hear New Business since several people were there to
discuss the rezoning request of Leon Furtak and that request was taken care this evening.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
May 16, 2011
Page 2 of 4






PERSONNEL/POLICE COMMITTEE MEETING: Trustee Baker called the Personnel/ Police Committee
meeting to order on Tuesday, May 10, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.

Old Business: Trustee Baker said Chief Woodruff advised the new car was put on the street last Saturday,
and we are going to hold off on buying another car until we have a budget in place. Trustee Baker said Mel
also received a request from one of the banks to park one of the police cars not in service at different banks
during business hours because of the increases in bank robberies in the area. Mel will check with the other

banks to see if they would aiso be interested in this.
Trustee Baker said we discussed the hourly part-time police officer rate increase.

Trustee Baker said Mel received a grant program opportunity called Livescan, which is a fingerprint program
that hooks directly into the internet, the print is taken electronically. Trustee Baker said it is funded with
75% federal money and 25% Village with a total cost of approximately $20,000. Trustee Baker advised that
Mel said we had $20,000 in the budget for a police car and if we go with a pre-owned vehicle, we should

have about $5,000 left over to put towards the Livescan program.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to direct Chief Woodruff to apply for this grant and Trustee Steve Smith
seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Steve Smith - aye; Trustee Charlie
Mattern - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies - aye; Trustee Raymond Matchett - aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - aye; (6

ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.
New Business: Trustee Baker said we had a request from Officer John Cappello.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to grant Officer John Cappelllo’s request for a 90-day extension of his
vacation from 2010 and Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita Baker - aye;
Trustee Seth Speiser - aye; Trustee Raymond Matchett - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies - aye; Trustee Steve Smith -
aye; Trustee Charlie Mattern - aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

ELECTRIC COMMITTEE MEETING: Trustee Blaies called the Electric Committee meeting to order on
Wednesday, May 11, 2011 at 5:30 p.m.

1. Switchover of Ameren to Freeburg power:  Trustee Blaies said we tatked about an issue that has come
up. Trustee Mike said we have Parrish, Koerber and the nursing home ready to go which should only take a

couple more days to finish,

2. HAPS: Trustee Blaies said the converters for units 10, 11 and 12 have been instalied. Trustee Blaies said
Units 6, 8 and 9 will have the mufflers replaced due to the height and size of pipe.

3. Ameren Automated Metering: Trustee Blaies said Ron and John went around with Ameren and identified
each pole that the meters will be installed on.

4. Arc Flash Study: Trustee Blaies said the actual study will take 45 to 60 days.

5. Kentucky Data Link/Windstream: Trustee Blaies said we got the wording straightened out on the
contract that Trustee Smith was concerned with,

6. HD Supply Safety Audit; Trustee Blaies said we are in the process of getting new safety equipment.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
May 16, 2011
Page 3 of 4






Trustee Smith said he would like to report on the Economic Development Committee. Rita and Billie
passed out the flyers to the business today for our 222 % program. The date for this will be May 21%, and
he sent an article to Tom to put in the paper. We are asking the businesses to put the date on their marquees

to remind everyone to shop that day.

UPCOMING MEETINGS:

Water/Sewer Committee Meeting - Wednesday, May 18, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.

Streets Committee Meeting - Wednesday, May 18, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.

Board of Appeals Hearing - Thursday, May 19, 2011 - 7:00 p.m.

Committee As A Whole Meeting - Monday, May 23, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.

CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF MEMORIAL DAY - Monday, May 30, 2011

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, June 1, 2011 - 4:30 p.m.
Finance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, June T, 2071 - 5:30 p.m.

Economic Development Committee Meeting - Wednesday, June 1, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.

Board Meeting - Monday, June 6, 2011 - 7:30 p.m.
VILLAGE BCARD AND STAFF COMMENTS:

Trustee Charlie Mattern: No thank you.

Trustee Steve Smith: He would like to thank Billie and Rita for passing out the flyers, Ron and John for
putting up the poles, and Corby and Jason for showing the movie.

Trustee Rita Baker: No thank you.

Village Clerk Jerry Menard: No thank you.
Trustee Mike Blaies: No thank you.
Trustee Raymond Matchett: No thank you.
Trustee Seth Speiser: No thank you.

Staff Comments: None.

ADJOURN: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn at 8:15 p.m. and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the

mation. All voting aye, the motion carried.
,f“} 74 %/i//
e /é%% e
/'/& v

G

o

& / :
Jerry L\/ Menard /
Village Clerk

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
May 16, 2011
Page 4 of 4






V.(LAGE OF FREEBUWG

EXHIBIT B

VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford Dennis Herzing
VILLAGE, CLERK FREERURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  +  FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Rita Baker Web Site: frech Ronald Dintelmann
Seth Speiser eb Site: www.freeburg.com POLICE CHIER
Charlie Malttern )
Ray Matchett, Jr. Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.
Steve Smith Finance Committee Meeting VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Mike Blaies

(Finance/Industrial Park/Economic Development/Budge
| Smith/Speiser/Blaies
Wednesday, June 1, 2011 at 5:30 p.m.

Chairperson Steve Smith officially called the meeting of the Finance Committee to
order at 5:30 p.n. on Wednesday, June 1, 2011, Those in attendance were Chairperson
Steve Smith, Trustee Seth Speiser, Trustee Mike Blaies, Mayor Ray Danford, Treasurer
Bryan Vogel, Village Administrator Dennis Herzing and Office Manager Julie Polson.
Guest present: Janet Baechle.

A.  REVIEW OF BOARD LISTS: The Board Lists were reviewed by the committee.
Several expenses were questioned: SILEC - Dennis explained this is the Southern Illinois
Law Enforcement Commission which the police department pays dues to; T&R Electric is
one company we purchase transformers from; Terex Utilities - repairs to Clark’s truck;
transfer of funds - Debbie said that was done to cover payroll; money distributed to
schools - Debbie said that is the reimbursement to the schools from the paper recycling;
Teklab - Dennis said that is where we send water and sewer samples to be tested; EWR -
monthly payment for the pool renovation.

B. REVIEW OF INVESTMENTS: We have a $50,000 cd coming due in August and a
$380,000 cd coming due in October. Treasurer Vogel said right now we can get 3% at 96
months with a 9 month penalty. Since the money market interest rate has dropped again,
Bryan would like to take $350,000 out of the money market account which has just under
$1,000,000 in it and put it into a cd. Bryan also provided quotes from Citizens and Regions
for the financing of the sewer machine. Citizens quoted a rate of 3.47% and Regions
quoted 3.4110% with several conditions. The committee agreed Citizens was a better

option.

Trustee Seth Speiser motioned to recommend to the full Board the bid from Citizens for the
financing of a sewer machine at a loan amount of $46,000, 3.47% interest over a two-year period
and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

C. INCOME STATEMENT: Steve asked about the income tax payments from the
state and Debbie said we are still 4 months behind. Fund 01-11-333 was questioned and
Dennis advised that is the money received for any Plan Commission hearings.

D. TREASURER’S REPORT: See above.

Finance Committee Minutes
Wednesday, June 1, 2011
Page 1 of 2
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

et

%‘)feilmuenster Law Group, P.C






E. OLD BUSINESS:
1. Approval of April 28, 2011 minutes: Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to approve the April

28, 2011 minutes and Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion
carried.

2. Attorney Invoices: Copies of the most recent invoices were provided.
3. Health Insurance:; Nothing new.
4. Advertisement for Industrial Park: The website should be up this week and then

Julie can make revisions to it.

5. Charter Franchise Agreement: Dennis said there are tons of statutes governing this
which state we will have to hold public hearings in order to receive public input. He will
assemble the information once he has gone through it and bring it back to committee.

6. Purchase of Lot at Industrial Park: Dennis said he hasn’t heard back from Star
Cushion or Phillips Kiln. He would like to send a certified letter to Phillips Kiln to see
what their intent is with their lot at the Industrial Park. If there is no other interest on that
lot, we may consider extending Phillip Kiln’s contract to build.

7. Sign at Industrial Park: We will wait towards the end of the year to see if we have
any money in the budget to do this.

F. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Rate on Money Market Account: Citizens has dropped the rate from 2.01 to 2.00%

on our money market account.

2. Appropriation Ordinance: Dennis said he prepared the appropriation ordinance as
in years past - budget x 1.4. It has to be adopted by the end of June as well as hold a public
hearing before the board meeting.

Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to recommend the Appropriation Ordinance be presented to
the full Board for approval on Monday, June 20, 2011 and Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the
motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

G. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

H.  ADJOURN: Trustee Seth Speiser motioned to adjourn the meeting at 5:57 p.m. and
Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion, All voting aye, the motion carried.

]dlie Polson
Office Manager

Finance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, June 1, 2011
Page 2 of 2






[;'Yf UAaTe Uasnll

DznTE; 04,/26/11

ACCOUNT #

NAME

VILLAGS U PRECDURY

TTYE FeEFUEMD TEETETIL 26.

Tuesday Aprii 26, 2011

CHECK # CHECK DATE

CHECIT AMOUNT

PAGE:

0011355001

PAT GROTH

42862 04/26/11

25,76






5¥s> DATE 042615

VILLAGE OF FREEBURL
L LEFUNDLD RECIETER 263

P APIE et s

TE: 04726711 “uesday Aprii 26, 2011 PAGE 1
\CCOUNT NAME CHECH ¢ CHECK DATE CHECI. AMOUNT
47863 04/26/11 113.82

1011340001

CHURCH OF CHRIST



FROM: 03/27/11 A/ P BOARD LIST - INB |
REGISTER # 895

TO: 05/27/11 wednesday April 27, 2011 ' PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE  CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTIGN DIST
JENKINS, ROBERT 04/29/11 42864 1203.91
JENIKINS, R 01-00-196 EXCHANGE - PAYROL 1203.91
LUCASH, CLARK 04/29/11 42865 1527 .39
LUCASH, C 01-00G-196 EXCHANGE - PAYRCL 1527.39

TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 2731.30



rom. GG/ g o EGARD LIcCT
REGISTER # B9€
rO: 05/27/11 wednesday april Z7. 2011 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECIL NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
BATTERY ZONE 04/27/11 42866 271.10
5I-103229 53-40-653 EL SMALL TOOLS 271.10
COMMUNICATTON REVOLVING FUND D4/27/11 42867 139.54
T1136213 01-21-539 P> OTHER PROF SER 139.54
COMPUTYPE COMPUTER SERVICES 04/27/11 42868 83.75
318567 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SER 46.88
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SER 46,87
COMPUTYPE COMPUTER SERVICES 04/27/11 42868 57.95
318568 01-11-612 AD SUPPLIES, EQUI 28.98
53-40-612 ‘Bl SUPPLTES, EQUI 28,97
COMPUTYPE COMPUTER SERVICES 04/27/11 42868 750.00
318587 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SER 250.00
01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SER 250.00
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SER 250.00
ECONO SIGNS LLC 04/27/11 42869 323.40
10-895590 01-41-614 ST SUPPLIES, STRE 323.40
FKG OIL 04/27/11 42870 289.30
I-0040254 01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 72.32
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 72.32
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OZIL 72.33
51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 72,33
FKG OTL 04,/27/11 42870 156.76
1-0040254 PD 01-21-655 PD AUTO FUEL/QOIL 156.76
GREEN MILl SERVICE STA. 04/27/11 42871 113.20
4/25/11 01-41-655 5T AUTO FUEL/OIL 28.30
51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 28.30
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 28.30
53-40-655 EL AUTC FUEL/OIL 28.30
GREEN MILL SERVICE STA. 04/27/11 42871 266.58
4/25/11 PD 01-21-655 P> AUTC FUEL/OIL 266.58
STLEC 04/27/11 42872 765,00
2012-61 01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SER 765,00
r & R SERVICE 04/27/11 42874 2318.75
68034 53-40-851 EL UTILITY S¥S% PR 2318.75
04/27/11 42875 532.80

TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTE



ROM: 03/27/11

o 05/27/11

ao/oE

E G A KD

LI ST

REGISTER # 896
wWeanesday april 27, 2011

PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
304015257 01-11-519 AD SERVICES, OTHE 266.40

01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SER 266.40

T & R ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 04/27/11 42873 7000.00
115784 53-40-851 EL UTILITY SYS PR 7000.00

TRUELINE COMMUNCIATIONS, INC 04/27/11 42876 1570.00
6709 01-21-513 PR SERVICES, VEHI 1570.00

VANDEVANTER ENGINEERING 04/27/11 42877 292,45
1227817 52-43-617 SR SUPPLIES, EQUI 292.45

WATTS COPY SYSTEMS 04/27/11 42878 120.00
240132 0L-21-831 PD OFFICE EQUIPMT 120.00

WEATHER TAP.COM 04/27/11 42879 83.95
264184-20110331 12-23-565 ES PUBLICATIONS £3.95

WETL-LOMBARDO TRAILERS 04/27/11 42880 47.15
22305 53-40-612 EL SUPPLIES, EQUI 47 .15

15161.68

*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED



R

FROM: 03,/27/11

TO: 05/27/11

R

56 AR D
REGISTER # 897

LI s&T

wednesday April 27, 2011

PAYABLE TO CHECK CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIFPTION DIST
ADP - CHARGES 04/01/11 421 136.10
#7-11 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SER 34.02
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SER 34,02
52-43-539 SR OTHER -PROF SER 34.03
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SER 34,03
CITIZENS~ PAYROLL 04/01./11 427 77112 .86
#7-11 01-21-421 PD REGULAR SALARI 20038.44
01-21-422 PD OVERTIME 1981.19
01-21-425 PD PART-TIME SALA 852.00
01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUC 265.39
01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALART 916.67
01-11-421 ‘AD REGULAR SALARI 1474.69
01-16-421 Z0 REGULAR SALARI 302.81
01-16-431 70 SALARIES, APPO 210.00
01-41-421 ST REGULAR SALARTI 8110.55
12-23-421 ES REGULAR SALARI 50.00
01-00-110 CASH - -CITIZEN - 50.00
51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARI 476¢.57
51-42-423 WR OVERTIME 128.19
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 4884 .71
52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARI 3074.97
EZ2-43-423 SR OVERTIME 431,37
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 3506.34
53-40-421 EL REGULAR SALARI 13076.52
53-40-423 EL OVERTIME 32.99
01-60-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 12956.,51
CITIZENS- PAYRQLL 04/01/11 427 40495 .04 -
"#7-11 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 3147.75-
01-0C-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 2402.13-
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 7190.81-
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 2744 ,99-
01-00-196 EXCHANGE - PAYROL 3176. 80~
01-21-552 PD TELEPHONE 202.00-
01-11-552 AD TELEPHONE 70.00~
12-0C-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 50.00-
51-42-552 WR TELEPHONE 10.00-
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 4884, 71~
52~00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 3506. 34~
53-00-153 DUE FROM EMPLOYEE 50.00-
53-40-552 EL TELEPHONE 100.00-
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 12959 .51~
CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES 04/01/11 4273 19524.06
#7-11 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 3147.75



FROM: 03/27/11
TO: 05/27/11

PAYABLE TO
INV NO

CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES

"#7-11

TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED

AP BOARTE LIST [.NE ]
REGISTER # 897
wednesday april 27, 2011 PAGE 2
CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST

01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 7190. 81
0L-00-214 PR W/H SIT 2744.99
01-21~453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT I 134.20
01-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURIT 1704 .80
D1-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURIT 65.18
01-~11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURIT 70.13
01-11-453 AD UNEMPLOYMENT I 12.36
0Ll-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURIT 112.80
01-41-453 5T UNEMPLOYMENT I 100.12
01-41-461 ST SQCIAL SECURIT 620.46
01-16-453 Z0 UNEMPLOYMENT T 4 .84
01-16-461 Z0 SOCIAL SECURIT 39.23
12-23-461 ES SOCIAL SECURIT 3.83
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 3.83
51-42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT I 45.48
51-42-461 WR SOCIAL SECURIT 374.45
01-00-110 CASH -~ CITIZEN - 419.93
52-43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT I 17.91
52-43-461 SR SOCIAL SECURIT 268.24
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 286.15
53-40-453 EL UNEMPLOYMENT I 75.39
53-40-461 EL SOCIAL SECURTT 1002.88
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 1078.27

04/01/11 423 1788.18~
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 3.83-
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 419,83~
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 286.15-
53-00-110 CASH -~ CITIZENS - 1078.27-

5448%.80



EROM: D3 727/11 Lo LP E O AERD LI sT
REGISTER # 898
TO: 05/27/11 wednesday April 27, 2011

PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECI{ NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION CIST

ADP ~ CHARGES 04/29/11 427 124.97
#9-11 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SER 31.
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SER 31.
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SER 31.
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SER 31.

CITIZENS- PAYROLL 04/28/11 428 £81995.09
#9-11 01-21-421 PD REGULAR SAIL.ARI 15584,
01-21-422 PD OVERTIME 655,
01-21~423 PD HOLIDAY OVERTI 2012.
01-21-425 PD PART-TIME SALA 48(G.
01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUC 265.
01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALART 1966
01-11-421 AD REGULAR SALARZT 1474,
01-16-421 .20 REGULAR SALART 302.
01-16-431 70 SALARIES, APPO 360,
01-41-421 ST REGULAR SALARI 5038.
01-41-423 ‘ST OVERTIME a973.
12-23-421 ES REGULAR SALARI 50.
01-00-210 "CASH = ‘CITIZEN - 50.
51-42-421 WR REGULAR "SALART 5872.
51-42-423 ‘WR ‘OVERTIME 280.
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 6152,
52-43-421 SR ‘REGULAR SALARI 4980,
52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 853.
01-50-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 5833,
53-40-421 EL REGULAR SALART 13048,
53-40-423 EL OVERTIME 1379.
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 14378,

CITIZENS- PAYROLL 04/29/11 428 42065.71-
"#9-11 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 3140.
01-0G-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 2361.
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 7360.
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 2737.
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 50.
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 6152.
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 58323.
53-00-153 DUE FROM EMPLOYEE 50.
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 14378,

CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES 04/29/11 42 2057 .99-
#9-11 12-06-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 3.
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 480.
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 455,
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 1118.



FROM: (03,27 /11

A /P

BOARD LISsST
REGISTER # 898

wednesday April 27, 2011

TG 05/27/11
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE  CHECK NO AMOUNT
TNV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION BIST
CTTIZENS -~ PAYROLL TAXES 04/29/11 429 18620.08

#9-11 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 314GC.28
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 7360.69

01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 2737 .83

01-21-453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT I 28.50

01-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURIT 1416.63

01-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURIT 36.72

01-11-4861 AD SOCIAL SECURIT 150,45

01-11-453 AD UNEMPLOYMENT I 4,67

01-11i~461 AD SOCIAL SECURIT 112.86

01-41-461 ST SQCIAL SECURIT 459.93

01-16-453 20 UNEMPLOYMENT I 4,84

01-16-461 20 SOCIAL SECURIT 50.70

12-23-461 ES SOCIAL SECURIT 3.83

01-00-110 CASH -~ CITIZEN - 3.83

51~42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT I g.52

51-42-461 WR SOCIAL SECURIT 470.70

01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 480.22

52~43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT I g.51

52-43-461 SR SOCIAL SECURIT 446, 30

01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 455,81

53-40-453 EL UNEMPLOYMENT I 14.36

53-40-461 EL SOCIAL SECURIT 1103.77

01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 1118.13

TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED

57616.44



FROM: Q4705713 L oF ECALED LIsT
N REGISTER # E9¢
TO: 06/05/11 Tuesday May 5, 2011 PAGE i
PAYABLE TO CHECI. DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
TNV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
BLOMENKAMP, GREG 05/04/11 42882 7.50
APRIL 2011 51-42-562 WR TRAVEL EXPENSE 7.50
BLOMENKAMP JOHN 05/04/11 42881 746.66
MED 5/03 EMILE 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 746,66
BLOMENKAMP  JOHN 05/04/11 42881 316.11
MED 5/03 JOHN 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 316.11
CLEAN THE -UNIFORM CO HIGHLANDC5/04/11 42883 172.37
31298389 51-42-471 WR -UNIFORM RENTAL 57.45
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 57,46
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 57.46
CLEAN THE UNIFORM CO HIGHLANDOS5/04/11 42883 98.70
31298390 51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPP 32.90
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPP 32.90
53-40-652 EL. OPERATING SUPP 32.90
CLEAN THE UNIFORM CO HIGHLANDROS/04/11 42883 172.37
31300436 51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 57.45
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 57.46
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL K7 .46
CLEAN THE UNIFORM CO HIGHLANDOS5/04/11 42883 172.37
31302509 51-42-471 ‘WR UNIFORM RENTAL 57.45
572-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 57.46
53-40-471 E{. UNIFORM RENTAL 57.46
CLEAN THE UNIFORM CO HIGHLANDQS/04/11 '42883 172.37
31304551 51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 57.45
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 57.46
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM .RENTAL 57.46
CLEAN THE UNIFORM CO HIGHLANDOS5/04/11 42883 172.37
31306655 51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 57.45
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 57.46
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 57.46
COMPUTYPE COMPUTER SERVICES 05/04/11 42884 562.50
319138 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SER 562.50
COMPUTYPE COMPUTER SERVICES 05/04/11 472884 750.00
319252 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF ‘SER 250.00
01-21-538 PD OTHER PROF SER 250.00
SER 250.00

53-40-539

EL. OTHER PROF



FREEBURG PRINTING & PUBLISHINOS/04/11

FROM: (4 /053/11 P BEOAERD LI sT
REGISTER # 899
TO: 06/053/11 rwesday May 3, 2011 PAGE
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECIK NO AMOUNT
TNV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
COMPUTYPE COMPUTER SERVICES 05/04/11 42884 249.93
319253 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SER 96,99
01-21-53¢9 PD OTHER PROF SER 149.94
DAMBACHER TRUCK SERVICE a5/04/11 42885 2551.21
APRIL 2011 01-41-614 ST SUPPLIES, STRE 2551.21
DINTELMANN, RONALD 05/04/11 42886 17.65
MED 5/03 RON 53-40-534 ElL MEDICAL 17.65
ECKELS, GREGORY 05/04/11 42887 15.00
APRTIL 2011 01-41-562 ST TRAVEL EXPENSE 15.00
ELDEN, ROBERT 05/04/11 42888 7.50
APRIL 2011 52-43-562 SR TRAVEL EXPENSE 7.50
ELDEN, ROBERT 05/04/11 42888 324.14
MED 5/03 - JOEL 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 32.41
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 97.24
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 64,83
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 129.66
FIA CARD SERVICES 05/04/12 42889 351.17
APRIL 2011 01-41-612 ST SUPPLIES, EQUT B87.79
51-42-612 WR SUPPLIES, EQUI 87.79
52-43-612 SR SUPPLIES, EQUI 87.79
53-40-617 EL SUPPLIES, EQUI B87.80
FIA CARD SERVICES 05/04/11 42889 167.05
APRTL 2011 AD 01-11-651 AD OFFICE SUPPLIE 41,20
51-42-651 WR OFFICE SUPPLIE 43.47
52-43-651 SR OFFICE SUPPLIE 41,18
53-40-651 EL OFFICE SUPPLIE 41.19
FIA CARD SERVICES 05/04/11 42889 21.62
APRITL 2011 PD 01-21-612 PD SUPPLIES, EQUI 21.62
FIa CARD SERVICES 05/04/11 42889 34.82
APRIL 2011AD/PD 01-21-651 PD OFFICE SUPPLIE 34,82
FIRE APPLIANCE 05/04/11 42890 708.75
35350 01-41-512 ST SERVICES, EQUI 177.43
51-42-515 WR SERV, INFRASTR 177.44
52-43-515 SR SERV, INFRAS/H 177 .44
53-40-515 EL SERV, INFRASTR 177,44
42891 174,00



Lo -E

E¢C L4 RD LI

(¥l
—1

[NE._.

51~42-517

SROM & /051D
K . . REGISTER # §9¢
ro: 06/05,/11 Tuesdayv May 3, 2011 PAGE 3
PAYABLE TO CHECI: DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
TNV NO GL NO DESCZRIPTION DIST
81737 01-11-931 AD ECONOMIC DEVEL 174.00
FREEBURG PRINTING & PUBLISHINOS5/04/11 42891 42 .55
81830 01-11-651 AD QFFICE SUPPLIE 10.63
51-42-651 WR OFFICE .SUPPLIE 10.64
52-43-p51 SR OFFICE SUPPLZIE 10.64
53~40-651 ‘EL. OFFICE SUPPLIE 10.64
GRAINGER 05/04/11 42892 70.65
0512416075 01-11-511 AD SERVICES, BUIL 70.65
GREEN MILL SERVICE STA. 05/04/11 42893 306.55
05/02/11 PD 01-21-655 PD AUTO FUEL/OIL 306.55
GREEN MILL SERVICE S5TA. 05/04/1% 42893 503.54
5/02/11 01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 125.88
51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OTIL 125.88
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OQTL 125.889
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OTIL 125.89
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD 05/04/11 42895 476.00
2758117 52-43-851 ‘SR AERATOR 476.00
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD 05/04/11 42895 25,86
2792565 52-43-615 "SR SUPPL, INFRAST 25.86
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD 05/04/11 42895 ‘1898,28
2835768 52-43-851 SR AERATOR 1898.28
H. EDWARDS EQUIPMENT CO 05/04/11 42894 173.40
w023721 01-41-513 ST "SERVICES, VEHI 43.35
51-42-513 WR SERVICES, VEHI 43.35
52~43-513 SR .SERVICES, VEHI 43,35
53-40-513 EL SERVICES, VEHI 43,35
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 05/04/1% 42896 7957.93
20110503 53-00-219.2 ACCRUED UTILITY T 7957.93
JACKSON-HIRSH, INC 05/04/11 472897 129.11
799126 01-11-651 AD OFFICE SUPPLIE 129.11
KASPER, RANDY 05/04/11 42598 22.50
APRIL 2011 53-40-562 EL TRAVEL EXPENSE 22.50
KMIC LAWNS 05/04/11 42899 1158.00
01 - 2011 $1-41-517 ST SERVICES, MOWI 167,12
WR SERV, LAWN MOW 254,76



04/03/11
06/05/11

FROM:
TO!

PAYABLE 70
INV NO

AP

BEGARD

LI ST

REGISTER # 899

cuesday May 3,

2011

KRAUSS SHANE

APRIL 2011

KRAUSS SHANE

DEN/VIS - SHANE

KUNKELMAN, TIM
APRIL 2011

SCHUTZENHOFER, MICHAEL
MED 5/03 HANNAH

SUPERIOR TINDUSTRIAL SUPPLY

1901403969

THOUVENDT, WADE & MOERCHEN

44772

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ST LOUIS 05/04/11

5087042~1841-3

CHECK DATE  CHECK NO AMOUNT
GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
52-43-517 SR SERV, LAWN MOW 532
53-40-5%17 EL SERVICES, CAT 208
05/04/11 42900 15.00
01~41-562 5T TRAVEL EXPENSE 3
51-42-562 WR TRAVEL EXPENSE 3
52-43-562 SR TRAVEL EXPENSE 3
53-40-562 L TRAVEL EXPENSE 3
05/04/11 42900 105.30
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 105.
05/04/11 42901 45.00
01-41-562 ST TRAVEL EXPENSE 30,
53-40-562 EL TRAVEL EXPENSE 15.
05/04/11 42902 §5.00
01-21-534 PL MEDICAL 55,
05/04/11 42903 256.02
CISCOUNT TAKEN 2
01~41-650 ST OTHER GEN SUPP 64 .
51-42-659 WR OTHER GEN SUPP 64 .
52-43-659 SR OTHER GEN SUPP 64 .
53-40~659 EL OTHER GEN SUPP 64 .
05/04/11 42904 3717.0C
01-41-8%2 5T GRANT/SAFE ROU 3717,
42905 14201.10
13-44-573 GA GARBAGE DISPOS  14201.
39125.95

wk TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED

00
06

00

.58~

&5
65
65
65

00

10



TLEAS

\ REGLSTER £ SUU
ro: 06720711 - 10, 2011 PAGE I
PAYABLE TO CHECK CHECI. NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
ACE HARDWARE OF FREEBURG 05/11/11 42906 455,16
APRIL 2011 01-11-611 AD SUPPLILES, BUIL 46.07
51-42-8615 WR SUPPL, INFRAST 209.40
52-43-613 SR SUPPLIES, VEHI 2.10
52-43-615 SR SUPPL, INFRAST 4,90
53-40-615 EL SUPPL, INFRAST 40,54
53-40-620 EL POWER PLANT PA 144,98
53-40-653 EL SMALL TOOLS 6.99
ACE HARDWARE OF FREEBURG 05/11/11 42906 5.08
APRIL 2011 PD 01-21-613 PD SUPPLIES, VEHI 5.98
ANRUS VETERINARY CLINIC 05/11/11 42907 114 .48
2576 4/15/11 01-21-670 PD POLICE CANINE 114 .48
BARNES HENRY MEISENHEIMER p5/11/11 42908 1600.55
1019.1998 53-40-532 EL ENGINEERING 1600.55
BELLEVILLE SEED HOUSE 05/11/11 42909 325.00
s0-01381% 52-43-656 SR CHEMICALS 325.00
CREGGER COMPANY, INC. 05/11/11 42810 328.07
51692367.001 52-43-852 SR LIFT S5TA REP. 328.07
FREERURG TOWNSHIP 05/11/11 42911 157.00
000011-10 01-41-617 ST SNOW REMOVAL 157.00
FSH WATER COMMISSION 05/11/11 42912 27185.50
113234 51-42-575 WR -WATER .PURCHASE 27185.50
GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY 05/11/11 42913 3208.94
511078205 01-21-471 PD UNIFORM ALLOWA 308.94
GREEN MILL SERVICE STA. 0h/11/11 42014 243.54
5/09/11 01-41-655 ST AUTC FUEL/QIL 60.88
51-42~6355 WwR AUTO FUEL/OIL 60.88
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OTL 60.89
53-40-655 EL AUTC FUEL/OIL 60.89
HODGE DWYER DRIVER 05/11/11 42616 974,00
20277 53-40-533 EL LEGAL 974 .00
HD SUPPLY UTILITIES LTD. 05/11/11 42915 38.50
1712027-00C 53-40-619 EL SUPPLTES, OTHE 38.50
05/11/11 42917 50.00



KLl o I
. PAGE 2

T sday may 10, 2011

0 06/10/11
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
TNV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
2011 MEMBERSHIP  01-21-561 PD DUES 50.00
IMEA REVENUE FUND 05/11/11 42918 681.63-
APR 2011 53-00-395 EL REFUNDS, REIMB GB1.63-
TMEA REVENUE FUND 05/11/11 42918 161160.88
APRIL 2011 53-40~576 £l ELECTRICITY PU 161160.88
KRAMPER, JANE 05/11/11 42919 7.07
APRIL 2011 01-11-562 AD TRAVEL EXPENSE 7.07
MACLATIR ASPHALT SALES, LLC 05/11/11 42920 228.80
13652 01-41-614 ST SUPPLIES, STRE 228.80
MASCOUTAH EQUIPMENT CO 05/11/11 42621 1276.72
ca4447 DISCOUNT TAKEN 67.19~
01-41-512 5T SERVICES, EQUI 335,97
51-42-512 Wk SERVICES, EQUI 335.98
52-43-512 SR SERVICES, EQUI 335,98
53-40-5172 EL SERVICES, EQUI 335,98
MASCOUTAH EQUIPMENT CO 05/11/11 42921 408.56
c44726 DISCOUNT TAKEN 21.50-
01-41~512 ST SERVICES, EQUI 430,06
MIDWEST METLR, INC. 05/13/11 42922 162.00
Q025757-IN 51-42-615 WR SUPPL, INFRAST 162.00
NUWAY CONCRETE FORMS TROY, LLOS/13/11 42923 135.00
444652 01-41-612 ST SUPPLIES, EQUI 135.00
NUWAY CONCRETE FORMS TROY, LLO5/21/11 42923 9g.10
444662 57-43-612 SR SUPPLIES, EQUI 88.10
SHARK SIGNS 05/11/11 42924 375.00
4506 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHI 375.00
SUPERTOR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 05/11/1% 42926 103.92
1901404775 DISCOUNT TAKEN 95—
53-403-659 EL OTHER GEN SUPP 104 .87
STREICHER'S 05/11/11 42825 42.97
1832724 01-21-51%3 PD SERVICES, VEHI 42.97
VERIZON WIRELESS 05/11/11 42827 1171.26
AD TELEPHONE 173.83

256398518 01-11-552
01-21-552 PG TELEPHONE 475.95



 REGISTEER
T sday May 16, 2011

ro: 06,10 711

FOUUU

PAGE

PAYABLE TO CHECEK DATE  CHECK NG AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
51-42-552 WR TELEPHONE 173,85
52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 173,83
53-40-552 EL TELEPHONE 173.82
VERMEER SALES & SERVICE 05/11/11 42928 227 .69
PZ26999 53-40-6172 EL SUPPLIES, EQUI 227.68
VERMEER SALES & SERVICE 05/11/11 42928 850.65
509467 53-40-512 ElL SERVICES, EQUI 850.65
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ST LOUIS 05/11/11 42829 2323.05
5110517-1841-5 13~44-576 GA CLEANUP ACTIVI 2323.05
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ST LOUIS p5/11/11 42629 700.00
5110565-1841-1 13-44-575 GA RECYCLING 700.00
200376.76

x+ TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED



SROM: 04,710/11

ro: 06,/10/11

PAYABLE TO
TNV NO

VILLAGE OF FRG UTLLITIES
April 2011

A /P

EOARD

LI ST

REGISTER # 901
Juesday May 10, 2011

CHECIK DATE

CHECK NO
DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

05/09/11
01-11-571
01-21-571
(01-41-571
51-42-571
52-43-570
53-40-571
58-55-571

TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED

2008

UTILITIES
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
ELECTRICITY PU
UTILITIES

SwP UTILITIES

2227.69

2227 .69

345.
230.
60.
174,
1200.
208,
7.0



PAGE:

LU B S S L
\TE: 05710711 f"]Tuesday pay 10, 2011
3
CCOUNT # NAME CHECK # CHECK DATE 2 AMOUNT
42930 05/10/11 66.99

210972108 JASON MCKEE



05/16/11

-iugsday mdYy Llu, £V~

CHECK CHECK DATE

CHE

T

17011

BRUCE GEHRIG

42931 05/10/11

72.01



U/B K EFUNL K L& d e e e
PAGE:

TE: 05/10/1) . Tquesday May 10, 2011 s
COUNT & NAME l CHECK # CHECK DATE L ‘ AMOUNT
42932 a5/10/11 £9.92

110371209 CANDY HAZELL



Te: 05/10/1) oo, TURSQAY Mdy LM, VL2
o e
COUNT # NAML . CHECK # CHECK DATE ¢ AMOUNT

171856004 ALISON PIERCE 42933 05/10/11 17.81



ATE: 05/107%) o Tuesday May 10, 205 - P

CCOUNT NANE i CHECK # CHECK DATE 7L AMOUNT

014516107 NEW TRADITION HOMES 42934 05/10/11 83,38






ROV« 0415711

0:

PAYABLE TO

ATET

ATET

AT&T

ATET

ATET

ATET

AR

B U ARU L2 =
REGISTER # 902

Fr..Jay May 13, 2011

TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED

06/13/11
CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
TNV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION

05/13/11 42935 28.97

6185392107 4/11 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE
05/13/11 42935 25.01

5185393094 4/11 53-40-552 EL TELEPHONE
05/13/11 42935 71.25

6185393106 4/11 53-40-552 EL TELEPHONE
05/13/11 42835 88.63

6185393112 4/11 53-40-552 EL TELEPHONE
05/13/1L 42935 59.09

5185393131 4/11 01-21-552 PD TELEPHONE
05/13/11 42935 127.87

185393132 4/11 01-21-552 PC TELEPHONE
05/13/11 42935 209.42

6185395545 4/11 01-11-552 AD TELEPHONE
05/13/11 42935 26.36

6185395625 4/11 53-40-552 EL TELEPHONE
05/13/11 42835 27.01

65185395876 4/11 53-40-552 EL TELEPHONE
05/13/11 42935 25.01

65185395916 4/11 01-11-552 AD TELEPHONE
778.62

25

71.

88

59

127.

299,

26.

27

.87

01

25

.63

.09

87

42

36

01

.01



0M: 04717711 L/

N 06/17/11

,P‘ S S O ¥ L
'REGIGTER # 903
Tuosday may 17, 2011

N .

PAGE

PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
TV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
BATTERY ZONE 05/18/11 42936 86.36
5T+107538 53-40-653 EL SMALL TOOLS 86.36
BERTCO ENTERPRISES, INC 05/18/11 42937 14,00
18978 01-11-651 AD OFFICE SUPPLIE 14.00
BHMG SERVICE CORPORATION 05/18/11 42938 95020.00
13535¢.103 53-40~842 EL POWER PLANT NE 05020, 00
BLOMENKAMP JOHN 05/18/11 42939 127.70
MED 5/16 EMILE 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 127.70
BLOMENKAMP JOHN 05/18/11 42939 58.38
MED 5/16 JOHN 01-21-534 P MEDICAL 58.38
BORGER, PHILIP L. 05/18/11 42940 52.47
APR/NMAY 2011 01-11-562 AD TRAVEL EXPENSE 52.47
CARL L BARTON SCHOOL 05/18/11 42941 203.31
NOV /MARCH ' 11 13-00-251 DUE TO FREEBURG 5 203.31
CASEY'S GENERAL STORES 05/18/11 42942 266.96
16290 4/11 01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/0IL 66.74
§2-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 66.74
53-40-655 Ci AUTO FUEL/OIL 66.74
51-42-655 wR AUTO FUEL/OTL 66,74
CASEY'S GENERAL STORES o5/18/11 42942 962.16
16290 4/11 PD 01-21-655 po AUTO FUEL/OIL 962.16
ELDEN, ROBERT 05/18/1L 42943 44,93
MeED 5/17 JOEL 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 4,49
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 13,48
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL B.99
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 17.97
EQUIPMENT SERVICE CO., IN 05/18/11 42944 113.02
26582 53-40-613 EL SUPPLIES, VEHI 113.02
EQUIPMENT SERVICE CO., IN 05/18/11L 42944 1.50.00
26504 01-41-613 5T SUPPLIES, VEHI 150.00
FREERURG COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOO05/18/11 42945 203.31
NOV/MARCH ' 11 13-00-251 DUE TO FREEBURG 5 203.31

FREEBURG PRINTING & PUBLISHINOS/18/11

42946 22.

66



LA b bt

P

1.k

L,oF EC A

Kl

Fo O LT

Ol 04717 y
(EGISTER # 903 ;
06/17 /11 Tuesday May 17, 2011 J PA
AYABLE TO CHECK DATE  CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
81915 01-11-651 AD OFFICE SUPPLIE 5.66
51-42-651 WR OFFICE SUPPLIE 5.66
52-43-651 gk OFEICE SUPPLIE 5.67
53-40-651 EL OFFICE SUPPLIE 5.67
'REEBURG PRINTING & PUBLTSHINDS/18/11 42946 75.00
81960 01-11~651 AD OFFICE SUPPLIE 18.75
51-42-651 WR OFFICE SUPPLIE 18.75
52-43-651 SR OFFICE SWPPLIE 18.75
E3-40-651 EL OFFICE SUPPLIE 18.75
:REEN MILL SERVICE STA. 05/18/11 42947 226.07
5/16/11 01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/CIL 56.51
51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 56.52
52-43~655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 56.52
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OIL 56.52
IERZING, DENNIS 05/18/11 42949 108.81
MED 5/17 DENNIS — Q1-11-534 AD MEDICAL 21.76
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 21.76
52-43-534 Sk MEDICAL 21.76
53-40-534 £l MEDICAL 43,53
D SUPPLY UTILITIES LTD. 05/18/11 42948 943.12
1.725635-00 01-41-614 ST SUPPLIES, STRE 235.78
51-42-615 WR SUPPL, INFRAST 735.78
52-43-615 SR SUPPL, INFRAST 235.78
53-40-615 EL SUPPL, INFRAST 235.78
D SUPPLY UTILITIES LTD. 05/18/11 42948 1.65.80
1725635-01 53-40-652 ‘EL OPERATING SUPP 165.80
ID SUPPLY UTILITIES LTD. 05/18/11 42948 66.00
1725635-02 53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPP 66.00
ID SUPPLY UTILITIES LTP. 05/18/11 47948 260.46
1726363-00 53-40-613 El SUPPLIES, VEHI 260.46
D SUPPLY UTILITIES L7D. 05/18/11 42948 1472.76
1726363-01 53-40-615 EL SUPPL, INFRAST 1472.76
D SUPPLY UTILITIES LTD. 05/18/11 42648 5211.25
1726381-00 53-40-613 EL SUPPLIES, VEHI 5211.25
D SUPPLY UTILITIES LTD. 05/18/11 42948 636.45
1726461-00 53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPP 636.45
suPPLY UTILITIES LTD. 05/18/11 42948 185.00

1D



ROM: 04./17 /11 AS P

0 06/17/11

I WA R
REGISTER # 903
1. _sday may 17, 2011

L L L S

CHECK NO

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

PAYABLE TO CHECIK DATE
INY NO GL NC
1726461-01 52-40-652

WD suppLY UTILITIES LTD. 05/18/1%
1726461-02 53-40-615

HD SUPPLY UTILITIES LTD. 05/18/11
1726461-04 53-40-652

IN THE SWIM 05/18/11
D08181474 58-55-656

JENKINS, ROBERT 05/18/11
MED 5/17 OWEN 01~41~534

51-42-534
52-43-534
£3-40-534

JERRY'S TREK & ATO BDY INC 05/18/11
5/02/11 01-21-513

TIM'S AUTOMOTIVE INC 05/168/11
11984 01-21-513

KRAMPER, JANE 05/18/11
MED 5/16 JANE 01-11-534

51-47-534
52-43-534
53-40-534

MCMASTER~CARR SUPPLY COMP 05/18/11

84889367
53-40-652

NUWAY CONCRETE FORMS TROY, LLO5/18/11
48888 52-43-612

NUWAY CONCRETE FORMS TROY, LLOS/18/11
49021 52-43-612

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC 05/18/11
1069493773 52-43-612

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC 05/18/11
1069493775 53-40-613

POLSON, JULITE 05/18/11
IPOLSON 5/20/11  01-11-559

EL QOPERATING SUPP

42948 167.
EL SUPPL, INFRAST
42948 54,
EL. OPERATING SUPP
42950 297,
SWP CHEMICALS
42951 138.
8T MEDICAL

WR MEDICAL

SR MEDICAL

EL MEDICAL

42952 150,
PD SERVICES, VEHI
42953 700.
PD SERVICES, VEHI
42954 301.
AD MEDICAL

WR MEDICAL

SR MEDICAL

EL MEDICAL

42955 259,

DISCOUNT TAKEN
EL OPERATING SUPP

42956 409.
SR SUPHLIES, EQUI
42956 115.
SR SUPPLIES, EQUI
42957 28
SR SUPPLIES, EQUI
42957 471,
EL SUPPLIES, VEHI
42958 26.
AD RECORDING FEES

25

71

93

76

00

10

00

24

32

25

.62

88

30

54.

297.

13

41,
27.
55.

150.

700.

60.
60,
.20
120.

263

409.

115.

41.

20.

.88

63
75
50

00

10

20

20
40

.75
.99

32

25

.62

88

00

PAGE 3



roM . (e LT R Lok EoU A b L1
. REGISTER # 90:
0: 06/17 /11 TL_Jday May 17. 201 PAGE 4
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NG AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
01-11-562 AD TRAVEL EXPENSE 6.30
5AM'S CLUB 05/18/11 42959 139.62
APRIL 2011 01-11-536 AD JANITORIAL 43.50
01-21-652 PD OPERATING SUPP 86,12
SHAFFERS TIRE SERVICE 05/18/11 42960 50.00
29019 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHI 50.00
ST. CLAIR SERVICE COMPANY 05/18/11 42962 1403.89
648262 01-41~655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 350.97
51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 350.97
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 350,97
53-40-655 El. AUTO FUEL/OIL 350,98
ST. CLAIR SERVICE COMPANY 05/18/11 42962 1025 .04
648263 01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 256.41
51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 256.41
52-43-655 SR AUTC FUEL/OIL 256.41
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OIL 256.41
ST JOSEPH CATHOLIC SCHOOL 05/18/11 42961 203.31
NOV/MARCH' 11 13-00-251 DUE TO FREEBURG 5 203,31
STREICHER'S 05/18/11 42963 132.98
18362064 01-21-471 PD UNIFORM ALLOWA 132.98
TEKLAR, INC 05/18/11 42964 52.00
130256 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SER 52.00
TEKLAB, INC 05/18/11 472964 75.00
130313 52-43-530 SR OTHER PROF SER 75.00
TEKLAB, INC 05/18/11 472964 165.00
130463 52-43~539 SR OTHER PROF SER 165.00
TEKLAE, INC 05/18/11 42064 90.00
130576 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SER 90.00
TEKLAB, INC 05/18/11 42964 a9¢. 00
130590 £2-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SER 90.00
TEKLAR, INC 05/18/11 42964 90.00
134036 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SER 90.00
TEREX UTILITIES 05/18/11 42965 10219.43
53-40-513 EL SERVICES, VEHI 107219.43

962-177200




oM 04717 71
b 06/17/11

SAYABLE TC
INV NG

"OLAN,  JOHN

MED 5/16 JOHN A

rOLAN, JOHN

MED 5/16 JOHN C

TOLAN, JOHN

MED 5/17 JOHN C

TOM'S PHARMACY

APR'11 BURROWS

TOM'S PHARMACY

APR ' 1T1BLOMENICAN

TOM'S PHARMACY

APRLIECKELS,G

TOM'S PHARMACY

APRTL1ELDEN,R

TOM'S PHARMACY

APR'LIELDEN,T

TOM'S

PHARMACY

Aoyow

B A

KoL [

" REGISTER # 903

T, .day may 17, 2011 PAGE 5
CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
05/18/11 42966 55.32
01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 5.53
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 16.60
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 11.06
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 22.13
05/18/11 42966 55.32
01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 5.53
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 16.60
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 11.06
53-40~534 ElL MEDICAL 22.13
05/18/1% 42966 £9.31
01-41-534 ST MEDICAL B.93
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 26.79
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 17.86
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 35.73
05/18/11 42967 182 .88
01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 182 .88
05/18/11 42967 11.34
01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 1.13
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 3.40
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 2.27
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 4,54
05/18/11 42967 4,05
01-41-534 ST MEDICAL cA41
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 1.22
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL .81
53-40-534 EL. MEDICAL 1.6l
05/18/11 42967 - 130¢.46
01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 13.05
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 36.14
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 26.09
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 52.18
05/18/11 42967 23.68
01-41-534 5T MEDICAL 2.37
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 7.10
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 4.74
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 9.47
05/18/11 42867 a5, 26



| S N L4

RUELINE COMMUNCIATIONS, INC 05/18/11

04,/17,/11 L
U REGISTER # 903
O0s/17/11 TL_sday May 17, 2011
PAYABLE TO CHECI. DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
APR'11GAUCH, ] 01-41-534 57T MEDICAL 9,53
51~42-534 WR MEDICAL 28.58
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 19.05
53-40-534 tL MEDICAL 38.10
TOM'S PHARMACY 05/18/13 42967 26.
APR'1LJIENKINSM 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 2.70
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 8.09
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 5.39
£3-40-534 EL MEDICAL 10.79
TOM'S PHARMACY 05/18/11 42967 27.
APR ' LIMARGQUARDH 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 27.81
TOM'S PHARMACY 05/18/11 42967 33,
APR'"1IMARQUARDT  01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 33.60
TOM'S PHARMACY 05/18/11 42967 200.
APR'11IMOKR, L 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 20,01
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 60.02
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 40.01
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 80.02
TOM'S PHARMACY 05/18/11 42967 1.
APR " 11IMOHRJ] 01-41-534 5T MEDICAL 17
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 51
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL .34
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL .68
TOM'S PHARMACY 05/18/11 42967 26.
APR'11TOLANC 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 2.65
51-42-534 wWR MEDICAL 7.96
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 5.31
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 10.61
TOM'S PHARMACY 05/18/11 42967 171.
APR' 11TOLONI 01-431-534 ST MEDICAL 17.16
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 51.47
E2-43-534 SR MEDICAL 34,31
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 68.62
roM's PHARMACY 05/18/11 42067 172.
APR'TIWATTSI 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 172.13
OM'S PHARMACY 05/18/11. 42967 265.
APR"1IWATTST 01-21-534 PC MEDICAL 265,33
42968 3149,



CROUIME, Uk L L

0 06/17/11

. REGISTER # 903

sday May 17, 2011

#4  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED

PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
TNV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
6718 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHI 3149.,43
UMB BANK 05/18/11 47969 99800.62
FB15 - 4/19/1% 53-40-711 EL BOND DEBT SERV 99800 .62
WETLMUENSTER LAW GRoup, P.C. 05/18/11 42970 2699,00
00-028 apPr 2011 01-11-533 AD LEGAL. 39.27
01-16-533 Z0 LEGAL 133.51
01-21-533 PD LEGAL 1947 .68
51-42-533 WR LEGAL 73.30
52-43-533 SR LEGAL 431.94
53-40-533 EL LEGAL 73.30
WETLMUENSTER LAW GROUP, P.C. 05/18/11 42970 830.55
10-011-aPr 2011 51-42-533 WR LEGAL 276.85
52-43-533 SR LEGAL 276.85
53-40-533 EL LEGAL 276.85
23115612

7



MY WAL [ RIS
EROM: 0416711 PR E G A FRD LI &
: REGISTER # 904
TO! 06/18/11 weanesday May 18, 2011 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE  CHECK NO AMOUNT
TNV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG GENERAL C05/18/11 1021 3000.00
5/18/11 TFR MID 51-00-195 WR-BANK TRANSFERS 3000.00
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG GENERAL co5/%8/11 10621 2000.00
5/18 TFR MIDLAN 52-00-195 SR~BANIK TRANSFERS 2000.00
VTLLAGE OF FREEBURG GENERAL c05/18/11 1021 15000.00
5/18 TFR MIDLA 53-00~195 EL-BANIK TRANSFERS 15000. 00
20000.00

##  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED



e T REGISTER # 905
0 06/18/11 inesday May 18, 2011 ' PAGE

CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT

PAYABLE TO
GL NO DESCRIPTION I

VTLLAGE OF FREEBURG GENERAL c05/18/11 36179 7500.00
WR-BANIK TRANSFERS 7500.00

REG TFR 5/L8/WR 51~00-195

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG GENERAL cos5/18/11 36179 5000.00
REG TFR 5/185SR 52-00-195 SR-BANK TRANSFERS 5000.00

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG GENERAL cO5/18/11 36179 37500.00
EL-BANK TRANSFERS 37500.00

REG TFR 5/18EL 53-00~195
#%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 50000.00



2Y0 HAID Jaiirdd

£0%

/B REFUND REGISTLEK
aTE D4/24/11 - 5Tuesday May 24, 2011 e PAGE ! 1
!]
ZCOUNT # NAME CHECK # CHECK DATE Lol AMOUNT
42071 05/24/11 12,92

011130106 pAUL ALLARD



el R
(i /24711 ~upsday May 24, 2011 . PR
g1 NAML: CHECK # CHECK BATE CH. JUNT
42972 05/24/11 b4 60

68002

CRALG OCHS



ST DAL WdetT
DATE: 05/24/11

ACCOUNT # NAME

LU REFUND R EGISTER

¥ Tuesday May 24, 2011
CHECK #

i
.
b

CHECK DATE

o PAGE: 1 n

CHECK AMOUNT

011368103 CRAIG DCHS

42973

05/24/11

95.06



U REFP UND R EULLS TN Lt
PAGE

g 03/24/11 S gasday May 24, 2011
OUNT # NAME CHECK # CHECK DATE Cacw.. AMOUNT
42074 05/24/11 23.85

15727001 CORLISS BOYCE



SYS DATE Usddll

WTE: 05/24/1)

\CCOUNT #

LY N T L kel

co/E REFUND REGISTER
'} Tuesday May 24, 2011

CHECK #

CHECK DATE

271

T PAGE ¢

3
CHECK AMOUNT

1011602002

PAK WISNESKI

42975

05/24/11

57.01



wTL: 05744713

LOOUNT #

NAME

R e R A o
-~ Tuesday Mav 24, 2011

CHECE #

CHECH DATE

AMOUNT

FAML .

010351005

JERRY YAEKEL, IR

42976

05/24/11

73,70



T L/ =% BOARD LIST
REGISTER # 906
Tuesday May 24, 2011

R T 24711
TO: 06/24/11

01-00-213

PR W/H FIT

PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE  CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST

ADP - CHARGES 05/13/11 430 122.15
10-11 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SER 30.
51-42-539 WE OTHER PROF SER 30.
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SER 30.
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SER 30.

CITIZENS~ PAYROLL 05/13/11 431 74870.67
#10-11 01-21-421 PD REGULAR SALARI  15584.
01-21-422 PD OVERTIME 1248.
01-21-425 PD PART-TIME SALA 414 .
01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUC 265,
01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALARI 866.
01-11-421 AD ‘REGULAR SALART 1474,
01-16-421 70 ‘REGULAR SALARI 302.
01-41-421 ‘ST REGULAR SALARI 5038.
12-23-421 ES REGULAR SALARZI 50.
01-00-110 CASH ~ CITIZEN - 50.
51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARI 5872.
51-42-423 WR OVERTIME 63,
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 5626,
52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARI 4980,
52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 713.
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 5693,
53-40-421 £ REGULAR SALARI  13048.
53-40-423 EL OVERTIME 191.
¢1-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 13085,

CTITIZENS- PAYROLL 05/13/11 431 41959.

'10-11 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 2831.
01-00-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 2181.
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 6499,
¢1-00-214 PR W/H STIT 2480.
01-00-196 EXCHANGE - PAYROL 2731,
01-21-552 PD TELEPHONE 241.
01-11-552 AD TELEPHONE 72.
12-00~110 CASH — CITIZENS - 50.
51-42-552 WR TELEPHONE 10,
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 5926.
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 5693.
53-40-552 EL TELEPHONE 104.
53-00-153 DUE FROM EMPLOYEE 50.
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 13085.

CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES 05/13/1% 432 17610.30
#10-11 ¢1-00-215 PR W/H FICA %231.
99,



FROM !

TO:

04/24/11
06/24/11

PAYABLE TO

INY NC

A/ F

B U A K W

REGISTER # 906

L £ 2 1

cesday May 24, 2011

CTTIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES

'10-11

TOTAL

CHECK DATE  CHECK NOC AMOUNT

GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST

01-00-214 PR W/H SIT Z480.93
01-21-~453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT I 23.10
0l1-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURIT 1308.05
01-21~461 PD SOCIAL SECURIT 31.67
01-11-461 AD SOCTAL SECURIT 66.30
01-11-453 AD UNEMPLOYMENT I 2.60
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURIT 112.82
0Ll-41-461 ST SOCIAL SECURIT 385.48
01-16-453 Z0 UNEMPLOYMENT I 4,84
0l~16-461 70 SOCIAL SECURIT 23.16
12~23-461 ES SOCIAL SECURIT 3.83
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 3.83
51-42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT I 4,10
51-42-461 WR SOCIAL SECURIT 454,11
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 458,21
52-43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT I 4.10
52-43-461 SR SOCIAL SECURIT 435.54
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - 439,64
53-40-453 EL. UNEMPLOYMENT I 5.67
53-40-461 EL SOCIAL SECURIT 1012.90
01-00-110 CASH ~ CITIZEN - 1018.57

05/13/11 4372 1820.25~
12-00-119 CASH - CITIZENS - 3.83-
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 458,21~
52-00-110 CASH =~ CITIZENS - 439,64~
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - 1018.57~
48723 .81

CHECKS I5SUED

SE 2



FROM:, 04/25 /1% Eosok

E v A U L
REGISTER # 907
w..nesday May 25, 2011

. i

1

TO: 06/25/11
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE  CHECK NO AMOUNT
TNV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
ABTBow RECYCLING, LLC 05/25/11 42977 270.00
411-1048480 13-44-575 GA RECYCLING 270.00
AMERA-CHEM, INC 05/25/11 42978 41,05
R¥-ID CD ROM 01-21-563 PD TRAINING 471,95
BLOMENKAMP, GREG 05/25/11 42980 7.50
4/27 MEAL 52-43-562 SR TRAVEL EXPENSE 7.50
BLOMENKAMP JOHN 05/25/11 42979 454,03
MED 5/24 EMILE 01-21-534 PD -MEDICAL 454,03
CASH 05/25/11 42981 80.00
2011 pooL SEASO  58-00-105 PETTY CASH 80.00
EWR ASSOCIATES, INC 05/25/11 42982 2756.25 '
1211123 58-55-824 SWP UPGRADES, SPR 2756.25
EXPRESS DESIGN GROUP, INC 05/25/11 420983 149,15
0563 58-00-250 LTFE GUARD UNIFOR 149.15
FKG OIL 05/25/11 42984 847.15
1-0040857 01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 211.78
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 211.79
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OIL 211.79
51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OQIL 211.7%
FKG OIL 05/25/11 42984 831.83
I-0040857 PD 01-21-655 pD AUTO FUEL/OIL 831.83
FREEBURG PRINTING & PUBLISHINOS5/25/11 42985 30.40
81994 01-16-553 70 PUBLISHING,ADV 30.40
GREEN MILL SERVICE STA. 05/25/11 42986 116.37
5/25/11 01-41-655 ST ABTO FUEL/OIL 29.09
51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 25.09
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 29.09
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OIL 29.10
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD 05/25/11 42987 381.50
2907280 58-55-612 SWP SUPPLTIES, EQU 381.50
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD 05/25/11 42987 274.82
2916223 51-42-852.2 SAVE-ENGINEERING 274 .82
05/25/11 42988 25.00

HERZING, DENNIS



ROM: 04/25/11 b o/ oF 5oU A KL Lo
REGISTER # 907
0 06/25/11 v nesday may 25, 2011 PAGE
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
TNV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
5/04/11 LUGGAGE 53-006-125 OTHER RECEIVABLE 25.00
HTC TELEPHONE COMPANY 05/25/11 47589 7,49
HTC 5/11/11 01-11-552 AD TELEPHONE 2. 44
01-21-552 PD TELEPHONE 4,471
53-40-552 EL TELEPHONE .64
TLLINOIS SECTION AWWA 05/25/11 42990 35.00
7888 51-42-563 WR TRAINING 35.00
JENKINS, ROBERT 05/25/11 42991 7.50
4/27 MEAL 52-43-562 SR TRAVEL EXPENSE 7.50
KRAMPER, JANE 05/25/11 42997 10.70
MED 5/24 JANE 0L-11-534 AD MEDICAL 2.14
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 2.14
572~43~534 SR MEDICAL 2.14
53-40~534 EL MEDRICAL 4,28
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMP 05/25/11 42993 336.46
85743551 DISCOUNT TAKEN £.34-
52-43-615 SR SUPPL, INFRAST 347 .80
MICK'S AUTO REPAIR 05/25/11 42994 1303.01
59060 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEHI 325.75
51-42~513 WR SERVICES, VEHI 325.75
52-43-513 SR SERVICES, VEHZI 325.75
53-40-513 EL SERVICES, VEHI 325.76
MICK'S AUTO REPAIR 05/25/11 42994 412.00
59153 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHI 412.00
MICK'S AUTO REPAIR 05/25/11 42994 40,00
502272 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHI 40.00
MUNICIPAL ELECTRONICS INC 05/25/711 42995 120.45
058299 01-21~512 PD SERVICES, EQUI 120.45
MUNICIPAL ELECTRONICS INC 05/25/11 42995 130.00
(58300 01-21-512 PD SERVICES, EQUI 130.00
NELSON OLL CC., INC 05/25/1.1 42996 1246.00
200944 52-43-656 SR CHEMICALS 1246.00
PETTY CASH 05/25/11 42997 46.26
pC 5/11 PD 01-21-513 PH SERVICES, VEHI &.0C
01-21-652 PD OPERATING SUPP £.28



U oA KL L4

t

EROM: &4 doy/ L4 VA
oo REGISTER # 907
TO: 06/25/11 Jdnesday may 25, 2011 PAGE 3
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIST
01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHI 31.98
RUHMANN, STANLEY 05/25/11 42998 194,73
MED 5/24 STANLE  01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 194.73
SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE 05/25/11 42999 75.00
573715 7040198 01-21-563 PD TRAINING 75.00
SCHUTZENHOFER, MICHAEL 05/25/11 43000 81.00
DENT/VIS ADAM 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 81.00
SCHUTZENHOFER, MICHAEL 5/25/11 43000 39.00
DENT/VIS EMMA 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 39,00
S5CHUTZENHOFER, MICHAEL 05/25/11 43000 42.00
MED 5/24 EMMA 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 42,00
STREICHER'S 05/25/11 43001 29,99
1838438 01-21-471 PD UNIFORM ALLOWA 29,99
TROPHY CASE LTD 05/25/11 43002 52.50
27676 01-11-913 AD COMMUNITY RELA 52.50
WATTS COPY SYSTEMS 05/25/11 43003 12G.00
' 247100 01-21-831 PD OFFICE EQUIPMT 120.00
WATTS COPY SYSTEMS 05/25/11 43003 2055.00
561773/2011 01-11-512 AD SERVICES, EQUI £13.75
51-42-512 WR SERVICES, EQUT 513.75
52-43-512 SR SERVICES, EQUI 513.75
53-40-512 EL SERVICES, EQUT 513.75
12650.04

*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED






EXHIBIT C
ORDINANCE NO. _1384

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE
OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, AUTHORITHIZING THE VILLAGE TO ENTER INTO
AND THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF
FREEBURG, ILLINOIS AND EWR ASSOCIATES, INC.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois believes it is in the best
interest of the Village. to enter into an Agreement between.the Village of Freeburg and EWR Associates,
Inc., for professional services relative o renovations of the existing municipal swimming pool facility

within the Viltage of Freeburg as referenced in said Agreement;

SECTION 1. The recitals set forth above are hereby adopted, found true and correct and are
incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2. The Mayor of the Village of Freeburg, Ilinois is hereby authorized and
directed to execute the Contract attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and made a part hereof, and to do
all other things mecessary and essential, including the execution of any documents and

certificates necessary to carry out the provisions of said Contract.
SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and approval as
provided by law.

PASSED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, ST,
CLAIR COUNTY, AND APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT THIS 6th DAY OF JUNE,

2011, '

NAYS

AYES

ABSTAIN

ABSENT

Approved this 6th day of June, 2011

ATTEST:

Jerry Lynn Menard, Village Clerk Raymond S. Danford, Village President

Approval as to Legal Form:
Village Attorney



init.

! AGREEMENT made as of the Second day of I‘\/Iq,jgsi'iwwﬁﬁwew)}e GiBeusand Eleven

(nwords; -indjeate-cay, month and.year.)

BETWEEN theArchitect’s client identified.as the Qwner:

(Name, legal siaius, address and other fnformation)
st ; [ T

Village of Figebuig

14 Southgale Center

“Fregbusg, &L 62245 e

Fx. 618253025560

and the Architect:
(Name, legal status, address and other information)

EWR Associates, Ing.+

39] Frank-Stot} Fatkway.East
Fairview: Heights 1L 62208
Telephone*Nuriber:618-236-2000
Fax Number: 618-236-2004

for the following Project: _
(Name, location' ghd Hetiiled description) -

The design of a renovation of the existing municipal swimming pool facility including:
the pool.tank, gutter. gystem, piping, deck, fencing, squipment, underwater lighting,
Work at-the-bathhouse.is-excluded. Existing bléachers.and pole lightin gshail be retained,
but may be relocated. Demolition work is included. Repair of pocl tank and joints and
the re-surfacing of the pool tank are included. New fitlers and filler house is included.

The targeted budge! for the project cost s approximately $675,000.00.

The Owner and-Architect agree as-follows.

rm-othgreement Between-Owner and Architect

_ ADDITIONS-AND DELETIONS:

thl.s decument’has

AIA standard form. An Additions and
Dalafions Reporf thal noles added
information as well as revisions 1o
the slandard form lex! is available
uthor and should be

i vatlical kne in'ihe lefl

‘margin of this document indicales

where the author has added
necessary information and where
the author has added to o deleled

from the original AIA text.
This document has important legal

conseguences. Consuitation wilh an
attorney is encouraged with raspec:

. 1'its gompletion or modification.

AlA Document B404™ - 2007 (formerty B151™ — 1887). Copyrighl € 1874, 1878, 1887, 1987 and

reservad. WARNING: This AIAY Document Is protected by U8, Copyrigh! Law and internationa
¢ givil and criminal penalties, and wiil

this AlA¥ Document, or any portion of It, may rasult in saver
16:08:06 on 05/11/201% under Order No.720837578

under the taw, This document was producsd by AlA soffware al

nai for resale.
Liser Notes:

2007 by The American Instilute of Archilects, All rights
| Treatigs. Unauthorized reprodustion or distribution of

pe prosecuted to the maximum extent possible
5_1 which explres on 047132012, and is

(80SB46163)



TABLE OF ARTICLES

1 INITIAL INFORMATION
2 ARCHITECT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

3 SCOPE OF ARCHITECT'S BASIC SERVICES
4 ADDITIONAL SERVICES

5. OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

6 COST.OF THEWORK

7 'COPYRIGHT;S AND LICENSES

§  CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

9 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

10 MISCELLANEOUS' PROVISIONS

1 COMPENSATION _

12 "SPECIAL TERMS: AND CONDITIONS
13 “SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT
EXHIBIT-A INITIAL INFORMATION

‘ARTICLE M INITIAL INFORMATION
§ 1.1 This Agreement is-based on the Tnitial Information set forth in this Article 1 and in optional Exhibit A, Initial

Information;

(Complete Exhibit A, Initial Information, and incorporaie it into the Agreement at Section 13.2, or state below
Initial Information such as.details of the Project s site and program, Owner’s contractors and consultanis,
Architect’s consultants, Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work, authorized representatives, anticipated
procurement method, and cther information relevant to the Project.)

I Sce attached budget estimate.

§ 1.2 The Owner’s anticipated dates for commencement of construction and Substantial Completion of the Work are

set forth below:
A Commencement of construction date;

| September 1, 2011
.2 Substantial Completion date:
[ May 1, 2012
§ 1.3 The Owner and Architect may rely on the nitial Information, Both parties, however, recognize that such
information may materially change and, in that event, the Owner and the Architect shal! appropriately adjust the

schedule, the Architect’s services and the Architect’s compensation.

ARTICLE2 ARCHITECT'S RESPONSIBILITIES
§ 2.1 The Architect shall provide the professional services as set forth in this Agreement.

. AlA Document B101™ - 2007 (formerty B157™ — 1897). Copyright ® 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The Amerlcan Institute of Architects, All rights
Init. reserved. WARNING: This AlA” Document is protected by U.5. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of 2
this AlA® Document, or any portion ot it, may result in severe civil and eriminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible
under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:08:05 on 05/11/2041 under Order No.7296375786_1 which explres on 04/19/2012, and Is

not for resale.
Usar Notes: {B0OB46163)



§ 2.2 The Architect shall perform its services consistent with the professional skill and care ordinarily provided by
architects practicing in the same or similar locality under the same or similar circumstances. The Architect shall
perform its services as expeditiously as is consistent with such professional skill and care and the orderly progress of

the Project.

'§2.3'The Architect shall identify a representative authorized to act on behalf of the Architect with respect to the
Project.

‘§ 244 Except -with the Owner’s knowledge and consent, the Architect shall not engage in any activity, or accept any
employment, interest or contribution that would reasonably appear to compromise the Architect’s professional
judgment with respect to-this Project.

'§.2:5 The Architect shall maintain the following insurance for the duration of this Agreement. If any of the
requirements set forth below-exceed the types and limits the Architect normally maintains, the Owner shall
reimburse the Architect for any additional cost:

(Identify types and limits of insurance coverage, and other insurance requirements applicable to the Agreement, if

any.) .
A General Liability

| 1,000,000

2 AutomobileTiability
[ 1,000,000

3 Woikers® Compensation
| - Statutory

4 Profeséional Liability
I '$1,,00‘d,000

 ARTICLE 3 "SCOPE OF ARCHITECT’S BASIC SERVICES
§ 3.1 The Architect’s Basic Services consist of those described in Article 3 and include usual and customary
structural, mechanical, and electrical engineering services, Services not set forth in this Article 3 are Additicnal

Services.

8311 The Architect shall manage the Architect’s services, consult with the Owner, research applicable design
criteria, attend Project meetings, communicate with members of the Project team and report progress to the Owner.

§ 3.1.2 The Architect shall coordinate its services with those services provided by the Owner and the Owner’s
consultants. The Architect shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of services and information
furnished by the Owner and the Owner’s consultants, The Architect shall provide prompt written notice to the
Owner if the Architect becomes aware of any error, omission or inconsistency in such services or informatiot.

§ 3.1.3 As soon as practicable afier the date of this Agreement, the Architect shall submit for the Owner's approval &
schedule for the performance of the Architect’s services. The schedule initially shall include anticipated dates for the
commencement of construction and for Substantial Completion of the Work as set forth in the Initial Information.
The schedule shall include allowances for periods of time required for the Owner’s review, for the perfermance of
the Owner's consultants, and for approval of submissions by authorities having jurisdiction over the Project. Once
approved by the Owner, time limits established by the schedule shall not, except for reasonable cause, be exceeded
by the Architect or Owner. With the Owner’s approval, the Architect shall adjust the schedule, if necessary, as the
Project proceeds until the commencement of construction.

. AlA Dogument B101™ — 2007 (formerly B151™ — 1887). Copyright @ 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Instltute of Architects, All rights
Init. rasarved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.5. Copyright Law and international Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of 3
this AIA® Document, or any portlon of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penatties, and witl be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible
under the law. This document was produced by AlA softwars at 16:06:05 on 05/11/2011 under Order No.7206375786_1 which expires on 04/19/2012, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: {809646163}



§ 3.1.4 The Architect shall not be responsible for an Owner’s directive or substitution made without the Architect’s
approval.

§ 3.1.5 The Architect shall, at appropriate times, contact the governmental authorities required to approve the
Construction Documents and the entities providing utility services to the Project. In designing the Project, the
Architect shall respond to applicable design requirements imposed by such governmental authorities and by such

entities providing utility services.

§ 3.1.8 The Architect shall assist the Owner in connection with the Owner’s responsibility for filing documents
required for the approval of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.

§'3.2 SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE SERVICES
§ 3.2 The Architect shall review the program and other information furnished by the Owner, and shall review laws,

codes, and regulations.applicable to the Architect’s services.

§ 3.2.2 The Architect shall prepare a preliminary evaluation of the Owner’s program, schedule, budget for the Cost
of the Work, Project site,-and the proposed precurement or delivery method and other Initial Information, each in
terms. of the other, to ascertain the requirements of the Project. The Architect shall notify the Owner of (1) any
inconsistencies discovered in the information, and {2) other information or consulting services that may be

reasonably needed for the Project.

'§8'3.2.3 The Architect shall sresent its preliminary evaluation to the Owner and shall discuss with the Owner
alternative approaches to design and construction of the Project, including the feasibility of incorporating
environmentally responsible design approaches. The Architect shall reach an understanding with the Owner
regarding the requirements of the Project.

§ 3.2.4 Based on the Project’s requirements agreed upon with the Owner, the Architect shall prepare and present for
the Owner’s approval a preliminary design illustrating the scale and relationship of the Project components.

§3.2.5 Based onthe Owner’s approval of the preliminary design, the Architect shall prepare Schematic Design
Docurnents for the Owner’s approval, The Schematic Design Documents shall consist of drawings and other
documents including & site plan, if appropriate, and preliminary building plans, sections and elevations; and may
include some combinatioh of study models, perspective sketches, or digital modeiing. Preliminary selections of
major building systems and construction materials shall be noted on the drawings or described in writing.

§ 3.2.51 The Architect shall consider environmentally responsible design alternatives, such as material choices and
building orientation, together with other considerations based on program and aesthetics, in developing a design that
is consistent with the Owner’s program, schedule and budget for the Cost of the Work, The Owner may obtain other
environmentally responsiblé design services under Article 4,

§3.2.5.2 The Archiiect shall consider the value of alternative materials, building systems and equipment, together
with other considerations based on program and aesthetics, in developing a design for the Project that is consistent
with the Owner’s program, schedule and budget for the Cost of the Work.

§ 3.2.6 The Architect shall submit to the Owner an estimate of the Cost of the Work prepared in accordance with
Section 0.3,

§ 3.2.7 The Architect shall submit the Schematic Design Documents to the Owner, and request the Owner’s
approval.

§ 3.3 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE SERVICES

§ 3.3.1 Based on the Owner’s approval of the Schematic Design Documents, and on the Owner’s authorization of
any adjustments in the Project requirements and the budget for the Cost of the Work, the Architect shall prepare
Design Development Documents for the Owner’s approval, The Design Development Documents shall iliustrate and
describe the development of the approved Schematic Design Documents and shall consist of drawings and other
documents including plans, sections, elevations, typical construction details, and diagrammalic fayouts of building
systems to fix and describe the size and character of the Project as to architectural, structural, mechanical and

Init AlA Document B101™ ~ 2007 (formerly B151™ — 1997), Copyrlght © 1874, 1978, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights )
nit. reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Decument is pretected by U.B. Copyright Law and international Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of 4

this AlAY Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civii and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possihle
under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:08:05 on 05/11/2011 under Order No.7286375786_1 which explres an 04/19/2012, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: {809646163)



electrical systems, and such other elements as may be appropriate. The Design Development Documents shall also
include outline specifications that identify major materials and systems and establish in general their quality levels,

§3.3.2 The Architect shall update the estimate of the Cost of the Work.

§ 3.3.3 The Architect shall submit the Design Development Documents tc the Owner, advise the Owner of any
adjustments to the estimate of the Cost of the Work, and request the Owner’s approval.

§ 3.4 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE SERVICES
§3.4.1 Based on the Owner’s approval of the Design Development Documents, and on the Owner’s authorization of
any adjustments in the'Project requirements and the budget for the Cost of the Work, the Architect shall prepare
Construction Documents for the Owaer’s approval, The Construction Documents shall ilivstrate and describe the
further devélopment of the-approved Design Development Documents and shall consist of Drawings and
Specifications setting forth in detail the quality levels of materials and systems and other requirements for the
construction of the Work. The Owner and Architect acknowledge that in ordet to construct the Worlk the Contractor
wiil provide additional information, including Shop Drawings, Product Data, Sempies and other similar submittals,
which the:Architect-§hall review in accordance with Section 3.6.4.

'§3.42The Ar_ch_itéct shall incorporate into the Construction Documents the design requirements of governmental
authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.

§3:4.3 During the development of the Construction Documents, the Architect shall assist the Owner in the
development-and preparation of (1) bidding and procurement information that describes the time, place and
conditions of bidding, including bidding or proposal forms; (2) the form of agreement between the Owner and
Contractor; and (3) the:Conditions of the Contract for Construction (General, Supplementary and other Conditions).
The Architect shall atso compile a project manual that includes the Conditions of the Contract for Construction and

Specifications and may include bidding requirements and sample forms.
§‘3.4.4 The Architect shall update the estimate for the Cost of the Work.

-§ 3:45 The Architect shall:submit the Construction Documents to the Owner, advise the Owner of any adjustments
to the estimate of the Cost of the Work, take any action required under Section 6.5, and request the Owner’s

" dpproval.

§ 3.5 BIDDING OR NEGOTIATION PHASE SERVICES

§3.5.1 GENERAL
The ‘Architect shall assist the Owner in establishing a list of prospective contractors, Following the Owner’s

approval of the Construction Documents, the Architect shall assist the Owner in {1) oblaining either competitive
bids or negotiated proposals; (2) confirming responsiveness of bids or proposals; (3} determining the successfizl bid
or proposal, if any; and, (4) awarding and preparing contracts for construction.

§ 3.5.2 COMPETITIVE BIDDING
§ 3.5.2.1 Bidding Documents shall consist of bidding requiremnents and proposed Contract Docutnents.

§ 3.5.2.2 The Architect shall assist the Owner in bidding the Project by

A procuring the reproduction of Bidding Documents for distribution to prospective bidders;

2 distributing the Bidding Documents to prospective bidders, requesting their return upon completion
of the bidding process, and maintaining a log of distribution and retrieval and of the amounts of
deposits, i any, received from and returned to prospective bidders;
organizing and conducting a pre-bid conference for prospective bidders;

4 preparing responses to questions from prospective bidders and providing clarifications and
interpretations of the Bidding Documents to all prospective bidders in the form of addenda; and

5 organizing and conducting the opening of the bids, and subsequently documenting and distributing
the bidding results, as directed by the Owner.

w

§ 3.5.2.3 The Architect shall consider requests for substitutions, if the Bidding Documents permit substitutions, and
shall prepare and distribute addenda identifying approved substitutions to all prospective bidders.

| AlA Document B101™ — 2007 (formerly B151™ .. 1997}, Copyright © 1974, 1978, 1967, 1897 and 2007 by The American institute of Archltects. All rights
Inlt. reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by L.5. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of 5
this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and eriminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible
! under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:06:05 on 06/11/2011 under Order No.7295375786_1 which explres on 04/18/2012, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: (809646163)



§ 3.5.3 NEGOTIATED PROPOSALS
§.3.5.3.1 Proposal Documents shali consist of proposal requirements and proposed Contract Documents.

§ 3:5.3.2 The Architect shall assist the Owner in obtaining proposals by
Jg procuring the reproduction of Proposal Documents for distribution to prospective contractors, and
requesting their return upon completion of the negotiation process;
2 organizing and participating in selection interviews with prospective contractors; and
3 participating in negotiations with prospective contractors, and subsequently preparing a surnmary
repott of the negotiation results, as directed by the Owner,

§ 3.5.3.3 The Architect-shall consider requests for substitutions, if the Proposal Documents permit substitutions, and
shall prepare and distribute addenda identifying approved substitutions to all prospective contractors.

§'3.6 CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES

§ 3.6.1 GENERAL
§.3.6.1.1 The-Architect shall provide administration of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as set

forth below and in ATA Document A201™-2007, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction, If the Owner
and'Contracter modify ATA Document A201-2007, those modifications shall not affect the Architect’s services
under this Agreement unless the Owner and the Architect amend this Agreement,

§3.6.1.2 The Architect shall advise and consult with the Owner during the Construction Phase Services. The
Architect shall have-authority to:act on behalf of the Owner only to the extent provided in this Agreement. The
Architect shall not-have control over, charge of, or responsibility for the consiruction means, methods, techniques,
sequences or procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work, nor shall the
Architect'be responsibie for the Contractor’s failure to perform the Work in accordance with the requirements of the
Contract Documents. The Architect shall be responsible for the Architect’s negligent acts or omissions, but shall not
have control over or charge of, and shall not be respensible for, acts or omissions of the Contractor or of any other
persons or.entities performing portions of the Work,

:§:3:6:1.3 Subject to Section 4.3, the Architect’s responsibility to provide Construction Phase Services commences
with'the award of the' Contlact f01 Constructlon and terminates on the date the Architect issues the final Certificate

'f01 Payment

§ 3.6.2EVALUATIONS OF THE WORK

§ 3:6.2.1 The Architect shall visit the site at intervals approprizte to the stage of construction, or as otherwise
required in Section 4.3.3, to become generally familiar with the progress and quality of the portien of the Work
completed, and to determine, in general, if the Work observed is being perfermed in a manner indicating that the
Work, when fully completed, will be in accordance with the Contract Documents, However, the Architect shall not
be required to make exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work. On
the basis of the site visits, the Architect shall keep the Owner reasonably informed about the progress and quality of
the portion of the Work completed, and report to the Owner {1) known deviations from the Contract Documents and
from the most recent construction schedule submitted by the Contractor, and (2) defects and deficiencies observed in

the Work.

§ 3.6.2.2 The Architect has the authority o reject Work that does not conform to the Contract Documents, Whenever
the Architect considers it necessary or advisable, the Architect shall have the authority to require inspection or
testing of the Work in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents, whether or not such Work is
fabricated, installed or completed. However, neither this authority of the Architect nor a decision made in good faith
either to exercise or not to exercise such authority shall give rise to a duty or responsibility of the Architect to the
Contractor, Subcontractors, material and equipment suppliers, their agents or employees or other persons or entities
performing portions of the Work.

§ 3.6.2.3 The Architect shall interpret and decide matters concerning performance under, and requirements of, the
Contract Documents on written request of either the Owner or Contractor, The Architect’s response to such requests
shall be made in writing within any time limits agreed upon or otherwise with reasonable promptness.

Ini AlA Document B101™ — 2007 {formerly B1517% —~ 1097). Copyright @ 1974, 1978, 19587, 1997 and 2007 by The American institute of Architecis. All rights

nit. reserved WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.8. Copyright Law and Internaticnal Treaties, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of 6
thls AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe ¢ivil and criminal penalfies, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible

under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:06:05 on 05/11/2011 under Order No.7298375786_1 which expires on 04/19/2012, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: (B096465163)



§ 3.6.2.4 Interpretations and decisions of the Architect shali be consistent with the intent of and reasonably inferable
From the Contract Documents and shall be in writing or in the form of drawings. When making such interpretations
and decisions, the Architect shall endeavor to secure faithful performance by both Owner and Contractor, shall not
show partiality to either, and shall not be liable for results of interpretations or decisions rendered in good faith. The
_Arclitect’s decisions on matters relating to aesthetic effect shall be final if consistent with the intent expressed in the

Contract Documents.

'§3.6.2.5 Unless the Owner and Contractor designate another person to serve as an Initial Decision Maker, as that
term is defined in AIA Document A201-2007, the Architect shall render initial decisions on Claims between the

“Owner and Contractor.as provided in the Contract Documents.

§3:6:3 CERTIF[C’ATES—'FOR-PAYMENT TO CONTRACTOR
§3:6.3.1 The Architect:shdll review and certify the amounts due the Contractor and shall issue certificates in such
amounts. The Architect’s certification for payment shall constitute a representation to the Owner, based on the
‘Architect’s evaluation of the Work as provided in Section 3.6.2 and on the data comprising the Contractor’s
‘Application:for Payinent, that,to the best of the Architect’s knowledge, information and belief, the Work has
progressed-to the poirt indicated and that the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents.
The foregoing representations are subj ect (1} to an evaluation of the Work for conformance with the Contract
Documeénts upon Substantial Completion, (2) to results of subsequent tests and inspections, {3) to correction of
‘minor deviatiens'from the Contract Documents prior to completion, and (4)to specific qualifications expressed by

the Arcliitect.

§3:6:3.2 The issuance-of a'Certificate for Payment shall not be a fepresentation that the Architect has (1) made

exhaustive:or continuous'on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work, (2) reviewed construction
. mea_ns_,:'methozis-,'-t'echni_ques,:Sequences or procedures, (3) reviewed copies of requisitions received from
‘Subcontractors and niaterial suppliers and other data requested by the Owner to substantiate the Contractor’s right to

payment, or (4) asceftainedhow or for what purpose the Contractor has used money previously paid on account of

the.Contract Sum.

§_;'3;6_.3.3 The Arc_':hiteét shall maintain a record of the Applications and Certificates for Payment.

§3.6:4 SUBMITTALS - .
© §3:6:4.1 The Architect shall review the Contractor’s submittal schedule and shell not unreasonably delay or withhold
"“approval. The Arcliitect’s action in ‘reviewing submittals shall be taken in accordance with the approved submittal
schedule or, in the absence of an approved submittal schedule, with reasonable promptness while allowing sufficient
time in the-Architect’s professional judgment to permit adequate review.

'8 3:6:4:2 Tn-accordance with the?Archifect-approved submittal schedule, the Architect shall review and approve or
_take olhier appropriate action upon the Contractor’s submittals such as Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples,

but only for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with information given and the design concept
expressed in the Contract Documents. Review of such submittals is not for the purpose of determining the accuracy
and completeness of other information such as dimensions, quantities, and installation or performance of equipment
or-systems, which are the’Contractor’s responsibility. The Architeet’s review shall not constitute approval of safely
precautions or, unless otherwise specifically stated by the Architect, of any construction means, methods,
techniques, sequences or procedures. The Architect’s approval of a specific item shall not indicate approval of an

assembly of which the item is a component.

§ 3.6.4.3 If the Contract Documents specifically require the Contractor to provide professional design services or
certifications by a design professional related to systems, materials or equipment, the Architect shall specify the
appropriate performance and design criteria that such services must satisfy. The Architect shall review Shop
Drawings and other submittals related to the Work designed or certified by the design professional retained by the
Contractor that bear such professional’s seal and signature when submitted to the Architect. The Architect shall be

entitled to rely upon the adequacy, accuracy and completeness of the services, certifications and approvals
performed or provided by such design professionals.

§ 3.6.4.4 Subject to the provisions of Section 4.3, the Architect shall review and respond to requests for information
about the Contract Documents. The Architect shall set forth in the Contract Documents the requirements for requests

. AlA Document B101™ ~ 2007 gurmerly B151™ — 1997). Copyright © 1974, 1978, 1887, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects, All rights
Init, reserved. WARNING: This AlA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treatles. Unautharized reproduction or distribution of 7
this AIA® Document, or any poriion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible

under the law. This document was produced by AA software at 16:06:05 on 05/11/2011 under Order No.7286375786_1 which explres on 04/19/2012, and is

not for resale.
Liser Notes: (80S646163)



for information, Requests for information shall include, at a minimum, a detziled written statement that indicates the
specific Drawings or Specifications in need of clarification and the nature of the clarification requested. The
Atchitect’s response to such requests shall be made in writing within any time limits agreed upon, or otherwise with
reasonabie prompiness. If appropriate, the Architect shall prepare and issue supplemental Drawings and
Specifications in response to requests for information.

'§ 3.6.4.5 The Architect shall maintain a record of submittals and copies of submittals supplied by the Contractor in
accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

§.3.6.5 CHANGES IN THE WORK

§'3.6.5.1 The Architect may authorize minar changes in the Work that are consistent with the intent of the Contract
Documents and do not involve an adjustment in the Contract Surn or an extension of the Contract Time. Subject to
the provisions of Section 4.3, the Architect shall prepare Change Orders and Construction Change Directives for the

Owner’s approval and execution in accordance with the Contract Documents.
* §3.6.5.2 The Architect.shall maintain records relative to changes in the Work.

-§ 3.6.6 PROJECT.COMPLETION

§ 3.6:6.1 The Architect shall conduct inspections to determine the date or dates of Substantial Completion and the
date-of final completion; issue Certificates of Substantial Completion; receive from the Contractor and forward to
the Owner, forthe Owner’s review and records, written warranties and related documents required by the Contract
Documents ang assembled by the Contractor; and issue a final Certificate for Payment based upon a final inspection
.indicating the Work-complies with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

§ 3.6.6,2 The Architect’s ingpections shall be conducted with the Owner to check conformance of the Work with the
. requirements of the Contract Documents and to verify the accuracy and completeness of the list submitted by the

Contractor.of Work to be completed or corrected.

§ 3.6.6.3 When the Woricis found to be substantially complete, the Architect shall inform the Owner about the
balance of the Contract Sum remaining to be paid the Coniractor, including the amount to be retained from the
Contract Sum, if any, for final completion or correction of the Work.

§ 3.6.6.4 The Architect shall forward to the Owner the following information received from the Contractor: (1)
consent of surety or sureties, if any, to-reduction in or partial release of retainage or the making of final payment; (2)
affidavits, receipts, releases and waivers of liens or bonds indemnifying the Owner against liens; and (3) any other
documentation required of the Contractor under the Contract Documents.

§ 3.6.8.5 Upon request of the Owner, and prior Lo the expiratior: of one year from the date of Substantial Completion,
the Architect shall, without additional compensation, conduct a meeting with the Owner to review the facility
operations and performance,

ARTICLE 4 ADPITIONAL SERVICES

§ 4.1 Additional Services listed below are not included in Basic Services but may be required for the Project. The
Architect shall provide the listed Additional Services only if specifically designated in the table below as the
Architect’s responsibility, and the Owner shall compensate the Architect as provided in Section 11.2.

(Designate the Additional Services the Architect shall provide in the second column of the table below. In the third
column indicate whether the service description is located in Section 4.2 or in an atlached exhibit. If in an exhibil,

identify the exhibit,)
Additional Services Responsibility Location of Service Description
' (Architect, Cumer | (Section 4.2 below or in an exhibit
or attciched to this document and
Not Provided) identified below)

§4.11 Programming

§4.1.2 Multiple preliminary designs

|[§4.13 Measured drawings ' Architect

4.1.4 Existing facilities surveys

nit. AlA Decument B101™ —.200?' gormerly B161™ —1987), Copyright @ 19{74, 1978, 1987, 1997 z.and 2007 byj' The American Instltute of Arc.hltects. .All .righ_ts
reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document Is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of 8

this AlA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severs civit and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible
under the law, This document was preduced by AlA software at 16:06:05 on 05/11/2011 under Qrder No.7296375786_1 which expires an 04/18/2012, and is

noi for resale.
Usar Nctes: {809646163)




Init.

§4.1.5 Site Evaluation ang Planning (B203™-2607)

§4,1.6 Building information modeling

§4:4.7  Civil enginesring

§4.1.8 Landscape design

§4.18 . Architectural Interior Design (B252™-2007)

[-§4440  Value Analysis (B204™-2007)

84441 Detailed cost estimafing

§4.1.12  On-site project representation

:§4.1.13  Conformed.construciion documents

§4:114  As-Designed'Record drawings

‘§4.1.45 - As:Constructed Record drawings

1°84:1.16 :Postoccupanoy evaluation

58147 Facility Suppart Services (B210™-2007)

'§4.118  Tenant-related services

'§4:118  Coordination of Owner’s consultants

[84.1.20 " Telecommunications/data design

'§4.1.21  “Security Evaluation and Planning (B206™—
- 2007) s

§4.4.22.  Commissioning (B211™-2007)

§4.1.23 Dxtensivecenvironmentally responsibie design

§41.24 LEED" Certification (B214™-2007)

§4:4.25° ‘Hasi-track design-services

§4.1.26  Historic Preservation (B205™-2007)

§4.127  Tumiture, Furnishings, and Equipment Design
(B253™-2007)

§ 4.2 Insert a dﬁscripfidn‘ of each Additional Service designated in Section 4.1 as the Architect’s responsibility, if not
further described in an exhibit attached to this document.

§ 4.3 Additional Services may be piovitled after execution of this Agreement, without invalidating the Agreement.
Except for services required due to the fault of the Architect, any Additional Services provided in accordance with
this Section 4.3 shall entitie the Architect to compensation pursuant to Section 11.3 and an appropriate adjustment in

the Architect’s schedule.

§4.3.1 Upon recognizing the need to perform the following Additional Services, the Architect shall notify the Owner
with reasonable prompiness and explain the facts and circumstances giving rise to the need. The Architect shall not
proceed to provide the following services until the Architect reccives the Owner’s written authorization:

A Services nccessitated by a change in the Initial Information, previous instructions or approvals given
by the Owner, or a material change in the Project including, but not limited to, size, guality,
complexity, the Owner’s schedule or budget for Cost of the Work, or procurement or delivery
method;

2 Services necessitated by the Owner’s request for extensive environmentally responsible design
alternatives, such as unique system designs, in-depth material research, energy modeling, or LEED®
certification;

3 Changing or editing previously prepared Instruments of Service necessitated by the enactment or
revision of codes, laws or regulations or official interpretations;

4 Services necessitated by decisions of the Owner not rendered in a timely manner or any other failure
of performance on the part of the Owner or the Owner’s consultants or contractors;

5 Preparing digital data for transmission to the Owner’s consultants and contractors, or to other Owner
authorized recipients;

6  Preparation of design and documentation for alternate bid or proposal requests proposed by the
Owner;

.7 Preparation for, and attendance at, a public presentation, meeting or hearing,

AlA Document B101™ — 2007 (formerly B151™ — 1997). Copyright ® 1974, 1678, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Archlfects. All rights
resarved. WARNING; This AIA® Document is protected by U.5. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized repreduction or distsibution of

this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possihle
under the law. This document was produced by AlA softwars at 18:06:05 on 05/11/2011 under Order No,7286375786_1 which expires on 0418/2012, and is

not for resaie.
User Notes: (809646163}

9



Init,

.8 Preparation for, and attendance at a dispute resolution proceeding or legal proceeding, except where
the Architect is party thereto;

.8 Evaluation of the qualifications of bidders or persons providing proposals;

A0 Consultation concerning repiacement of Work resuliing from fire or other cause during construction;
or

A1 Assistance o the Initial Decision Maker, if other than the Architect.

§ 4.3.2 To avoid delay in the Construction Phase, the Architect shall provide the following Additional Services,
notify the Owner with reasonable promptness, and explain the facts and circumstances giving rise to the need. If the
Owner subsequently determines that all or parts of those services are not required, the Owner shall give prompt
written noticeto the Architect, and the Owner shall have no further obligation to compensate the Architect for those
services!

1 Reviewing a Contractor’s submittal out of sequence from the submittal schedule agreed to by the
Architect;

2 Responding tothe Contractor’s requests for information that are not prepared in accordance with the
Contract Documents or where such information is available to the Contractor from a careful study
and-comparison-of the Contract Documents, field conditions, other Owner-provided information,
Contractor-prepared coordination drawings, or prior Project correspondence or documentation;

3 Preparing Change Orders and Construction Change Directives that require evaluation of Contracior’s

-proposals and supporting data, or the preparation or revision of Instrumern s of Service;

4 ‘Evaluating an extensive number of Claims as the Initial Decision Maker;

4 Evaluating substitutions proposed by the Owner or Contractor and making subsequent revisions to
Instruments of Service resulting therefrom; or

£ Tothe extent the Architect’s Basic Services are affected, providing Censtruction Phase Services 60
days after (1) the date of Substantial Completion of the Work or (2) the anticipated date of Substantial
Completion identified in Initial Information, whichever is earlier.

§ 4.3.3 The Architect shdll provide Construction Phase Services exceeding the limits set forth below as Additional
Services. When the limits below are reached, the Architect shall notify the Owner:
Jd o Two (2)reviews of each Shop Drawing, Product Data item, sample and similar submittal of the
Contractor
.2 Lighteen ( 18 ) visits to the site by the Architect over the duration of the Praject during construction
3 Two(2.) inspections for any portion of the Work to determine whether such portion of the Work is
substantially comiplete in accordance with the requirements of the Coniract Documents
4 One (1) inspections for any portion of the Wark to determine final completion

§4.3.4 If the services covered by this Agreement have not been completed within fifteen ( 15 ) months of the date of
this Agreement, through no fault of the Architect, extension of the Architect’s services beyond that time shall be

compensated as Additional Services.

ARTICLE5 OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

§ 5.1 Unless otherwise provided for under this Agreement, the Owner shall provide information in a timely manner
regarding requirements for and Hmitations on the Project, including a written program which shall set forth the
Owner’s objectives, schedule, constraints and criteria, including space requirements and relationships, flexibility,
expandability, special equipment, systems and site requirements. Within 15 days after receipt of a written request
from the Architect, the Owner shall furnish the requested information as necessary and relevant for the Architect to
evaluate, give notice of or enforce lien rights,

§ 5.2 The Gwner shall establish and periodically update the Owner’s budget for the Project, including {1) the budget
for the Cost of the Work as defined in Section 6.1; (2) the Owner’s other costs; and, {3) reasonable contingencies
related to all of these costs. If the Owner significantly increases or decreases the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the
Worl, the Owner shall notify the Architect, The Owner and the Architect shall thereafter agree to a corresponding

change in the Project’s scope and quality.

§ 5.3 The Owner shall identify a representative authorized to act on the Owner’s behalf with respect to the Project.
The Owner shall render decisions and approve the Architect’s submittals in & timely manner in order to avoid
unreasonable delay in the orderly and sequential progress of the Architect’s services.

AlA Document B101™ — 2007 (formerly B151™ —1807). Copyright @ 1974, 1978, 1087, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights
reserved WARNING: This AiA® Document Is protected by U.8. Copyright Law and Internationai Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of
this AlA® Document, or any portion of i, may result in severe civil and criminal penalfies, and will be prosecuted to the ma)umum extent possible
under tha law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:08:05 on 05/11/2011 under Order No.7208375785_1 which expires on 04/18/2012, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: {B09646163)

10



§ 5.4 The Owner shall furnish surveys to describe physical characteristics, legal limitations and utility locations for
the site of the Project, and a written legal description of the site. The surveys and legal information shall include, as
applicable, grades and lines of streets, alleys, pavements and adjoining property and structures; designated wetlands;
adjacent drainage; rights-of-way, restrictions, easements, encroachments, zoning, deed restrictions, boundaries and
contours of the site; lacations, dimensions and necessary data with respect to existing buildings, other improvements
and trees; and irformation concerning available utility services and lines, both public and privase, above and below
grade, including inverts and depths, All the information on the survey shall be referenced to a Project benchmark.

:§'5.5 The Owner shall-furnish services of geotechnical engineers, which may include but are not limited to test

“borings, test.pits, determinations of soil bearing values, percolation tests, evalnations of hazardous materials, seismic
evaluation, ground corrosion tests and resistivity tests, including necessary operations for anticipating subsoil
conditions, with written reports and appropriate recommendations.

§5.6 The:Owner shall:coordinate the services of its own consultants with those services provided by the Architect.
Upon the Architect’s request; the Owner shall furnish copies of the scope of services in the contracts between the
Qwner-and the Owner’s consultants. The Owner shall furnish the services of consultants other than those designated
in this Agreement, ot authorize the Architect to furnish them as an Additiona! Service, when the Architect requests
such-services and demonstrates that they are reasonably required by the scope of the Project. The Owner shall
require that its consuitants maintain professional liability insurance as appropriate to the services provided.

:§'5.7 The Owner shall furnish tests, inspections and reports required by law or the Contract Documents, such as
* structaral, mechanical, and chemical tests, tests for air and water pollution, and tests for hazardous materials.

§ 5.8 The Owner shall furnish all legal, insurance and accounting services, including auditing services, that may be
reasonably necessary at any time for the Project to meet the Ownet’s needs and interests.

§ 5.9 The:Owner shall provide prompt written notice to the Architect if the Owner becomes aware of any fault or
defect in'the Project, including errors, omissions or inconsistencies in the Architect’s Instruments of Service.

§ 540 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, or when direct comtrunications have been specially

authorized, the Owner shall endeavor to communicate with the Contracior and the Architect’s consultants through

the Architect about matters arising out of or relating to the Contract Documents, The Owner shall promptly notify
‘the Architect of any direct communijcations that may affect the Architect’s services.

§ 5.11 Before executing the Contract for Construction, the Owner shall coordinate the Architect’s duties and
responsibilities set forth in the Contract for Construction with the Architect’s services set forth in this Agreement.
The Owner shall provide the Architect-a copy of the executed agreement between the Owner and Contracior,
including the General Conditions of the Contract for Construction.

§'5.12 The Owner shall provide the Architect access to the Project site prior to commencement of the Work and shall
obligate the Contractor to provide the Architect access to the Work wherever it is in preparation or progress.

ARTICLE6 COST OF THE WORK

§ 6.1 For purposes of this Agreement, the Cost of the Work shall be the total cost to the Owner to construct all
elements of the Praject designed or specified by the Architect and shall include coniractors’ general conditions costs,
overhead and profit, The Cost of the Work does not inciude the compensation of the Architect, the costs of the land,
rights-of-way, financing, contingencies for changes in the Work or other costs that are the responsibility of the

Owner,

§ 6.2 The Owaer’s budget for the Cost of the Work is provided in Initial Information, and may be adjusted
throughout the Project as required under Sections 5.2, 6.4 and 6.5, Evaluations of the Owner’s budget for the Cost of
the Work, the preliminary estimate of the Cost of the Work and updated estimates of the Cost of the Work prepared
by the Architect, represent the Architect’s judgment as a design professional. It is recognized, however, that neither
the Architect nor the Owner has control over the cost of labor, materials or equipment; the Contractor’s methods of
determining bid prices; or competitive bidding, market or negotiating conditions. Accordingly, the Architect cannot

inl AlA Document B101™ — 2007 gormerly B151™ . 1897), Copyright © 1974, 1978, 1987, 1897 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architacts. Al rights
nit. resarved. WARNING: This AlA® Document s protected by U.S. Copyright Law and Interniational Treaties. Unautherized reproduction or distribution of = 44
this AIA® Dosument, or any portion of It, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible

under the faw. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:08:05 on 05/11/2011 under Order No.72863757B6_1 which expires on 04/19/2012, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: [8U9646163)



and does not warrant or represent that bids or negotiated prices will not vary from the Owner's budget for the Cost
of the Work or from any estimate of the Cost of the Work or evaluation prepared or agreed to by the Architect.

§6.3In preparing estimates of the Cost of Work, the Architect shall be permitted to include contingencies for
design, bidding and price escalation; to determine what materials, equipment, component systems and types of
construction are to be included in the Contract Documents; to make reasonable adjustments in the program and
scope-of the Project; and to include in the Contract Documents aliernate bids as may be necessary to adjust the
estimated Cost of the Work to meet the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work. The Architect’s estimate of the
Cost of the Work shall be based on current area, volume or similar conceptual estimating techniques. If the Owner
requests detailed cost estimating services, the Architect shall provide such services as an Additional Service under

Article 4.

§:6.4 If the Bidding or'Negotiation Phase has not commenced within 90 days afier the Architect submits the
Construction Documents to the Owner, through no fault of the Architect, the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the
Waork shall be-adjusted to reflect changes in the general level of prices in the applicable construction market.

§ 6.5 If at any time the Architect’s estimate of the Cost of the Work exceeds the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the
Woark, the Architect shali-mske appropriate recommendations to the Owner to adjust the Project’s size, quality or
budget for the Cost of the Work, and the Owner shall cooperate with the Architect in making such adjustments.

§:6.6 If the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work at the conclusion of the Construction Documents Phase
Services is exceeded by the lowest bona fide bid or negotiated proposal, the Owner shall

A give written approval of an increase in the budget for the Cost of the Work;

.2 authorize rebidding or renegotiating of the Project within a reasonable time;

.3 terminate in accordance with Section 9.5;

4 in consultation with the Architect, revise the Project program, scope, or quality as required to reduce

the Cost of the Work; or
.5 implement any other mutually acceptable alternative.

§6.7 If the Owner chooses to proceed under Section 6.6.4, the Architect, without additional compensation, shall
modify the Construction Decuments as necessary to comply with the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work at the
conclusion of the Constrocetion Documents Phase Services, ot the budget as adjusted under Section 6.6.1. The
Architect’s modification of the Construetion Documents shall be the limit of the Architect’s responsibility under this

Article 6.

ARTICLE 7 COPYRIGHTS AND LICENSES

§ 7.1 The Architect and the Owner warrant that in transmitting Instruments of Service, or any other information, the
transmitting party is the copyright owner of such information or has permission from the copyright owner to
transmit such information for its use on the Project. If the Owner and Architect intend to transmit Instruments of
Service or any other information or documentation in digital form, they shall endeavor to establish necessary

protocols governing such transmissions.

§ 7.2 The Architect and the Architect’s consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their respective
Instruments of Service, including the Drawings and Specifications, and shall retain all common law, statutory and
other reserved rights, including copyrights. Submission or distribution of Instruments of Service to meel official
regulatory requirements or for similar purposes in connection with the Project is not to be construed as publication
in derogation of the reserved rights of the Architect and the Architect’s consultants,

§ 7.3 Upon execution of this Apgreement, the Architect grants to the Qwner a nonexclusive license to use the
Architect’s Instruments of Service solely and exclusively for purposes of constructing, using, maintaining, altering
and adding to the Project, provided that the Owner substaniially performs its obligations, inciuding prompt payment
of all sums when due, under this Agreement. The Architect shall obtain similar nonexclusive licenses from the
Architect’s consultants consistent with this Agreement. The license granted under this section permits the Owner to
authorize the Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors, and material or equipment suppliers, as well as the
Owner’s consultants and separale contractors, to reproduce applicable pertions of the Instruments of Service solely
and exclusively for use in performing services or construction for the Project. If the Architect rightfully terminates
this Agreement for cause as provided in Section 9.4, the license granted in this Section 7.3 shall terminate.

. AlA Document B1017* — 2007 gormerly B151™ — 1997}, Copyright © 1974, 1978, 19887, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights
Init, reserved. WARNING: This AIA" Decument is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of 12
this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and wil! be prosecuted to the maximum extent possibie

under the law, This document was producad by AlA software at 16:06:05 on 05/11/2011 under Order No.7286375786_1 which expires on 04/19/2012, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: {809646163)



§ 7.3.1 In the event the Owner uses the Instruments of Service without retaining the author of the Instruments of
Service, the Owner releases the Architect and Architect’s consultant(s) from all claims and causes of action arising
from such uses. The Owner, to the extent permitted by law, further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the
Architect and its consultants from all costs and expenses, including the cost of defense, related to claims and causes
of action asserted by any third person or entity to the extent such costs and expenses arise from the Owner’s use of
the Tnstruments of Service under this Section 7.3.1. The terms of this Section 7.3.1 shall not apply if the Owner
rightfully terminates this Agreement for cause under Section 9.4.

§ 7:4 Except for the licenses granted in this Article 7, no other license or right shall be‘deemed granted or implied
under this Agreement. The Owner shall not assign, delegate, sublicense, pledge or otherwise transfer any license
granted herein te another party without the prior written agreement of the Architect. Any unauthorized use of the
Instruments ofService.shall be at the Owner's sole risk and without liability to the Architect and the Architect’s

~consultants. AR

ARTICLES 'CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

'§8:1 GENERAL '

88,11 The Owner-and Architect shall commence all claims and causes of action, except for collections of past due
fees due tothe Architect, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, against the other arising out of or related to this
Agreement in accordange with the requirements of the method of binding dispute resolution selected in this
Agresmeniwithin the:period specified by applicable law, but in any case not more than 10 years after the date of
‘Substantial Completion of the Work. The Owner and Architect waive all claims and causes of action not
commenced in accerdance withthis Section 8.1.1.

§8.1.2 To the extent damages are covered by property insurance, the Owner ard Architect waive all rights against
each other and againstthe contractors, consultants, agents and employees of the other for damages, except such
rights as'they may have to the proceeds of such insurance as set forth in AlA Document A201-2007, General
Conditions of the Contragt: for Construction. The Owner or the Architect, as appropriate, shall require of the
contractors, consultants, agents and employees of any of them similar waivers in favor of the other parties

-enumerated-herein. -+

'§ 8.4.3 The Architect and-Owner waive consequential damages for claims, disputes or other matters in question
arising out of' orrélatimg to this Agreement. This mutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, to ail consequential
damages due to either party’s termination of this Agreement, except as specifically provided in Section 9.7.

§.8.2 MEDIATION

§8.2:1 ‘Any claim, dispute or other-matter in question arising out of or related to this Agreement, except for
collections.of past due fees due to theArchitect, shall be subject to informal mediation as a condition precedent to
‘binding dispute resolution. If such matter relates to or 1s the subject of a lien arising out of the Architect’s services,
the Architect may proceed in accordance with applicable law to comply with the lien notice or filing deadlines prior
to-resolution of the matter by mediation or by binding dispute resolution,

§ 8.2.2 The Owner and Architect shall endeavor to resolve claims, disputes and other matters in question between
them by informal mediation. A request for informal mediation shall be made in writing, delivered to the other party
to the Agreement, and filed with the person or entity administering the mediation, The request may be made
-concurrently with the filing of a complaint or other appropriate demand for binding dispute resolution but, in such
event, mediation shall-proceed in advance of binding dispute resolution proceedings, which shall be stayed pending
mediation for a period of 60 days from the date of filing, unjess stayed for a longer period by agreement of the
parties or court order. If an arbitration proceeding is stayed pursuant to this section, the parties may nonetheless
proceed to the selection of the arbitrator{s) and agree upon a schedule for later proceedings.

§ 8.2.3 The parties shall share the mediator’s fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation shall be held in the place
where the Project is located, unless another location is mutually agreed upon, Agreements reached in mediation shall
be enforceable as settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof. Result of the mediation must be

apreed in writing by both parties to be enforccable.

init AlA Document B101™ - 2007 gormerly B151™ ~ 1997). Copyright © 1974, 1878, 1087, 1997 and 2007 by The Amearlcan Institute of Architects. All rights
nik. reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U,S. Copyright Law and internaticnal Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of 43
this AIA® Document, or any partion of it, may rasuit in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible
/ under the taw. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:06:05 on 05/11/2011 under Order No.7296375786_1 which expires on 04/19/2012, and |s

nat for resale.
User Notes: (80DB4G163)



Init.

§ 8.2.4 If the parties do not resolve a dispute through mediation pursuant to this Section 8.2, the method of binding
dispute resolution shall be the following;

(Check:the appropriate box. If the Owner and Architect do not select a method of binding dispute resolution below,
or do not subsequently agree in writing to a binding dispute resolution method other than litigation, the digpute will

be resolved in.a court of competent jurisdiction.)
[X] Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction

I Other (Specify)

(Paragraphs .deleted)

ARTICLE 9 ‘'TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

§/9:1 If the-Owner fails to.make payments to the Architect in accordance with this Agreement, such failure shall be
considered substantial nonperformance and cause for termination or, at the Architect’s optien, cause for suspension
of performance of services under this Agreement. If the Architect ¢lects to suspend services, the Architect shall give
seven.days” written notice'to the Owner before suspending services. In the event of a suspension of services, the
Architect shall have no liability to the Owner for delay or damage caused the Owner because of such suspension of
services. Before resuming services, the Architect shall be paid all sums due prior to suspension and any expenses
incurred in the interniption-and resumption of the Architect’s services. The Architect’s fees for the remaining

services and the time schedules shall be equitably adjusted.

§9.271f the Owner suspéndS'th'e‘Project, the Architect shall be compensated for services performed prior to notice of

such suspensi_mi, ‘When the Project is resumed, the Architect shall be compensated for expenses incurred in the
interruption and resumption of the Architect’s services. The Architect’s fees for the remaining services and the time

sched_ules shall be equitably adjusted.

-§ 9.3 If the Owner suspends the Project for more than 90 cumulative days for reasons other than the fauit of the

Architect, the Architeet may terminate this Agreement by giving not less than seven days’ written notice.

§9:4 Either party may terminate this Agreement upon not less than seven days” written notice should the other party
fail substantially to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement through no fault of the party initiating

the termination.

§ 9.5 The Owner hmy terminate this Agreement upon not less than seven days’ written notice to the Architect for the
Owner’s convenience and without cause.

8 9.6 In the event of termination not the fauit of the Architect, the Architect shall be compensated for services

performed prior to termination, together with Reimbursable Expenses then due.

§ 9.7 The Owner’s rights to use the Architect’s Instruments of Service in the event of a termination of this

Agreement are set forth in Article 7 and Section 11.9.

(Paragraph deleted)

ARTICLE 16 MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS

§ 10.1 This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the place where the Project is located, except that if the
parties have selected arbitration as the method of binding dispute resolution, the Federal Arbitration Act shall govern

Secticn 8.3,

§10.2 Terms in this Agreement shall have the same mesning as those in AIA Document A201-2007, General
Conditions of the Contract for Construction.

§ 10.3 The Owner and Architect, respectively, bind themselves, their agents, successors, assigns and legal
representatives to this Agreement. Neither the Owner nor the Architect shall assign this Agreement without the
written consent of the other, except that the Owner may assign this Agresment to a lender providing financing for
the Project if the lender agrees to assume the Owner’s rights and obligations under this Agreement.

AlA Document B101™ — 2007 gormerly B154™ — 1997). Copyright @ 1574, 1978, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American instltuta of Architacts. All rights
reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright l.aw and International Treaties, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of

this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalfies, and wifl be prosecutad to the maximum extent possibie
under the law, This documant was produced by AlA software at 18:08:05 on 051 1/2017 under Order No. 72983757851 which expires on 0419/2012, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: {809646163)

14



§ 10.4 If the Owner requests the Architect to execute certificates, the proposed language of such certificates shall be
submitted to the Architect for review at least 14 days prior to the requested dates of execution. If the Owner requests
the. Architect to execute consents:reasonably required.to facilitate assignment to a lender, the Architect shall execute
all such consents that are consistent with this Agreement, provided the proposed consent is submitted to the
Architect for review at least 14 days prior to.execution. The Architect shall not be required to execute certificates or
consents that would require knowledge, services or responsibilities beyond the scope of this Agreement.

‘§.10.5 Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create-a contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor
.of a third party against either the Owner or Architect,

§:10.6 Unless otherwise--fequi,red in this Agreement, the Architect shall have no responsibility for the discovery,
‘presence, handling, removal or disposal of, or exposure of persons to, hazardous materials or toxic substances in any

form at the Project site.

*§10.7 The Architect shall have the right to include photographic or artistic representations of the design of the
‘Project-among the Architect’s promotional and professional materials. The Architect shall be given reasonable
aceess-torthe completed Project.to make such representations. However, the Architect’s materials shall not include
the ©wner’s confidéntial or. proprietary information if the Owner has previously advised the Architect in writing of
‘the-specific information considered by the Owner to be confidential or proprietary. The Owner shall provide

- professional;credit forthe Architect in the Owner’s promotional materials for the Project.

'§ 10:81f the Architect or-Owner receives information specifically designated by the other party as "confidential” or
"husiness proprietary,” theteceiving party shall keep such information strictly confidential and shall not disclose it
~to any other person except Lo (1) its employees, (2) those who need to know the content of such information in order
to perform services or construction solely and exclusively for the Project, or (3) its consultants and coniractors

whose contracts include similar restrictions on the use of confidential information.

ARTICLE11 COMPENSATION
§ 11:4 For the Architect’s:Basic Services described under Article 3, the Owner shall compensate the Architect as
follows: B :
- (Insert-amount of, or basisfor, compensation. )
| Afixed fee EfTFifty-tWO‘Tl10115and Fi.vf;j_Hundred Dollars ($52,500.00)

§ 11.2 For Additional Services designated in Section 4.1, the Owner shall compensate the Architect as follows:
(Insert amount of, or basis for, compensation. Jf necessary, list specific services to which particular methods of

compensation-apply.)

| At EWR’s standard hourly billing rates, attached hereto and any subconsultant’s invoiced standard hourly rates.

§11.3 For Additional Services that may arise during the course of the Project, including those under Section 4.3, the
Owner shall compensate the Architect as follows:
(Insert amount of, orbasis for, compensation.)

_ | At EWR’s standard hourly billing rates, attached hereto and any subconsultant’s invoiced standard hourly rates.

§11.4 Compensation for Additional Services of the Architect’s consultants when not included in Section 11.2 or
11.3, shall be the amount invoiced to the Architect plus one and one-tenth percent ( 1.10 %), or as otherwise stated

below:

' | At EWR’s standard hourly billing rates, attached hereto and any subconsultant’s invoiced standard hourly rates.

§ 11.5 Where compensation for Basic Services is based on a stipulated sum or percentage of the Cost of the Work,
the compensation for each phase of services shall be as follows:

Schematic Design Phase Fifteen  percent { 15 %)
Design Development Phase Twenty  percent { 20 %)

it AlA Document B101™ - 2007 (formerly B151™ — 1987), Copyright @ 1874, 1678, 1987, 1897 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights
nit. reservad. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treattes. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of
15

this AIAY Document, or any porttion of it, may resuilt in severe civil and criminal penatties, and will be prosecuied io the maximum exient possible
under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:08:06 on 05/11/2011 under Order No.7206375786_1 which explres on 04/19/2012, and Is

not for resale.
User Notes: (809646163)



Construction Documents Forty-five  percent { 45 %)

Phase

Bidding or Negotiation Phase Five  percent ( 5 %)
Construction Phase Fifteen  percent ( 15 %)
Total Basic Compensation one hundred  percent ( 100 %)

§11.6 When compensation is based on a percentage of the Cost of the Work and any portions of the Project are
deleted or otherwise not-constructed, compensation for those portions of the Project shall be payable to the extent
services are performed on those portions, in accordance with the schedule set forth in Section 11.5 based on'(1) the
lowest bona fide bid or negotiated proposal, or (2) if no such bid or proposal is received, the most recent estimate of
the:Cost of the Work for such portions of the Project. The Architect shall be entitied to compensation in accordance
with this Agreement for ail services performed whether or not the Construction Phase is commenced.

§ 11.7 The hourly billing rates for services of the Architect and the Architect’s consultants, if any, are set forth
below, The rates shall be adjusted in accordance with the Architect’s and Architect’s consultants’ normal review

practices.
(If applicable, attach an exhibit of hourly billing vates or insert them below,)

] AtEWR’s standard hourly billing rates, attached hereto and any subconsultant’s invoiced standard hourly rates.

| (Table deleted)
‘§11.8 COMPENSATION FOR REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES
§11.8.1 Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for Basic and Additional Services and include
expenses incurred by the Architect and the Architect’s consultants directly related to the Project, as follows:
A Transpertation and authorized out-of-town travel and subsistence;
.2 Long distance services, dedicated data and communication services, teleconferences, Project Web
gltes, and-extrancts;
3 Feespaid for sccuring approval of authorities having jurisdiction over the Project;

4 Printing, reproductions, plots, standard form documents;

.5 Postage, handling and delivery;

6  Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, if authorized in advance by the Owner;

7 Renderings, models; mock—ups professional photography, and presentation materials requested by

the Owner;

B Architect’s Consultant’s expense of professional liability insurance dedicated exclusively tc this
Project,.or the expense of additional insurance coverage or limits if the Owner requests such
1insurance in excess of that normally carried by the Architect’s consultants;

{9 All taxes levied on professional services and on reimbursable expenses;

A0 Site office expenses; and

11 Other similar Project-related expenditures.

§ 11.8.2 For Reimbursable Expenses the compensation shall be the expenses incurred by the Architect and the
Architect’s consultants plus one and one-tenth percent ( 1.10 %) of the expenses incurred.

§11.9 COMPENSATION FOR USE OF ARCHITECT'S INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE

Ifthe Owner terminates the Architect for its convenience under Section 9.5, or the Architect terminates this
Agreement under Section 9.3, the Owner shal! pay a licensing fee as compensation for the Owner’s continued use of
the Architect’s Instruments of Service solely for purposes of completing, using and maintaining the Project as

follows:
| Portion of fees for Work completed to date plus $10,000.

§ 11.10 PAYMENTS TO THE ARCHITECT
§ 11.10.1 An initial payment of zero ($ 6,00 ) shall be made upon execution of this Agreement and is the minimum

payment under this Agreement, It shall be credited to the Owner’s account in the finai invoice.

Init AlA Docurnent B101™ - 2007 (fDrmerIy B151™ — 1997}, Copyright @ 1674, 1978, 1987, 1887 and 2007 by The American Instilute of Architacls, All rights
nit. reserved WARNING: This AIA® Document is protectsd by .5, Copyright Law and Intarnational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or gistribution of 16

this AIA¥ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prasecuted to the maximum extent possible
under the iaw. This document was produced by AlA software al 16:06:05 on 05/11/2011 under Order No.7286375786_1 which expires on 04/19/2012, and Is

not for resale.
User Notes: [B09646163)



§ 11.10.2 Unless otherwise agreed, payments for services shall be made monthly in proportion to services performed.
Payments are due and payable upon presentation of the Architect’s invoice. Amounts unpaid thirty ( 30 } days after
the invoice date shall bear interest at the rate entered below, or in the absence thereof at the legal rate prevailing
from time to fime at the principal place of business of the Architect.

(Insert vate of monthly or annual interest agreed ypon.)

| 1 % per month accumulating

§ 11.10.3 The Owner shall not withhold amounts from the Architect’s compensalion to impose a penalty or
liquidated damages on the Architect, or to offset sums requested by or paid to contractors for the cost of changes in
the Work uriless the Architect agrees or has been found liable for the amounts in a binding dispute resolution

proceeding..

§11.10.4 Records of Reimbursabie Expenses, expenses pertaining to Additional Services, and services performed on
the basis of hourly:rates-shall be available to the Owner at mutually converient times.

'ARTICLE 12 SPECIAL TEF!MS‘AND CONDITIONS
Special terms and conditions that modify this Agreement arc as follows:

LIMITS QF LIABILITY: -

The Owner agiees to'linit the Pesign Professional’s liability to the Owner and to all construction Contractors and
Sub-Contractors on'the. project,-due to the Design Professional’s negligent acts, errors, or omissions, such that the
-total aggregate liability of the Design Professional to all thoss named ghali not exceed Five Hundred Thousand
Diollars ($300,000:00) or the Design Professional’s total fee for services rendered on this project, whichever is

greater.

ARTICLE 13 SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT
§ 13.1 This Agreement répresents the entire and integrated agreement between the Owner and the Architect and

supersedes all priornegotiations, representations or agreements, gither written or cral. This Agreement may be
amended enly by written instrument signed by both Qwner and Architect,

§ 13.2 This Agreement is comprised of the following documents listed below:
- 4 AIA Document B01™-2007, Standard Form Agreement Between Owner and Architect
(Paragraphs delefed]
Other documents:
(List other documents, if any, including Exhibit A, Initial Information, and additional scopes of

service, if any, forming part of the Agreement.)

* Exhibit A — Initial Information.
EWR?s-standard billing rates.

This Agresment entered into as of the day and year first written above.

OWNER AR

(Signature) (Signature) \“/%://——_’ -
| E, William Reichert IIL, ATA, President

(Printed name and title) (Printed name and title)

. AlA Document B101™ - 2007 {formerly B151™ — 1967}, Copyright @ 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by Tha American Institule of Archltects. All rights
Init. reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of 47
this AlA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible
{ under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:08:05 on 05/11/2011 under Order No.7286375786_1 which expires on 04/19/2012, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: {809646163)



Init.

#ATA pocument B101" - 2007 Exhibit A

Initial Information

for:the following PROJECT:
(Name and location or address)

Freeburg Pool Renovation

THE OWNER:
(Name, legal status and address)

Village of Freeburg
14 Southgate Center
Freeburg, IL 62243
Ph. 618-539-5705
Fx. 618:539-5590

THE ARCHITECT:
(Name, legal status and address)

EWR Associates, Inc,

391 Frank Scott Parkway East
Fairview Heights, II. 62208
Telephone Number: 618-236-2000
Fax Number: 618-236-2004

This Agreement is-based on the following information.
(Note the disposition for the following items by inserting the requested information or a
“statement such as "not applicable, " " m}'mown at time of execution” or “to be determined

later by mutnal agreement.")

ARTICLE A.1 -PROJECT INFORMATION
§ A1.1"The Owner’s program for the Project:
(Identify documentation or state the manner in which the program will be developed.)

The design of a renovation of the existing municipal swimming pool facility including;
the pool tank, gutter system, piping, deck, fencing, equipment, underwater lighting.

Work at the bathhouse is excluded. Existing bleachers and pole lighting shall be retained,
but may be relocated. Demolition work is included. Repair of pool tank and joints and
the re-surfacing of the pool tank are included. New fitters and filter house is included.
The targeted budget for the project cost is approximately $675,000.00.

§ A.1.2 The Project’s physical characteristics:

(Identifv or describe, if appropriate, size, location, dimensions, or other pertinent
information, such as geotechnical reports; site, boundary and topographic surveys,
traffic and utility studies; availability of public and private wtilities and services; legal

description of the site; eic.)

The site of the existing pool under control of the Village and additional Freeburg Park
District property as to be acquired for this project.

§ A.1.3 The Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work, as defined in Section 6.1
(Provide total, and if known, a line item break down.)

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
The author of this document has
added information needed for its
completion. The author may alfso
have revised the text of the original
AlA standard form. An Additions and
Deletions Report that notes added
information as well as revisions to
the standard form text is available
from the auther and should be
reviewed. A vertical line in the left
margin of this document indicates
whars the author has added
necessary information and where
the author has added to or deleted
from the original AlA text.

This document has impartant legal
consequences. Consuliation with an
attorney is encouraged with respect
to its completion or madification.

AlA Document B1011"‘ 2007 Exhlbit A. Copyright © 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Instilute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treatfes. Unauthorized reprodustion or distrlbution of this AA®
Document, or any portion of if, may result in severe civil and criminai penalties, and wlll be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.
This document was praduced by AlA software at 15:65:12 on 05/12/2011 under Order No.7296375786_1 which expires on 04/18/2012, and is not for resale.

User Notes:

(1783778614)

-



Init.

Seven Hundred Fifty Thousand ($675,000.00)
§ A.1.4 The Owner’s other anticipated scheduling information, if any, not provided in Section 1.2

Construction start September 1, 2011
Censtruction. Completion May 1, 2012

§ A.1.5 The Owner intends the following procurement or delivery method for the Project:

_(Identify method such as competitive bid, negotiated contract, or construction management.)
“Publicly bid—single lamp sum.
§ANE Other Proj edt information:
-(Identify special characteristics or needs of the Project not provided elsewhere, such as environmen tally vesponsible
design.or-historic preservation requirements.)
To bc._dét.éffﬁincd,;__..

 ARTICLEA2 PROJECT TEAM

§°A:2:1 The Owner identifies the following representative in accordance with Section 5.3

: (List-name,-address and other information.)

E. William Reichert TIT, ATA

'EWR ‘Associates, Ine..

391 ?Frank' Scott Parkway East
Fairview Heights, TL 62208
Ph. 618-236-2000

Fx, 618-236-2004

Email-bréicheri@ewrassociates.com

§A:2.2 The pérsons ot entities, in addition to the Owner’s representative, who are required to review the Architect’s
submittalsto the Owner-are as follows:

- (Listnanie; address and other information.)

Tlinois Department of Public Health
535 West Jefferson Street
Springfietd, IL 62761

Ph. 217-782-4977

Fx.217-782-3987

§ A.2.3 The Owner wiil retain the following consultants and contractors:
(List discipline and, if known, identify them by name and address.)

To be determined.

§ A.2.4 The Architect identifies the following representative in accordance with Section 2.3:
(List name, address and other information.)

E. William Reichert 11, AIA

EWR Asscciates, Inc.

391 Frank Scott Parkway East
Fairview Heights, IL. 62208

Ph. 618-236-2000

Fx. 618-236-2004

FEmail: breichert@ewrassociates.com

AlA Document B101™ — 2807 Exhibit A. Copyright @ 1974, 1978, 1987, 1897 and 2007 by The American Instituta of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document Is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unautherized reproduction or-distribution of this AlA®
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe clvil and criminal penalties, and wili be prosecuted o the maximum extent possible under the faw.

This document was produced by AlA software at 15:55:12 on 05/12/2011 under Order Mo, 7205375786_1 which expires on 04/19/2012, and Is not for resale.
User Notes: (1783778614)



§ A.2.5 The Architect will retain the consultants identified in Sections A.2.5.1 and A.2.5.2.
(List discipline and, if fnown, identify them by name, legal status, address and other information.)

§ A.2.5.1 Consultants retained under Basic Services:
A Structural

| EWR Associates, Inc.

2 Mechanical Engineer

.3 Electrical Engineer

§ A.2.5.2 Consultants retained under Additional Services:

| To be determined.

§ A.2.6 Other Initial Information on which the Agreement is based:
(Provide other-Initial Information.)

| Previous design and budget as approved by the Village of Freeburg in discussion with the Architect,

ni AlA Document B101™ — 2007 Exhibit A. Copyright ® 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Inslitute of Architects. All rights reserved.
nit. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protacted by U.8. Copyright Law and Internationa! Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIRE 3
Document, or any portion of It, may result In severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.

This document was produced by AlA software at 15:55:12 on 05/12/2011 under Order No.7296375786_1 which expires on 04/19/2012, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1783778614}



ARCHITELRTS

Architecture # Intericrs « Planning

STANDARD HOURLY BILLING RATES

PRINCIPAL

SENIOR ARCGHITECT

PROJECT MANAGER

SENIOR PROJECT ARCHITECT
PROJECT ARCHITECT

STAFF ARCHITECT |
ARCHITECTURAL GRADUATE Il
ARCHITECTURAL GRADUATE
TECHNICIAN |

JR. TECHNICIAN

SENIOR TECHNICIAN

SENIOR DESIGNER

DESIGNER

SECRETARY

ADMINISTRATIVE

(2011)

$145.00
$118.00
$ 96.00
$ 85.00
$ 88.00
75.00
68.00
60.00

52.00

$

$

$

$

$ 50.00
$ 70.00
$ 86.00
$ 60.00
$ 52.00
$

75.00

* Add 45% for expert withess services. Trial, pre-trial and dispute investigation,

EWR Associates, Inc. 391 Frank Scott Parkway East, Fairview Heights, [linols 62208 « (618)236-2000 » Fax {618)236-2004



PRINTING COST SCHEDULE

(2011)

18" x 24" Blacklines

24" x 36" Blacklines

30" x 42" Blacklines

8 2" x 11" Copies (specs @ $.06)

1" x 17" Copies

81" x 11" Color Copies

11" x 17" Color Copies

GBC Binding Rings for Specs 142"
11/4"
1ll
314"
5/8"
1/2"
3/8"

1/4"

PLOTS

12" x 18" - T-Bond

15" x 21" - T-Bond
24" x 36" - T-Bond

30" x 42" - T-Bond

24" x 36" - Mylar

30" x 42" - Mylar

24" x 36" - Color Plots

30" x 42" - Color Plots

EWR Associates, Inc. 391 Frank Scott Parkway East, Fairview Heights, llfinols 62208  (618)236-2000 » Fax (618)236-2004

Architecture « interiors ¢ Planning

$ 1.00/Each
$ 2.00/Each
$ 2.50/Each
$ .12/Each
$ .20/Each
$ 1.00/Each
$1.75/Each
$ 2.00/Each
$ 1.80/Each
$1.70/Each
% 1.60/Each
% 1.50/Each
$ 1.40/Each

$ 1.25/Each
$ 1.00/Each

$ 4.00/Each
$ 6.00/Each
% 8.00/Each
$12.00/Each
$36.00/Each
$52.50/Each
$45,00/Each

$60.00/Each






ORDINANCE NO. 1385 EXHIBIT D

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE
OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, AUTHORITHIZING THE VILLAGE TO ENTER INTO
AND THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF
FREEBURG, ILLINOIS AND WINDSTREAM KDL, INC.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg, lllinois believes it is in the best
interest of the Village to enter into an Agreement between the Village of Freeburg and Windstream KDL,
Inc., for joint use of poles and rights-of-way within the Village of Freeburg as referenced in said
Agreement;

SECTION 1. The recitals set forth above are hereby adopted, found true and correct and are
incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2. The Mayor of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois is hereby authorized and
directed to execute the Contract attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and made a part hereof, and to do
all other things necessary and essential, including the execution of any documents and
certificates necessary to carry out the provisions of said Contract.

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and approval as
provided by law.,

PASSED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, ST.
CLAIR COUNTY, AND APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT THIS 6th DAY OF JUNE,
2011, '

AYES NAYS

ABSENT ' ABSTAIN

Approved this 6th day of June, 2011

ATTEST:

Jerry Lynn Menard, Village Clerk Raymond S. Danford, Village President

Approval as to Legal Form:;

Village Attorney






AGREEMENT ° 'R JOINT USE OF POLES ANI IGHTS-OF-WAY

THIS AGREEMENT made and effective the 6th day of June , 2011, by and
between the Village of Freeburg (hereinafter “The Village”) and Windstream KDL, Inc.

(hereinafter called “Licensee”).

WITNESSETH.:
WHEREAS, the Village owns, operates and maintains poles, power lines and

public rights-of-way within its Limits;
to place certain lines, attachments and

WHEREAS, Licensee desires
e Village, for the purpose of providing all lawful

appurtenances on certain Poles of Th
communications services in compliance with any and all local, state or federal

reglilations;

WHEREAS, The Village is willing to issue Licensee a non-exclusive license, to
the extent it may lawfully do so, to place, replace, relocate, modify, repair, maintain
and remove its communications attachments for the provision of lawful

commumications services on The Village’s poles and rights-of-way;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual covenants
herein contained, the parties hereto, for themselves, their assigns and successors, do

hereby covenant and agree to the following:

SECTION 1. THE VILLAGE’S GRANT OF LICENSEE TO ATTACH TO THE
VILLAGE’S POLES AND OCCUPY PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY

1. All authority granted under this Agreement or under any license under this
Agresment specifically authorizes Licensec to occupy The Village’s right-of-
way and other public easements for the purposec of installing and
maintaining communications attachments. For any Village poles (“Poie”) or
Village rights-of~way (“Right-of-Way") that occupy or constitute anything
other than public rights-of-way or easements, The Village expressly
apportions or grants Licemsee the right to occupy that right of way or
easement, to the extent that The Village may lawfully do so.

2. No use, however extended, of Poles or Rights-ol-Way under this Agreement
shall create or vest in Licensee any ownership of property right in said Poles
or Right-of-Way, but Licensee’s rights in such Foles and Rights-of-Way shall
be and remain a mere license. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed
to compel The Village to maintain any Pole or Right-ol-Way for any period of

time,

3. The license granted to Licensee hereunder with respect to aty Pole or Right-
of-Way shall be non-exclusive in that The Village reserves the right to use

any and all such Poles for any lawful purpose of business or to lease or
otherwise permit any other person or entity the right to lease or use any or

all Poles for any lawful purpose.

SECTION 2. TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS

1. Licensee’s use of Poles covered by this Agreement shall at all times be in
conformity with the requirements of the latest edition of the National Electric

-7 -



including any applicable wmdfathering provisions,
Oecupational Safety and Health Code {OSHA)

Safety Code ~ E8C),
r other public

National Electric Code (NEC),
and the .requirements of The Village’s written specifications o

authorities in effect at the time of the original construction or major change

o Attachments.

SECTION 3. ESTABLISHING JOINT USE OF POLES
Agreement, Licensee may -designate a Pole or
Poles on which 4t desires to place any attachment. Licensee shall not place
any -attachment-en The Village's Pole(s) prior to receiving -an .approved
Applicatien'for Permit from The Village, attached hereto as Exthibit A.

1. Throughout the term of thig

rovided on Exhibit B (Pole Attachment Permit Application Process),
Application for Permit, The Village shall schedule
ies designated in the Application for Permit, if
necessary, in order to conduct & pre-construction -survey to determiine
whether make-ready is -necessary to accommodate Licensee’s proposed
aitachments. Licensee shall participate in the pre-construction survey.

2. As p
upon receipt of Licensee’s

a joint ride-out of the Po

3. Whether or not it was necessary to conduct a joint ride-out and pre-
construction survey, within thirty (30) days of the receipt of Licensee’s
Application for Permit the Village shall approve, conditionally approve or

ion for Permit by returning one copy of it to Licensee

deny each Applicat
or denial in the appropriate

reflecting its approval, conditional approvel
space.
4. The Village shall not unreasonably withhold approval of Licensee’s Permit
Applications, and shall not withhold approval except for reasons of

reliability, capacity, safety and generally applicable engineering purposes.
If mdke-ready is mnecessary to ‘accommodate Licensee’s Aftachment,
including the modification or rearrangement of the attachments of The
Village or any other third party attacher on any Pole or the placement of new
Poles or replacement of one or more existing Poles, The Village shall return a
Licensee reflecting such conditional

copy of the Application for Permit to
approval and détailing the requifed make-ready and the estimated cost, and

schedule associated with such make-ready, If Licensec is willing to accept
Permit Application, Licensec shall return

The Village’s modifications to the
Village signed by a duly authorized

the Permit Applhcation to The
representative and reflecting Licensee’s acceptance of the make-ready and
payment of the estimated cost assoclated with such make-ready.

€. Upon receipt of written authorization and payment, The Village will proceed
with the make-ready work according to the specific agreed upon installation
plans and the terms of the Agreement, Upon completion of the make-ready
work, The Village shall sign and return a copy of the approved Application

for Permit authorizing Licensee to make its Attachment(s).

In the event the actual make-ready costs exceed the estimate,' Licensee shalil
pay the balance upon invoicing. In the event actual meake-ready costs are
less than the estimate, The Village shall reimburse Licensee the balance

immediately upon completion of the meake-ready work.

-2



)

SECTION «|. RELOCATION , 'REPLACEMENT OR 3 ‘MODIFICATION OF
TICENSEE’S ATTACHMENTS AT THE VILLAGE’S REQUEST

1. Upon written notice from The Village, Licensee, within the period specified in
the motice, shall replace, relocate or modify dall and any poftion of its
attachments on a Pole that The Village,.in its reasonable discretion, requests
in such mnotice. Should the replacement, relocation or modification of
“Licensee’s Attachmernts “be -due to the request -and/or bencfitof any other
-attacher, Ticensee will ‘be reimbursed by such dattacher, for:costs associated
with ‘the replacement, relocation or.modification «of Ticenseels Attachmerits.
If Licensee fails to perform such work wwrithin fhe period specified in -the
notice, The Village, in the exercise af-its sole discretion, may perform all or
any-portion of sqc':'h_Woﬂc and charge Licensee the-costs thereof.

2. Whenever any Right-of-Way consideration or .any city, county or state
regulation makes rélocation of a Pele necessary, The Village shall bear the
cost-of relocation of 'such Pole,-except Licensee shall bear the entire risk and

expense of relocating its Attachments.
SECTION 5. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF ATTACHMENT

1 Licensee shall exercise precautions to avoid damage to facilities of The
Village and of others supported on Village Poles. Licensee shall make an
immediate report to The Village of the occurrence of any such damage and
hereby agrees to reimburse The Village for the full expense incurred in
making repairs and agrees to indemnify The Village as otherwise provided

herem.

Licensee shall af its sole risk and expense, maintain all its Attachments on

2.
Poles in a safe condition, in accerdance with the Techmical Requirements
ndition which

specified in ‘Section 2. “Licensee will immediately cure any ce
presenits an imminent threat to safety of lives or property. Licensee may
perform maintenance and repair work without giving prior written notice to
The Village. However, should Licensee fail to comply materially with the
standards set forth in this agreement, The Village may require Licensee to
correct such conditions within either 30 days, or longer period depending on
the circumstances and the time required tc correct the non-compliance.
However, The Village, in the exercise of its sole discretion:, and after rmaking
reasonable attempts to notify Licensee, to include written notice mailed 1o
the notice address specified in Section 16, may perform such repairs or
maintenance that it deems necessary to protect the health, safety and
welfare of its employees and the general public and shall be reimbursed by

the Licensee for the direct costs of making such repairs or mamntenance,

SECTION 6. REMOVAL OF ATTACEMENTS

1. Licensee, in the exercise of its sole discretion, may remove any Attachment
on any Pole, without the prior approval of The Village. Licensee shall,

however, notify The Village within 30 days of removal.

9. If The Village is requested by a third party to remove its Pole(s), upon 30
days’ notice from The Village, Licensee, at its sole risk and expense and
within the period so specified in the notice, shall remove all or any portion of

-3



the Attachmr s on any Pole(s) that The Villa~~ in the -exercise of its
reasondble discretion, reguests in such notic. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, if such request is by a private property owner and The Village's
poles are legitimately on the third party’s private property, The Village shali
notify private property owner .that it must pay Licensee to remove its
attachments and for any accommodations necessary “for the cortinued
operation .of Licensee’s attachment (Le., placing Licensee’s facilities

all not ‘be required to remove its

underground). Otherwise, Licensee sh
Attachments from ‘the Pole(s). 4n the -event upon removal of The Village’s

Attachments Licensee’s Attachments remain on the Pole(s), the Role(s] shall
bsoormie -the .property .of .Ligensee .and Licensee -shdll hold harmless The
Village ‘from -every -obligation, liability or -cost :and from -all damages,
.expenses or charges incurred thereafter, arising -out of or -because ¢f the
presence of or contlition-of the.Role(g). Licensee ghall dlso pay to"The Village
a suth equal to the presert 'sdlvage'value in place of-guch dbandoned Pole(s)
or other equitable sum as ‘agreed to by the.Parties and Licensor shall provide
Licensee with a properly authorized bill of sale for such Pole(s).

SECTION 7. EMERGENCIES
‘Licensee, at its sole risk and expense, shall

have the right to place, replace, relocate or modify attachments on any Pole
without first obtaining The Village’s approval for such work, however,
Licensee will make all efforts to notify The Village. If such emergency
placement, replacement, relocation or modification does not conform to the

standards set forth in this agreement, Licensee, at its sole risk and expense,
shall remove, replace, relocate or modify all or any portion of such
attachmenis upon written notice from The Village and within the time period

specified in the notice.

1. In the event of an emergency,

: The Village should make every reasonable
seffort “to notify Licerisee, ‘but, -if under the circumstances it cannot, The
Village may permanently or temporarily replace, relocate, remove, modify or
perform any other work in connection with Licensee’s attachments on any
Pole. Licensee shall reimburse The Village for the actual expense that The
Village may incur for such emergency work. In such event, The Village shall
notify Licensee immediately of both the Poles affected and ‘the work

performed.

SECTION 8. POLE ATTACHMENT FEES, CHARGES AND RATES

1. The Village shall invoice Licensee on February 1 of each year for the number
of poles on which attachments are maintained, Annual Pole Attachment Fee
invoices shall be payable on April 1st of each year and the effective date of

any annual rate adjustment shall also be effective on April 1 of the same

year, For purposes of calculating the annual Pole Aftachment Fees, The

Village shall pro-rate the fees based on the number of months an

attachment actually occupied a pole. For the purposes of this paragraph,

any attachment placed within a particular month shall be deemed to have

occupied the pole for the entire month.

2. In -the event of an -emergency,

ed with Licensee’s mainline attachments set forth in the

s, such as power supplies, conduit, risers, cables, wires

2. Equipment associat
¢ operation of Licensee’s

preceding paragraph
or other ancillary eguipment necessary 1o th

4



network shall  considered “associated equipme* " included in the annual
Pole Attachment Fee and shall not incur additic...l Pole Attachment Fees

when attached to a pole with a mainline attachment.

The pole attachment fee for the first year of this agreement shall be Ten
Dollars ($10.00) per pole per year. As provided in Section'8 (#1) above, upon
sixty :(60) days advance written notice, The Village may increase the Pole
Attachment Fee once per year. Annual Pole Attachment Fee increases
during the first Five (5) year term of this Agreement ghall be based on the
Consumer Price Index (“CPI"} for Urban Consumers bhut the tota! Pole
Attachment Fee shall be capped.at Twenty.Dollars ($20) per pole. Following

the first Five .(5) year term, upon The Village's request, the parties shall
negotiate whether the Twenty Dollar ($20) per pole cap shall remain in place

G2

or increase.

4. Whenever Licensee is required under this Agreement to .reimburse The
Village for The Village’s expenses, such expenses shall include The Village’s
‘fill and actual cost and expense therefore. -Bills for expenscs and other
charges under this Agreement, other than annual Pole Attachment Fees,
shall be payable within forty-five (45 days after receipt of a detailed invoice
therefore. Tf Licensee disputes any annusl Pole Attachmernt Fee increase
under this Agreement, Licensee must nevertheless pay an amount egual to
the prior year’s rental rate for the number of poles it currently occupies, by
the due date contained on the invoice, subject to Section 18, which requires
that in the event the Parties have been negotiating a disputed rate for more
than a year, the annual Pole Attachment Fee increases during the disputed
period will be based on the CPI for Urban Consumers and any balance due

will be retroactive to the date of the original invoice.

5 Interest shall be charged at the rate of 8% annually or the maximum allowed
by law, whichever is less, on the unpaid balance of delinquent, undisputed

‘hills for each momnth or part thereof that any ‘bill remains unpaid.

SECTION 9. UNAT.TTHORIZED ATTACHMENTS

1. If any of Licensee’s Attachments for which no Permit Application has been
issued shall be found attached to The Village’s Poles, Licensec, within 30
days of receipt of written notification from The Village shall submit a Permit

Application for such unauthorized Attachment.

for each unauthorized Attachment shall be in an amount equal

2. The charge
horized Attachment for

to the annual Pole Attachment Fee per each unaut
the number of years the attachment has occupied the pole. If the parties

cannot reasonably determine the date on which the attachment was
installed, the fee shall be egual to the rental payments due since the last
inventory The Village conducted or dating back 5 years whichever is less.

SECTION 10. INVENTORIES AND AUDITS

1. The Village may request annually that Licensee provide an inventory of poles
to which Licensee is attached. The Village may, thereafter, at its own
expense, conduct an inventory or audit to verify Licensee’s report.



2.

of parties and Village Poles -involved.

its.sele discretion -and without. further notice or .
‘the sole rigk and expense, may perform such work as it

No inventory ~ “inspection, or lack thereof, by Tr~ Village shall operate to
relieve Licenseo of any responsibility, obligation, « iability assumed under
this Agreement,
s associated with Licensee’s Attachments will be
corrected within 30 day’s written notice. If the safety violdation cannot be
reasonably corrected within 30 days, the parties will establish an extended
time frame based on the difficulty of making the correction and the number
If Licemsee faills te correct any safety
e Village, in the exercise of
demand to Licensee and al
deems necessary.

Any safety violation

viclation within the agreed upon time frame, Th

SECTION 11. DEFAULTS

1.

SECTION 12. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE

1. Licensee shall indemnify, protect, save harmiess and insure The Village

ee shali fail to comply with the material provisions of this
ault in any of its material obligations under this

If Licens
all grant Licensee 30 days notice and opportunity

Agreement, or should def
Agreement, The Village sh
to cure.

efault or present a plan for a timely
7illage, in exercise of its reasonable
30 days’ additional notice.

Should Licensee fail to either cure the d
cure of the default within 3C days, The 3
discretion, may terminate the agreement orl

Its in the performance of any work which it is obligated to

If Licensee defau
elect to do such work and

do under this Agreement, The Village may
Licensee shall reimburse The Viliage for all cost thereof.

ancellatioh of this Agreement, in whole or in part, for
hall remain liable to The Village for any and all fees,

Upon termmination or ¢
ges that may be due or sustained prior to such

any reason, Licensee s
other payments and dama

terrnination or cancellation.

, Its

officers, directors, employees, members, agents, contraciors and
subcontraciors from and against any and all liability, losses, costs,
expenses, causes of action, damages, claims and demands for, or litigation
with respect to damages to property and for injury or death to persons,
including payments made under any Worker’s Compensation law or under
any plan for employee disability and death benefits and including all
expenses incurred in defending against any such claims or demands, or
other darmages that may be caused by Licensee, its officers, directors,
employees, members, agents, contractors or subcontractors with respect to -
the erection, operation, maintenance, presence, use, repair, transfer,
rearrangement or removal of Licensee’s attachments or unauthorized
attachments on or in the vicinity of The Village's distribution poles or
Village’s easements or rights-of-way. Such indemnity obligation shall apply
except in the event of The Village’s acts of negligence or intentional

misconduct.
UNLESS OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT,
NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY FOR

-6 -



CONSEQUEr "AL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, EXMPLARY OR INDIRECT
DAMAGES SUu£FERED BY THE OTHER PART: JR BY . ANY CUSTOMER
OF THE OTHER PARTY POR LOST PROFITS OR OTHER BUSINESS
INTERRUPTION DAMAGES, WHETHER BY VIRTUE OF ANY STATUTE, IN
“PORT ‘OR IN CONTRACT, UNDER ANY PROVISION OF INDEMNITY, OR
OTHERWISE, REGARDLESS OF “THE “THEORY OF TIABILITY UPON
WHICH ANY SUCH CLAIM MAY BE BASED,

Licensee shall carry insurance at its -sole cost and expensc to cover its
indemnification obligations under ‘this Agreement. The ameunts of such
insurance.against liability due to damage:to property or to.injury or death of
persons ‘as to any one occurrence whall 'be in the amount of $3,600,000.00
per injury or damage claim with a total of $5,000,000.00 against all damage
claims. Licensee shdll also carry such insurance as will protect it from
claims under any Workers’ Compensdtion laws in effect that may be
applicable to it. All insurance required.shall be kept in force by Licensse for
the entire life of the agreement and the company or companies issuing such
ingurance shall have .an A.M. Best rating of A- or better. Licensee shall
submit to The Village certificates by each company insuring Licensee to the
effect +hat it has insured Licensee for all liabilities of Licensee under this
agreement and that it will not cancel nor fail to renew any policy of
insurance issued fo Licensee except after thirty (30) days notice tc The

e

Village.
SECTION 13: ASSIGNMENTS

1. Licensee shall not, without prior written consent of The Village transfer,
assign, delegate or sublet any of its rights or obligations under this
Agreement, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned,
delayed or denied. However, Licensee may assign or transfer this Agreement
and the rights or obligations under it, in whole or in part, without approval,
to any affiliate controlling, .controlled by or under comimon control with saxd
Party, or an entity that acquires or succeeds to ownership of all or
substantially all of Licensee’s assets, upon thirty {30) days notice prior to

such assignment or transier.

2. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties
and their respective successors and assigns where assignment is permitted

by this Agreement.

SECTION 14: APPLICABLE LAW

1. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Ilinois. The vernue of any legal
proceeding relative to this Agreement shall be in a court of competent

jurisdiction in Tllinois or appropriate regulatory forum as the case may be.

SECTION 15: ENTIRE AGREEMENT

1. This Agreement and all attachments hereto shall constitute the entire
Agreement of the Parties pertaining to the stubject of this Agreement and
supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations, undertakings,

understandings, proposals, statements and representations, whether written

or oral, concerning such maftters.
7



N .
SBECTION 16: NOTICE" .

!

1. Any notice required to be given or made in connection with this Agreement
shall be in writing and shall be made by certified or registered mail, return

receipt requested, express mail or other overnight delivery -service by &
reputable company with tracking capability, proper pestage or other charges
prepaid and addressed or directed to the respective representative of the

Parties below;

Village of Freeburg
Village Adrninistrator
14 Southgate Center
Freeburg, IL ‘62243
518/539-5545

To Village:

Windstream KDL, Inc.
Senior Vice President
3701 Communication Way
Evansville, IN 47715

To Licensee:

Windstream KDL, Inc.
Legal Dept.

8825 Bond St.

Overland Park, KS 66214

Copy to:

de pursuant to or connection: with this Agreement

2. Any notice given or ma
he time of delivery to or receipt by the Party to whom

ahall be effective as of t
such notice is addressed.

SECTION 17: MODIFICATION AND WAIVER

1 Modifications to this Agreement shall only be effective when submitted in

writing and signed by the duly authorized representatives of the Parties.
hall expressly be identified as a

Such modifications to be effective s
the provisions of this Agreement tO

modification with specific references to
be modified. Any modification shall be effective on the date such

modification is signed by the Parties, unless such notification expressly
provides otherwise.

9. No duties or rights under this Agreement shall be waived except as expressly
provided in this Agreement or unless the Party having the right expressly
waives such duties or rights in writing so stating it s a watver. No course of
dealing, failure to enforce or insist upon compliance with any of the terms or
conditions of this Agreement shall constitute or be construed as a wailver or
relinquishment of any term, right or condition, but shall remain at all times

in full force and effect.

SECTION 18; HEADINGS

1. The headings in this Agreement are inserted for convenience of reference
red in the interpretation of this

only and shall in no way bhe conside
Agreement.



SECTION 19: TERM

1. This Agreement shall continue in force and effect for a period of five (5) years
from the date of execution and, if not terminated by either Party giving
written notice of its intent to terminate mot less than 180 days prior to the
end of the first term, thereafter, year to year until terminated by either Party
giving written notice of its intention to do so not less than 180 days pricr to
the end of the term. Notwithstanding the foregoing, prior to the end of the
initial five (5) year term, the Parties may cheose to extend the Agreement for
another multi-year term. Licensee shall remove all its Attachments from
The Village’s Poles within .180 .days after .the effective date of termination,
uriless ‘the Parties are in the process of negotiating a replacement Pole
Attachment and Right-of:Way Use Agreement. In the event the Parties are
‘in the process of negotiating o revised ‘Pole Attachment Fee, as per Section 8,
the Viltage shdll not ‘terminate the Agreement over-a disagreement -about the
rate or rate methodology. Instead, unless the Agreement is terminated by its
terms, the Agreement shall remain in ‘effect while the Parties are negotiating
the revised Pole Attachment ‘Fee. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the
parties are unable to reach agreement-over the revised Pole Attachment Fee
increase for longer than a twelve (12) month period from the invoice date,
‘the existing rate shall be increased based on the CPI for Urban Consumers
for each additional year during the dispufe and will be retroactive to the
invoice date. Afier termination of this Agreement, Licensee shall pay The
Village for any remaining pole attachments, at the last Pole Attachment Fee
for the period of time following termination until final removal of all Pole

Attachments.

SECTION 20: FORCE MAJEURE

1. Neither Party shall be held liable for any delay or failure in performance of
the Agreement from any cause beyond its control and without its fault or
negligence, such as, but not limited te, acts of civil or military authority,
acts of nature, governmental regulations, embargoes, epidemics, riots, fires,
wars, terrorist’ acts, insurrections, explosions, carthquakes, floods, strikes,
power blackouts, unusually severc weather conditions or the inability fo

secure products and supplies.

SECTION 21: EXISTING AGREEMENTS

1. All existing Agreements between the Parties hereto for the Jomt Use of Poles
are by previously conferred by The Village, by contract to others not parties
to this Agreement, to use any poles covered by this Agreement; and The
Village shall have the right to continue and extend such rights and
privileges, The attachment privileges herein granted shall at all times be
subject to such existing contracts and arrangements, The attachment

privileges herein granted shall be non-exclusive, and The Village shall have

the right in its sole discretion to grant atiachment privileges of any sort to
any person, firm or corporation,

SECTION 22: THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES

1. The Parties agree that the terms of this Agreement and the Parties’
respective performance of obligations hereunder are not intended to benefit
any person or entity not a party to this Agreement, that the consideration

L0



provided by each under this Agreement only inures to the respective parties
hereto, and that no person or entity not a party to this Agreement shall have
any rights hereunder nor the right to require the performance hereunder by
either of the respective parties hereto,

IN WI’FNE_S_S WI—I‘EREdF, each of the Parties has caused this Agreement to be duly
executed effective as of the-date and year first written above.

Village of Freeburg

By: By:
Signature ’\ A/ Signature

Name: Nam.e:r <oy O O cge oo VN

Title: Title: SNE Nea Oa@O TF NG S

Date: Date:_ F\=\% ~ 2O\

-10 -



EXHIBIT A

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

Application Date: / /

To: Village of Freeburg

Desire to: o Attach to Utility Pole(s) o Remove Attachment from Utility Pole(s)
Permit No.
No. of Poles this permit Sheet 1 of

B R - R T R e e O o e b e b e

Licensee Name:

Address:
Contact Person: Titie: Phone No.:
Utility Contact Person: Title: Phone No.:

Narrative Description of proposed activity:

In accordance with the terms and conditions of the Pole Attachment Licensing
Agreement dated , application is hereby made for a Permit to
attach to and/or vacate Pole(s) in the locations detailed on the attached Route Map(s).

Permission is hereby granted to Licensee to attach and/or vacate poles listed on the
attached Field Data Summary Sheets, subject to payment of the necessary Make-
Ready Work charges as set out by Utility and agreed to by the Licensee.

SUBMITTED: APPROVED:
Licensee Utility
By By
Title Title
Title

Date

-1 -



EXHIBIT B

POLE ATTACHMENT PERMIT.APPIJICATZ{DN PROCESS

The fdllowing procedure is to be followed By each Licensee seeking to make new
attachments on The Village’s Poles. Note that no entity may make any attachments to
Village Poles without having first entered into a binding Agreement for Joint Use of

Poles and Righits-of-Way.

1. Licensee shall submit a written Application for Permit in the form of Exhibit A.
‘Upon receipt of the Application, The Village shall schedule a joint ride-out of the
Poles designated in the Application, if necessary, in order ‘to perform a pre-
construction survey., Licensee shall participate in the survey, which will include a
review of the proposed attachment(s) to determine whether make-ready work is

necessary to accommodate Licensee’s proposed attachments.

Following the pre-construction survey, if make-ready is necessary, The Village shall
return a copy of the Application for Permit detailing the required make-ready and
the estimated cost associated with such make-ready, within 30 days of the
Application for Permit submission. If Licensee is willing to accept The Village’s
make-ready suggestions and estimate, Licensee shall sign and return the
Application for Permit along with the estimated payment. If make-ready is not
necessary, The Village will ‘sign and return a copy -of the approved Application for
Permit authorizing Licensee to make its attachments in accordance with the agreed

upon installation plans.

3. Upon receipt of written authorization and payment, the Village will proceed with
make-ready work according to the specific agreed upon installation plans and the

terms of the Agreement.

Upon completion of the make-ready work, The Village will sign and return a copy of

the Application for Permit authorizing the Licensce to make its Attachment(s) in

accordance with agreed upon installation plans.

212 -



EXHIBIT C

SPECIFICATIONS FOR LICENSEE’S ATTACHMENTS

The following engineering and-construction practices will ‘be followed by Licensee when
making Attachments to Utility Poles.

A. All attachments shall be made in accordance with the technical requirements
specified in Section 2 of the Agreement and this Exhibit C and Exhibit D.

B. Ciearances

1.

. Service Drop Clearance:

. Service Clearances:

Attachment and Cable Clearances: Licensee’s Attachments on Utility Poles,
including metal attachmerit clamps and bolts, metal cross arm supports, bolts
and ofher equipment must be attached sc as to maintain the minimum
separations specified in the National Electrical Safety Code (NESC), including
any exceptions in specified clearances and in drawings and specifications Utility
may from time to time furnish Licensee, subject to any exceptions permitted by

the NESC. (See Drawings I-1 to I-5)

The parallel minimum separation between Utility’s
service drops and communications service drops shall be twelve (12) inches, and
the crossover separation between the drops shall be twenty-four (24) inches.

(See Drawing I-4)

Sag and ‘Mid:Span Clearances: Licensee will be particularly careful to leave

proper sag in its lines and cables and shall observe the established sag of power

line conductors and other cables so that minimum clearances are (a) achieved at
poles located on both ends of the span; and (b} retained throughout the span.
At mid-span, a minimum of 12”7 of separation must be maintained between any

other cables. At the pole support, .a 12”7 separation must be maintained between

Licensee and any other connection/attachment. (See Drawing [-4)

A four-inch {4”) separation shall be maintained between
Utility’s service cable and/or any other Attaching Entity’s facilities located on
the customer’s private property in accordance with the National Electrical Code

(NEC).

. Vertical Runs on Poles: All Risers on poles, including those for power feed for

TV amplifiers, shall be placed on the quarter faces of the pole and shall be
covered by a riser guard with a two-inch (2”) clearance in any direction from
cable, bolts clamps, metal supports and other equipment. Secondary cable
providing service to street lights may be covered with non-metallic conduit to
allow minimum clearances to communication cables as permitted in the NESC.

Climbing Space: A Clear Climbing Space must be maintained at all times on the
face of the pole. All Attachments must be placed so as to allow and maintain a
clear and proper Climbing Space on the face of the Utility Pole. Licensee’s

- 13-



cable /wire Attachi.ents shall be placed on the same s..€ of the pole as those of
other Attaching Entities. In general, alt other Attachments and Risers should be

placed on pole quarter faces. (See Drawing I-5)

C. Down Guys and Anchors

1.

5.

Licensee shall be responsible for procuring and instelling all anchors and guy
wires to support the additional stress placed on the Utility’s poles by Licensee’s

Attachments.

Anchors and guy wires must be installed on each Utility pole where there is an
angle or a dead-end occurs. No proposed anchor can be within four (4) feet of

an existing anchor without written permission of Utility.

Licensee may not attach guy wires to the anchors of the Utility or third party
user without the anchor owner’s prior written consent.

No attachment may be installed on a Utility pole until all required guys and
anchors are installed, nor may any Attachment be modified, added to or
relocated in such a way as will materially increase the stress or loading on

Utility poles until ali required guys and anchors are installed.

Licensee’s down guys shall be downed to ground wires of the Utility’s Pole.

D. Miscellaneous Requirements

1.

. Tagging:

Cable Bonding: Licensee’s messenger cable shall be bonded to Utility’s pole
ground wire at each pole that has a ground wire.

Customer Premises: Licensee’s service drop into customer premises shall be
protected as required by the most current edition of the NEC.

Communication Cables: All Communications cables/wires not owned by Utility
shall be attached within the Communications space that is located 40 inches
below the Utility neutral or the lowest Utility-owned effectively grounded

messenger.

Riser Installations: All Licensee’s Riser installations shall be placed on metal
stand-off brackets. (See Drawing I-3)

On a going-forward basis, all Licensee’s attachments shall be
identified with a band type marker or other identification. The marker must

identify the Licensee.

Safety Zone: No mounting brackets are permitted in the safety zone. The safety
sone between communication facilities and supply facilities on the same pole
extends horizontally out to the boundaries of the climbing space and working
space. The safety zone is measured vertically from the level of the closest
surface of the communication facility to the ievel of the closest surface of the
supply faciiity. The required clearance of the safety zone is measured vertically
between the levels of the equipment involved. Stand off bracket installation will
not be allowed to meet the 40” clearance requirement. (See Drawing I-5)

- 14 -



E. Utility Construction Standards

1. Refer to the attached Utility Construction Standards or obtain the applicable
construction standards from the Utility in accordance with the affected Utility’s

requirements.

2. Apply the Utility’s construction standards in coordination of the applicable
NESC, NEC and any other Federal, State or Local code requirements.

- 15






EXHIBIT E

ORDINANCE NO. 1386

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS OF THE REVISED CODE
OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS

(POLICE DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND VILLAGE-BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS, THAT:

WHEREAS, the Village Board desires to effect changes to its existing Code Section listed below.
TITLE III ADMINISTRATION, CHAPTER 31:VILLAGE OFFICIALS is hereby amended to add the
following Sections:

POLICE DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

31.210 POSITION CREATED. -

There is created the position of Police Department Administrative Assistant.

31.211 REQUIREMENTS

This position isa-full-time hourly position that requires a forty (40) hour workweek. The position
demands the ability to coordinate multiple resources in a professional and efficient manner. The position
has frequent interaction with the public and other departments and is responsible to the Chief of Police.

31.212 DESCRIPTION

(A)The Police Department Administrative Assistant shall report directly to and be under the
supervision and take direction from the Chief of Police.

31.213 SALARY.

The Police Department Administrative Assistant shall receive an hourly rate of pay as provided
for by ordinance or resolution of the Village Board as established from time to time.

31214 DUTIES OF THE POLICE DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT.

The Police Department Administrative Assistant is responsible for the administrative and support
functions of the Police Department and ESDA offices. The duties of this position shall include, but not

necessarily be limited to the following:

A. Police Department Duties

Provide public assistance and information to the public;

2. Maintain record keeping and file maintenance;
3. Keep the Chief of Police informed of situations as they come in.






P - VRN

11.
12,
13.
4.
15,
16.

17.
8.
19.
20.
21
22,
23,
24,
25,
26..
27,
28.

EaT VS T N R

o

Prepare the News Releasc for the local publishing otfice;

Log.all citations;

Assist with Insurance forms to agencies requesting reports and mail;

Prepare and provide crimjnal reports to requesting agencies and/or individuals;
Maintain and log 10-50 Illinois Traffic Crash Reports and route to IDOT;
Maintain, log and route the Illinois Uniform Crime Reporting data to llinois State Police;
Maintain and update [llinois Law Enforcement Training forms for State of Illinois;
‘Maintain and ypdate LEADS files for annual audit;

Maintain Criminal History Files for audit;

Maintain the Registered Sex Offender files;

Maintain Racial Profile data;

Maintain and update Training logs for Officers;

Radio dispatches Officers on required calls and retays necessary information to the
dispatched Officer;

Assist the Chief and Officer on duty with data base information,

Inform Officers of upcoming court cases and route hard copy,

Provide Background checks to agencies and the public as requested;

Performs various word processing and spreadsheet tasks;

Processes incoming and outgoing mail and shipping;

Assist with nuisance violation notices and help maintain files;

Maintain FPD data bases,

Update Business listings for Officer’s;
Maintain and order necessary office supplies, forms and janitorial supplies as needed;

Prepare.purchase.orders.for A/P.and maintain files.and route to Administrative office;
Order Officer uniforms and track uniform allowance,
All other duties as assigned by Chief of Police.

ESDA Duties

Support the Coordinator with weather alert system;
Monitor daily weather and record status when required

Sound the monthly warning systerm,;
Be on call to support the ESDA weather alert Monday through Friday and sound the alert

sirens as needed,;
Sort and route mail and route purchase orders to accounting dept;

Copy and mail monthly calendars to all ESDA shelter volunteers, Triage nurses and

MOSES teams;
Assist Coordinator with scheduling monthly ESDA meetings;

All other duties as assigned by ESDA Coordinator subject to approval of the Police Chief.

31.215 QUALIFICATIONS.

Bachelors Degree and/or High School diploma and a minimurn of five (3} years law enforcement
related administrative experience at the discretion of the Village Board of Trustees.






This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after it’s passage, approval and
publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

PASSED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS,
ST. CLAIR COUNTY, AND APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT '

THIS 6th DAY QF JUNE , 2011,
Vote Recorded:

Ayes Nays
Absent Abstain
Vote Recorded by:

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk

Approved by the Village President of the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, Illinois,
this ©th  dayof JUNE , 2011

Raymond S. Danford, Village President

ATTEST:

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk

Approval as to Legal Form:

Village Attorney






EXHIBIT F

ORDINANCE NO. 1387

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS OF THE REVISED CODE
OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS

(UTILITY BILLING CLERK)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ST. CLATR COUNTY, ILLINOIS, THAT:

WHEREAS, the Village Board desires to effect changes to its existing Code Section listed below.

TITLE 11T ADMINISTRATION, CHAPTER 31:VILLAGE OFFICIALS is hereby amended to add the

following Sections:
UTILITY BILLING CLERK

31.190 POSITION CREATED.

There is created the position of Utility Billing Clerk.

31.191 REQUIREMENTS

This position is a full-time hourly position that requires a forty (40) hour workweek. The position
demands the ability to coordinate multiple resources in & professional and efficient manner. The position
has frequent interaction with the public and other departments and is responsible to the Office Manager.

31.192 DESCRIPTION

(A)The Utility Billing Clerk shall report directly to and be under the supervision and take
direction from the Office Manager.

31.193 SALARY.

The Utility Billing Clerk shall receive an hourly rate of pay as provided for by ordinance or
resolution of the Village Board as established from time to time.

31.194 DUTIES OF THE UTILITY BILLING CLERK.

The Utility Billing Clerk shall be responsible for the administration of the village’s utility billing
operations as well as coordinating with the Public Works Department with respect to meter reading,
service installations, discomnections and other utility related activities. Village ufilities include water,
sewer, electric and trash collection. The position requires excellent people skilis due to frequent
interaction with the public cancerning their utility bills. The duties of this position shall include, but not

necessarily be limited to the following;






25,
26.
27.
28,
29,
30.
31.

Produce monthly billings using LOCIS utility biliing software;
‘Input meter readings for water and electric;

.

Process digital meter readings generated by automated meter reading software;

Collect payments daily from drop box;

Prepare utility deposits-to bank;

Produce final utility billings for closed accounts;

Produce and-send-out-late notices for-delinquent utility accounts;
Prepare-utility service disconnect listing for delinquent utility accounts;

Input and monitor monthly entries for automated direct debit collections;
‘Monitor suspended trash accounts,

Follow-up on unpaid final bills;
Prepare notice of lien and/or liens for delinquent utility accounts;

Coordinate with Public Works Department for meter replacements;
Assist Zoning Administrator with Processing of building permits;
Coordinate and pick up utility payments at local banks;

Monitor LIHEAP payments;

Prepare and monitor list of Medical Emergency locations;
Reconcile FSH Water Commission accounts at year-end;

Monitor NSF utility customers;

Prepare electric excise tax return monthly;
Monitor and enter monthly fuel factor adjustment to electric bills;

Prepare requests for water and/or sewer bill credits;

Prepare.adjustments/corrections to.utility accounts when verified;

Wait on the public at the service window;

Balance cash register daily;
Share phone duties with Office Manager and Finance Clerk;

Bill‘mobite home parks-for unmetered water usage monthly;
Process refunds to customers on ciosed utility accounts;
Tnvoice for water, sewer and electric service meters and materials;

Register new utility customers and track deposits;
Process requests for temporary electric services and track related deposits.

31.195 OTHER DUTIES.

The Utility Billing Clerk shall perform other duties as assigned to her or him by the Village

Administrator or Office Manager.

31,196 QUALIFICATIONS.

Bachelors Degree and/or High School diploma and a minimum of five (5) years related experience

at the discretion of the Village Board of Trustees.

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after it’s passage, approval and
publication in pamplhlet form as provided by law.






PASSED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS,
ST. CLAIR COUNTY, AND APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT

THIS 6th DAY OF JUNE ,2011.
Vote Recorded:

Ayes Nays
Absent Abstain
Vote Recorded by:

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk

Approved by the Village President of the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, Iliinois,

this _ eth  dayof JUNE ,2011.

Raymond S. Danford, Village President

ATTEST:

Jerry Menard, Viliage Clerk

Approval as to Legal Form:
Village Atiorney






EXHIBIT G

ORDINANCE NG, __ 1388

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING
THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
TO BORROW FUNDS FROM THE
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL LOAN PROGRAM

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, Ilinois,
to borrow funds from the Water Pollution Control Loan Program

WHEREAS, the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, lilinois, (“the Village™)
operates its sewerage system (“the System”) and in accordance with the provisions of 65
ILCS 5/11-141 of the llinois Municipal Code and the Local Government Debt Reform
Act, 30 ILCS 350/1 (collectively, “the Act™, and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village (“the Corporate
Authorities”) have determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the best interests of
public health, safety and welfare to improve the System, including the following:

Extend sanitary sewer service to the morth fo serve recently annexed areas,

provide a relief sewer for an overloaded line, and sanitary sewer service to an

unsewered area in the western portion of the Village, upgrade two old lift stations,

and upgrade the East Wastewater Treatment Facility
together with any land or rights in land and all electrical, mechanical or other services
necessary, useful or advisable to the construction and installation (“the Project™, all in
accordance with the plans and specifications prepared by consulting engineers of the

Village; which Project has a useful life of 30 years; and






WHEREAS, the estimated cost of construction and installation of the Project,
mmecluding engineering, legal, financial and other related expenses is $1,750,000, and there
are insufficient funds on hand and lawfully available to pay these costs; and

WHEREAS, the loan shall bear an interest rate as defined by 35 Il Adm. Code
365, which does not exceed the maximum rate authorized by the Bond Authorization Act,
as amended, 30 ILCS 305/0.01 et seq., at the time of the issuance of the loan; and

WHIEREAS, the principal and interest payment shall be payable semi-annually,
and the loan shall mature in 20 years, which is within the period of useful life of the
Project; and

WHEREAS, the costs are expected to be paid for with a loan to the Village from
the Water Pollution Control Loan Program through the Hlinois Environmental Protection
Agency, the foan to be repaid from revenues of the System, and the loan is authorized to
be accepted at this time pursuant to the Act; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the Act, the Village is
authorized to borrow funds from the Water Pollution Control Loan Program in the
aggregate principal amount of $1,750,000 to provide funds to pay the costs of the Project;

WHEREAS, the loan to the Village shall be made pursuant to a Loan Agreement,
including certain terms and conditions, between the Village and the Ilinois
Environmental Protection Agency;

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Corporate Authorities of the Village of

Freeburg, St. Clair County, Hlinois, as follows:






SECTION L. INCORPORATION OF PREAMBLES

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that the recitals contained in the preambles

are true and correct, and incorporate them into this Ordinance by this reference.
SECTION 2. DETERMINATION TO BORROW FUNDS

It is necessary and in the best interests of the Village to construct the Project for
the pubiic health, safety and welfare, in accordance with the plans and specifications, as
described; that the System continues to be operated in accordance with the provision of
the Act; and that for the purpose of constructing the Project, it is hereby authorized that
funds be borrowed by the Village in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed
$1,750,000.

SECTION 3. PUBLICATION

This Ordinance, together with a Notice in the statutory form (attached hereto as
Exhibit A), shall be published once within ten days after passage in the The Freeburg
Tribune, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the Village, and if no
petition, signed by electors numbering 10% or more of the registered voters in the Village
(306) asking that the question of improving the System as provided in this Ordinance and
entering into the Loan Agreement therefore be submitted to the electors of the Village, is
filed with the Village Clerk within 30 days afier the date of publication of this Oxdinance
and notice, then this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect. A petition form shall be

provided by the Village Clerk to any individual requesting one.






SECTION 4. ADDITIONAL ORDINANCES

If no petition meeting the requirements of the Act and other applicable laws is
filed during the 30-day petition period, then the Corporate Authorities may adopt
additional ordinances or proceedings supplementing or amending this Ordinance
providing for entering into the Loan Agreement with the linois Environmental
Protection Agency, prescri.b_ing all the details of the Loan Agreement, and providing for
the collection, segregation and distribution of the revenues of the System, so long as the
maximum amount of the Loan Agreement as set forth in this Ordinance is not exceeded
and there is no material change in the Project or purposes described herein. Any
additional ordinances or proceedings shall in all instances become effective in accordance
with the Act or other applicable law. This Ordinance, together with such additional
ordinances or proceedings, shall constitute complete authority for entering into the Loan
Agreement under applicable law.

However, notwithstanding the above, the Village may not adopt additional
ordinances or amendments which provide for any substantive or material change in the
scope and intent of this Ordinance, including but not limited to interest rate, preference,
or priority of any other ordinance with this QOrdinance, parity of any other ordinance with
this Ordinance, or otherwise alter or impair the obligation of the Village to pay the
principal and interest due to the Water Pollution Control Loan Program without the

written consent of the lllinois Environmental Protection Agency,






SECTION 5. LOAN NOT INDEBTEDNESS OF VILLAGE

Repayment of the loan to the [llinois Environmental Protection Agency by the
Village pursuant to this Ordinance is to be solely from the revenue derived from revenues
of the System, and the loan does not constitute an indebtedness of the Village within the
meaning of any constitutional or statutory limitation.

SECTION 6. APPLICATION FOR LOAN

The Village President is hereby authorized to make application to the Illinois
Environmental Protection Agency for a loan through the Water Pollution Contro! Loan
Program, in accordance with the loan requirements set out in 35 Ill. Adm. Code 365.

SECTION 7. ACCEPTANCE OF LOAN AGREEMENT

The Corporate Authorities hereby authorize acceptance of the offer of a loan
through the Water Pollution Contro! Loan Program, including all terms and conditions of
the Loan Agreement as well as all special conditions contained thercin and made a part
thereof by reference. The Corporate Authorities further agree thal the loan funds
awarded shall be used solely for the purposes of the project as approved by the {llinois
Environmental Protection Agency in accordance with the terms and conditions of the

Loan Agrecment.

SECTION 8. AUTHORIZATION OF VILLAGE PRESIDENT TO
EXECUTE LOAN AGREEMENT

The Village President is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Loan
Agreement with the lllinois Environmental Protection Agency. The Corporate
Authorities may authorize by resolution a person other than the Village President for the

sole purpose of authorizing or executing any documents associated with payment






requests or reimbursements from the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency in
connection with this loan,
SECTION 4. SEVERARBILITY

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance is heid invalid, the
invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the other
provisions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 10. REPEALER

All ordinances, resolutions or orders, or parts thereof, which conflict with the
provisions of this Ordinance are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg onthe _ 6th dayof

June , 2011, and deposited and filed in the office of the

Clerk of said Village on that date.

Trustees: 5
Trustees Present:
Trustees Voting Aye: Trustees Voting Nay:







NOTICE OF INTENT TO BORROW FUNDS
AND RIGHT TO FILE PETITION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to Ordinance Number _1388 adopted on

6/6 _,2011 , the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, Ilinois, intends to enter
into a Loan Agreement with the Iilinois Environmental Protection Agency in an
aggregate principal amount not to exceed $1,750,000 and bearing annual interest at an
armount not to exceed the maximum rate authorized by law at the time of execution of the
Loan Agreement, for the purpose of paying the cost of certain improvements to the
sewerage system of the Village. A complete copy of the Ordinance accompanies this

notice,

NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that if a petition signed by 306 or more
electors of the Village (being equal to 10% of the registered voters in the Village),
requesting that the question of improving the sewerage system and entering into the Loan
Agreement is submitted to the Village Clerk within 30 days after the publication of this
Notice, the question of improving the sewerage system of the Village as provided in the
Ordinance and Loan Agreement shall be submitted to the electors of the Village at the
next election to be held under general election law on March 20, 2012, A petition form is
available from the office of the Village Clerk.

Village Clerk

Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, IHlinois






CERTIFICATION

I do hereby certify that I am the duly elected,
qualified and acting Clerk of the Village of Freeburg. I do further certify that the above
and foregoing, identified as Ordinance Number _ 1388 , is a true, complete and
correct copy of an ordinance otherwise identified as AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING
THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG TO BORROW FUNDS FROM THE WATER
POLLUTION CONTROL LOAN PROGRAM, passed by the Board of Trustees of the
Village of Freeburg on the 6th day of __June  , 2011, and approved by the President
of the Village of Freeburg on the same said date, the original of which is part of the
books and records within my control as Clerk of the Village of Fresburg.

Dated this _6thday of June ,2011 .







NO REFERENDUM CERTIFICATE

1, the undersigned, do hereby certify that 1 am the duly qualified, and acting Village Clerk
of the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, Illinois. and as such officer I am the keeper
of the books, records, files and journal of proceedings of the Village and of the President
and Board of Trustees of the Village.

I do further certify that Ordinance Number 1388 | being the Ordinance entitied: AN
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG TO BORROW
FUNDS FROM THE WATER POLLUTION CONTROL LOAN PROGRAM (the
Ordinance) was presented to and passed by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village at its legally convened meeting held on the6th day of  June ,20 11 and
signed by the President of the Village on said day.

I do further certify that the Ordinance was duly and properly published in the Freeburg
Tribune a newspaper published and of general circulation within the Village, on the

the Ordinance.

I do further certify that publication of the Ordinance was accompanied by a separate
publication of notice of (1) the specific number of voters required to sign the petition
requesting the question of constructing improventents to the sewerage system as provided
in the Ordinance; (2) the time in which such petition must have been filed; and (3) the

date of the prospective referendum.

I do further certify that I did make available and provide to any individual so requesting a
petition form, which petition form provided for submission to the electors of the Village
of the question as set forth therein. Such petition forms were available from me

continuously from , 20 . up to and including ;
20 X
I do further certify that no Petition has been filed in my office within days after

publication of the Ordinance or as of the time of the signing hereof as provided by statute
asking that the question of improving the sewerage system as provided in the Ordinance
and the Loan Agreement therefore be submitted to the electors of the Village,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF 1 have hereunto affixed my official signature and the
corporate seal of the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, llinois this day of
20

Village Clerk
Village of Freeburg

St. Clair County, Iliinois
(SEAL)






ORDINANCE NO. 1389 EXHIBIT H

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE
OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE TO ENTER INTO
AND THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF
FREEBURG, ILLINOIS AND CELLNET TECHNOLOGY, INC.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg, [llinois believes it is in the best
interest of the Village to enter into an Agreement between the Village of Freeburg and Celinet
Technology, Inc., for joint use of poles within the Village of Freeburg as referenced in said Agreement;

SECTION 1. The recitals set forth above are hereby adopted, found true and correct and are
incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2. The Mayor of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois is hereby authorized and
directed to execute the Contract attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and made a part hereof, and to do
all other things necessary and essential, including the execution of any documents and

certificates necessary to carry out the provisions of said Contract.

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and approval as
provided by law.

PASSED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, ST.
CLAIR COUNTY, AND APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT THIS 6th DAY OF JUNE,

2011,

AYES NAYS

ABSENT ABSTAIN

Approved this 6th day of June, 2011

ATTEST:

Terry Lynn Menard, Village Clerk Raymond S. Danford, Village President

Approval as to Legal Form:

Village Attorney






THIS FACILITY OR POLE ATTACHMENT AGREEMENT LEASE (“LEASE”) is

made and entered into as of / / , or the last signature date below if no date is

FACILITY OR POLE ATTACHEMENT AGREEMENT

inserted, between the following Lessor and Lessee:

Lessor: Village of Freeburg

Lessee: Cellnet Technology, Inc., 8610 Page Avenue, Overland, MO 63114;

14 Southgate Center
Freeburg, II. 62243

Attn: American Program Manager (for notice purpose).

Lease. Lessor represents that Lessor is the owner of the pole(s) or other

facility(ies). “Pole(s)”, as applicable)} described in Section 2 hereof, however,

Lessee must obtain their own easement(s) for use of any Facility(ies) or Pole(s) of

Lessor and must record such easement(s) in the proper county(ies). It is
specifically understood that the Lessor is not assigning any portion of any of its

easement under the terms of this Lease or otherwise to Lessee.

Site. The Facilities and /or Poles which are subject to this Lease are located

approximately as follows (“Site(s)”)

Latitude/Longitude

Address Location

804 N State in frant of Dairy Queen Weod pole | 38.438400 | -89.916880

500 N State just past of Tom's supermarket on same side of road WD STLT 38.431330 | -89.908850

101 N State corner of East High & Nerth State Wood pole | 38.427490 | -85.909090
one span east of the corner of Urbanna & South State in front of

171 Urbanna Pharmacy Wood pole | 38.418800 | -89.908060

593 Urbanna corner of Urbanna & Linden Dr WD ST LT 38.415150 | -89.859750

3640 Hwy across street from 3640 one span down prvt lane just east of city

15/Urbanna limits Wood pole | 38.408920 ! -89.890540

641 Old

Fayetteville rd in front of 629 North West of Jacobs Ln. on old Fayetteville Rd. Wood pole | 38.418800 | -89.891420

600 Old

Fayetteville Rd Old Fayetteville & Mary Ann Ct Wood pole | 38.419880 | -89.898060

407 East Mill St | Infront of 407 2 spans east of Pitts St Wood pole | 38.425280 | -89.903450

455 Cemetery

Rd Corner of Cemetery & Paiomar Lake Rd. Wood pole | 38.423840 | -85.901640

109 S West corner of South West & West Apple Wood pole | 38.424280  -89.518380

: Concrete

6 Spruce in front of 6 just ncrth of Westhrook Lane SL 38.431270 | -89.918960

311 North Nain | Pole at intersection of North Main 5t. and West Temple wd 5t Lt. 38.430350 | -89.913800

410 West High Pole at corner of West High and South Main wd 5t. Lt. 38.425590 | -89.913760

629

Meadowlake Dr. | Pole at North end of Meadowlake Dr. Wd St. Lt, 38.437240 | -88.910080

414

Silverthorne Dr. | Pole at North Property line in front of 414 Silverthorne Wood Pole | 3842933 | -85.93513

Page 1 of 4 pages







This Lease shall be for the non-exclusive use of the foregoing sites for the use and
purposes stated herein.

Use/Equipment. “Equipment” means communications equipment, including
transmitters, receivers, antennas, cables, control device and related enclosures
used to transmit or receive any frequency for any purpose that does not interfere
with the operation(s) of the Lessor, Lessor’s customers, or the general public,
together with all ancillary wiring, cabling, mounting hardware, uility
connections, circuit breakers, and other necessary hardware. Only electrically
qualified personnel of the Lessee and/or only electrically qualified personnel of its
designee shall be permitted to conduct activity at any Site(s), Facility(ies) or
Pole(s) necessary for the successful performance of Lessee’s Equipment,
Including installing, removing, and maintaining Equipment. Any Equipment of
the Lessee installed is not a fixture and title to the Equipment shall remain with
Lessce. Without exception, no Equipment may be installed on any Site(s),
Facility(ies) or poles with electric circuits exceeding 120/240 volis and the
equipment must maintain all proper clearances according to the National
Electrical Safety Code. Lessee must have writien permission from the Lessor
prior to the installation of any Equipment on Lessor’s Site(s), Facility(ies) or
Pole(s). Lessor may deny permission for installation of any and /or alt Equipment
on any Lessor Site(s), Facility(ies) or Pole(s) at its sole discretion

. Term. The term of this Lease (“Term”) shall be two (2) years commencing with
the date the Lease is entered into or the last signature date below, whichever is
garlier (“Commencement Date”). The Lease shall be deemed automatically
extended for additional one (1) year terms unless either party gives written notice
to the other of its termination of this Lease at least ninety (90) days prior to the
expiration of the then current term, which includes the initial two (2) year term

. Rent. Upon the commencement Date, Lessee shall pay Lessor in advance on a
Yearly basis the sum of $_30.00 per year (“Rent”) per pole, facility or Site. Rent
shall be prorated for the initial year per, Pole, Facility or Site, and thereafier,
Lessee shall pay a full year’s Rent on the first day of each calendar year, except
that payment shall be prorated if this Lease is terminated before the expiration of

the then current calendar year.

. Termination. Either party may terminate this Lease, but with respect to each
affected Site(s), Facility(ies) or Pole(s) only; (a) in the event of a material breach
of the Lease by the other party which had not been cured within ten (10) days
from the date of receipt of written notice of such breach from the non-breaching
party, with the exception of Section 9 hereof; (b)in the event of any condemnation
of the Site(s), Facility(ies), or Pole(s) by any governmental authority , or (c) in the
event of any damage, destruction or other causality that renders the Site(s),
Facility(ies), or Pole(s) temporarily or permanently unsuitable for Lessee’s
intended use. Termination shall be effective (a) as of the end of the cure period in
the case of any uncured material breach; (b) as of the date of possession in the
case of any condemnation; or (c) as of the date of any occurrence described in
clause (¢) of the immediately preceding sentence. Lessee may terminate this
Lease, but with respect to each affected Site(s), Facility(ies), Pole(s) only, for any

Page 2 of 4 pages






reason at any time prior to installing its Equipment. Thereafter, Lessec may
terminate this Lease but with respect to each affected Site(s), Facility(ies) or
Pole(s) only, prior to the expiration of the initial term and any Additional term
upon not less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to Lessor in the event that:
(a)Lessee is unable to use a Site, Facility, or Pole as desired by Lessee; (b} Lessee
is unable to obtain any certificate, license, permit, recorded easement, authority or
approval from any governmental authority or property owned that is necessary for
Lessee’s intended us of a Site, Facility, or Pole; or (¢) any certificate, license,
permit, recorded easement, authority or approval previously issued or given is
cancelled, expires, lapses or is otherwise withdrawn or terminated.

7. Access/ Utilities. Only electrically qualified personnel of the Lessee and/or only
electrically qualified personnel of the Lessee’s designee shall have access to the
site(s), Facility(ies) and/or Pole(s) 24 hours/day, 7 days/week or as stipulated in
any certificate, license, permit, recorded easement, authority or approval in effect.
Lessor agrees to provide power and to connect the electricity source to Lessee’s
Equipment to enable Lessee to use its Equipment as per Lessor’s connection
agreement, rates and policies as they exist and as may be amended by the Lessor.
Connection to Lessor’s power shall be made by Lessors’ personnel. Upon
termination of its operation at the Site(s) Facility(ies} and/or Pole(s), Lessee shall
remove all of its BEquipment and surrender the Site(s) Facility(ies) and/or Pole(s)
to Lessor in good condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted. Lessor will provide
a metered power supply at one Site. Lessee shall be required to pay Lessor’s
normal tap fees for the metered service. Lessee shall be billed monthly for energy
use at Lessor’s normal rates based on mefer readings at the metered site
multiplied by the total number of similar sites that Lessee has installed in Lessor’s

system,

8. Interference. Lessee shall not permit any use of the Site(s) Facility(ies) and/or
Pole(s) in any way which interferes with the operations of the Lessor. Lessor shall
have the authority to immediately, without prior notice, disconnect any
Equipment of the Lessee at any Site(s) Facility(ies) and/or Pole(s} that are
believed to interfere with the operations of the Lessor, including, but not limited
to noise on the Lessor’s electrical system that may affect or interfere with

electrical current, data flow and/or other Lessor operations.

9, Notice/ indemnification/Viscelianeous/Applicable Law.
a. Notices. Notices shall be in writing, and shall be delivered certified mail,

postage prepaid, refurn receipt requested or by nationally recognized
overnight delivery service to the address given at the beginning of this
Lease to the address specified in the most recent notice of any change of
address delivered in accordance with the notice provisions of this Lease,
with the exception of: (a) monthly billing for electrical service, (b)
changes in rates, Bylaws and or policies, which exceptions may all be
mailed and delivered by regular mail through the United States Postal
Office. If the party does not accept delivery, then the notice provisions of
the Lease shall be deemed satisfied

b, Indemnification. Lessee agrees to defend, pay on behalf of and hold
harmless Lessor and its directors, officers, agents, and employees for all

Page 3 of 4 pages






claims of whatsoever nature or kind, including those brought by
employees of Lessce or Lessee’s designee(s), arising out of or as a result
of any act or failure to act, whether or not negligent, in connection with
the performance of work performed or to be performed pursuant to the
Lease. Lessee agrees to defend and pay all cost in defending these claims,
including attorney fees. Further, Lessee agrees to maintain public liability
and property damage insurance (including automobile public liability and
property damage insurance) to cover the obligations set forth above. The
minimum insurance limits shall be § 1 million bodily injury and property
damage. Lessor shall receive a minimum thirty (30) day notice in the
event of cancellation of insurance required by this Lease. Lessee shall
furnish a certificate of insurance to Lessor showing the above obligations
and requirements are provided for by a qualified insurance carrier, and
showing the Lessor ag an additional named insured in such insurance.

c. Miscellaneous. Bach party represents that it has the authority to enter into
this Lease. Neither party has been represented by any real estate broker in
this transaction. Lessor warrants that the Lessee shall have enjoyment of
the Site(s) Facility(ies) and/or Pole(s) upon attainment of any certificate,
license, permit, record easement, authority or approval necessary under the
terms of this Lease. This Lease represents the entire agreement between
the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all
prior agreements, understandings, and negotiations, whether oral or
written, with respect thereto. No amendment, change or waiver of any of
the terms and conditions of this Lease shall be effective unless in writing
and signed by both parties except as otherwise stated in this Lease. If any
term of this Lease is deemed invalid, the remainder of this Lease shall not
be affected. This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon
cach party and their successors or assigns. This Lease may be signed in
multipie counterparts, each of which shall be an original, with the same
effect as if the signatures thereto were upon the same instrument.

d. Applicable Law. This lease shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of llinois.

The parties’ authorized representatives have duly executed this Lease as of the dates
set forth below.

LESSOR: LESSEE:

Village of Freeburg Cellnet Technology, Inc.

By: By: %,{/ %/L

Name: Raymond S. Danford Name: sieang,.  Hamicrod
Title: Village President Title: pepgeam  Madager
Date: Date: {/m/zm

Page 4 of 4 pages






VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Ray Danford

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Rita Baker

Seth Speiser

Charlie Mattern

Ray Matchett, Jr.
Steve Smith

Mike Blaies

ViLtLAGE OF FREEBUKG

FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

PHONE: (618) 539-5545

FAX: (618) 539-5590

Web Site: www.freeburg.com

Economic Development Committee Meeting

EXHIBIT I
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Dennis Herzing

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A. Vogel

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Ronald Dintelmann

POLICE CHIEF
Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.

VYILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

(Smith/Baker/Miller)
Monday, April 25, 2011 at 6:30

The meeting of the Economic Development Committee was called order at 6:33 p.m. on
Monday, April 25, 2011, in the Municipal Center, Those in attendance were Trustee Steve Smith,
Trustee Rita Baker, Mayor Danford, Village Clerk Jerry Menard and Janet Baechle,

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of March 14, 2011 Minuets: Trustee Rita Baer motioned to approve the March 14,
2011 minutes and Village Clerk Jerry Menard seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion
carried.

2. Movie in the Park: Steve said that John Davinroy would like to donate their left over nachos
and cheese for the Movie in the Park. Ray has offered to donate the movie to be shown on May
14" Rita has donated the popcorn which someone will have to go and pick up since she will not
be here to do that. Jerry has donated a case of water. Jerry will ask Tom’s if they will donate soda,
The committee decided to get a case each of Pepsi, diet Pepsi, Sprite, and root beer, Jerry will
check on the popcorn bags. Jerry said that St. Joe’s is having parent night out on May 14" and the
gym is not available to us for back up. Steve will pick up candy bars to sell that night.

3. Business of the Month: None.

4. Christimas Lights in the Park: Steve said we need to put the canisters out to start collecting
donations for the Christmas Lights. Steve said the money from the movie night will help.

5. Website: Steve asked Ray if he knows how far along they have gotten with the training. Ray
said he wasn’t to sure.

6. 222 % Program: Steve said the date for our 222 %2 program will be May 217, Steve said article
will be place in the paper on May 5th and May 19" for the public to know. Rita and Billie will pass
out the flyers to the business on May 16". We plan to put flyers in as many businesses that will
henefit from the program. Ray is going to have proclamation made up for the 222 % Program Day.

B. NEW BUSINESS: None.
C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:09 p.m. and Village
Clerk Jerry Menard seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

@@@2






EXHIBIT J

o VilLAGE OF FREEBUKG o

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
14 SQUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  +  FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
giti ]gaker Web Site: www.freeburg.com Ronald Dinteimann

eth Speiser ) ’ '
Chatrlié3 Mattern POLICE CHIER
Ray Matchett, Jr. Melvin E. Woodraif, Jr.
Steve Smith VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Milke Blaies Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

COMMITTEE AS A WHOLE MEETING
Monday, May 16, 2011
6:30 p.m.

The Committee as a Whole Meeting was called to order at 6:32 p.m. on
Monday, May 16, 2011, by Mayor Ray Danford. Members present were Mayor Ray
Danford, Trustee Charlie Mattern, Trustee Steve Smith, Trustee Rita Baker, Trustee
Ray Matchett, Jr., Trustee Seth Speiser, Trustee Mike Blaies, Village Clerk Jerry
Menard, Zoning Administrator Phil Borger, Assistant Public Works Director John
Tolan, Village Administrator Dennis Herzing and Office Manager Julie Polson.
Guests present: Leon Furtak, Janet Baechle, Peter Matusak, Stan Koerber, Gracie
Elaine Wild, Danita Duecker and Douglas Dinkins.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of April 20, 2011 Minutes: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve
the April 20, 2011 minutes and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. All

voting aye, the motion carried.
B. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Rezoning_of 113 E. Apple from SR-1 to MR-2: This matter had previously
been discussed in the Legal/Ordinance Committee meeting on Wednesday, May 4th
and Mayor Danford wanted to bring the rest of the trustees up to speed on this
issue. He said spot zoning is condoned in certain circumstances. He provided the
proposed zoning map for the Village of Freeburg’s Comprehensive Plan and stated
the Village has been able to follow that map pretty closely. Mayor Danford said the
Comprehensive Plan would encourage multi-family zoning in the buffer zone
between SR-1 and Business districts. He also stated the MR-1 housing would be
included in that. He would like to stick to our guideline to preserve the community
especially in neighborhoods.

Dennis reminded the committee the request was to rezone from SR-1 to MR-
2, not MR-1 as stated on the agenda. Stan Koerber asked if anything will happen
tonight. Ray said the trustees will decide whether it goes to another committee
meeting, back to Plan Commission or before the Board tonight. Danita Duecker
said the risks outweigh the benefits and appreciates the comments made to
maintain the neighborhood. Trustee Mattern asked if there was any discussion
about achieving the goal without rezoning the property - would a variance apply?
Dennis said the existing use was grandfathered and multi-family use is not
allowable through a special use permit. Trustee Smith asked what discussion was
held at the Legal/Ordinance Committee meeting and Trustee Speiser said he, Rita
Committee as a Whole Meeting
Monday, May 16, 2011
Page 1of 3

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH







and Ray didn't discuss which way to go. They only heard Ray’s comments as well
as the public present at the meeting. Charlie asked what options there are for that
property and Ray said it originally was a tavern or SR-1. Charlie said he doesn’t
want to see a vacant building.

Leon Furtak commented the notice was originally sent to approximately 30
people and he had 13 neighbors sign a petition in favor of the zoning amendment.
He said they feel it is a good idea to keep the building in use. He advised the
committee the basement is a swamp with mold growing everywhere and it won't be
too long before there are serious problems with it. He also said if you keep that
building SR-1, it would be about 3100 square feet and the other neighborhood
homes are much smaller. He also stated the church no longer has any use for that
property. It would be difficult to find another church willing to use it.

Peter Matusak said rezoning would affect everyone and thinks Leon Furtak
will move on after the project. He is afraid of what would happen with the property
in the future. Stan Koerber said you are talking about rezoning and that you may
be setting a precedent of SR-1 being completely surrounded by business. He said
this is about the property not the building. Mayor Danford said the neighbors right
around the property are against it and the neighbors farther out are in favor of the
zoning change. He reiterated zoning is a valuable tool and if misused can cause a
lot of problems. We need to protect the integrity of the zoning process. Steve
asked if there is anything to prevent a larger unit from being built and Dennis said
there are parking and height requirements that would have to be followed. Ray
said realistically it would be limited to that lot size. Leon Furtak said he is planning
on living in Freeburg for 10 - 20 years and stated parking is already at its maximum
limit.

Seth asked if MR-1 was possible and Leon said it’s an option but doesn’t feel
it is economically feasible. Steve asked what type of renters Leon would have and
Leon replied he performs background, criminal and credit checks. He lives right
across the street and is his neighborhood toco. Mike asked Leon if he has other
rental property and Leon said he has one home in Belleville. Peter Matusak said if
this property is rezoned MR-1, it would be impossible to get it changed back to SR-
1 and doesnt want to see it happen. Leon said the market will dictate what
happens and said as Freeburg grows, we will need to find more apartments in order
to meet the different economic needs in Freeburg. Stan Koerber said if the Village
amends the zoning, the property values of the surrounding homes will decrease and
asked if the Village would be held responsible for that and Ray responded no. He
said you would have to prove that the Village purposefully caused your loss in
property value in order to win your case. Douglas Dinkins commented the old
drugstore, bank and grocery store in town have all been converted into apartments
and haven't had any problems with them. This rezoning would bring taxes and new
people shopping in Freeburg. Ray said spot zoning is a tricky issue and would like
to follow the Comprehensive Plan’s zoning cbjectives. Ray said he would like to see
a vote taken tonight and Trustee Baker said she does not want to see it go back to
the Plan Commission. _

Trustee Baker motioned to recommend to the full Board the rezoning request
from Leon Furtak from SR-1 to MR-2 at 113 E. Apple be denied and Trustee Steve

Committee as a Whole
Monday, May 16, 2011
Page 2 of 3






Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

2. Job Descriptions: Two ordinances were provided, one for Police Department
Administrative Assistant and the other one for Utility Billing Clerk. Ray said the
new descriptions provide a more detailed explanation of the tasks involved with
each position as well as educational and/or experience requirements. Dennis stated
right now neither of these jobs have a detailed description. He told the committee
there was a discussion about an increase in pay with these positions.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to recommend to the full board the Police
Department Administrative Assistant and Utility Billing Clerk ordinances be
approved and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion
carried.

Ray asked the committee their opinion of putting out the flags for the
soldiers returning home. He has concerns with how the requests are received. This
last request was received by the family. He thinks if we decide to do this, we
should have a process in place to allow it to run a little smoother. The committee
briefly discussed purchasing our own flags to put up. Charlie asked if it was our
decision or the American Legion’s. The committee decided to send this to Streets
to discuss. We will invite the American Legion to discuss this.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Rita Bakerr motioned to adjourn at 7:30 p.m. and
Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

A Hioe
>

J“ulie Polson,
Office Manager

Committee as a Whole
Monday, May 16, 2011
Page 3 of 3






EXHIBIT K

VILLAGE PRESIDENT y VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford v | ‘ L AG E o F F R E E Bu kG Dennis Herzing
VILLAGE CLERK FrREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, I, 62243
EiftléLﬁaiE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  »  FAX: (618) 539-5590 EUBIi;CDW?II‘KS DIRECTOR
er . ) onald Dintelmann
(S:;th I'.?“peiser Web Site: www.freeburg.com POLICE CHIER
Ra;r I\fai\f}?gfn}r, Melvin E. Woodraff, Ir.
Steve Smith PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Mike Blaies

Trash/Water/Sewer

Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

(Mattern/Speiser/Matchett)
Wednesday, May 18, 2011 at 5:30 p.m.

The Public Works Committee Meeting was called to order at 5:35 p.m. on Wednesday,
May 18, 2011, by Chairman Charlie Mattern. Members present were Chairman Charlie Mattern,
Trustee Seth Speiser, Trustee Ray Matchett, Village Administrator Dennis Herzing, Public Works
Director Ron Dintelmann, Assistant Public Works Director John Tolan and Office Manager Julie
Polson. Guests present: Larry Rhutasel and Janet Baechle.

Chairman Mattern amended the agenda to hear Item #3 under Old Business first in order to
accommodate our guest, Larry Rhutasel. Larry stated he wanted to discuss the status of the sewer
project. We have received the construction permit and the financial review has been ordered by
EPA. We have submitted the updated audit to them and Larry said with the rate increase in 2009,
that made a drastic change going from a deficit to a positive balance in the sewer fund. Larry said
the affect that will have is we will not have a rate increase on the debt service to finance the loan.
We will need to pass an ordinance authorizing the Village to borrow money from EPA. Larry also
said with the construction permit, we can advertise for bids. He said we have a number of
easements that will be needed and Dennis said they have been prepared. Dennis said we need to
negotiate with the landowners to get them finalized. Larry said the EPA will not give a loan until
they have the final bids from the contractors. He suggested we continue to move ahead with
funding and he will start drafting that ordinance at a cost not to exceed $1,500,000. We need to
get the easements in place before we go out for bids.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of February 16, 2011 _minutes: Trustee Seth Speiser motioned to approve the
February 16, 2011 minutes and Trustee Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting aye, the
motion carried.

2. SAVE Site water situation: John said all services are hooked up, the old hydrénts are out, there
is 1 hottap hydrant to do and 8 unoccupied homes to do.

3. Sewer Project: See above.

4. Recycling: Dennis said everything is running smoothly since the ordinance has gone into
effect. ltem can be taken off the agenda.

5. DCEO Grant for Water Towers/Shed: John provided updated prices from Diversified Coating to
repairs to the East and West water towers, He would like to put money in the future budget to
paint the exterior of the towers. The West tower repair will cost $10,350 and the Fast tower
will cost $11,520.

6. Low water pressure problem areas; Dennis said the grant did not work out.

Water/Sewer Committee Meeting
Wednesday, May 18, 2011
Page 1 of 2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

@@%2






7. Phone system callout: The system has been fixed and Ron is receiving notification of after-hour
calls, ltem can be taken off the agenda.

8. Caller ID: It has been ordered. Item can be taken off the agenda.

9. Bill payment: Jane would like to be able to cut down on the number of people calling in to
extend their bill payment due dates. The committee agreed to allow two extensions per year.
Jane will monitor how that is working out and if it continues to be a problem, she will let the

committee know.

10. Sewer machine: It has been ordered. A root cutter needs to be ordered at a cost of $1485.
Item can be taken off the agenda.

B. NEW BUSINESS: None.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: John said with the big rains we've had recently, we had new
sewer backup areas - Milford Drive and St. Clair Court. When it dries out, we will televise the lines
and also clean them out with the new sewer machine. There is also a washed out manhole on
Elizabeth Drive that needs to be taken care of. The committee also discussed several culverts in
town that need to be worked on.

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Janet commented Potter Street still backs up.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Seth Speiser motioned to adjourn at 6:16 p.m. and Trustee Ray
Matchett seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried,

@% fRuon

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Water/Sewer Committee Meeting
Wednesday, May 18, 2011
Page 2 of 2






EXHIBIT L

e ViLLAGE OF FREEBUKG i

VILLAGE CLERK FrREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A, Vogel

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 R FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Rita Baker Ronald Dintelmann

Seth Speiser Web Site: www.freeburg.com
POLICE CHIEF

Charlie Mattern ) ‘
Ray Matchett, Jr. Melvin E, Woodruff, Jr.

Steve Smith . ) . VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Mike Blaies Public Property Committee Meeting Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

Streets/Municipal Center/Pool/Parks & Recreation
(Matchett/Baker/Blaies)
Wednesday, May 18, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting of the Public Property Committee was called to order at 6:31 p.m. on
Wednesday, May 18, 2011, in the Municipal Center. Those in attendance were Trustee Ray
Matchett, Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Rita Baker, Village Clerk Jerry Menard, Public Works
Director Ron Dintelmann, Assistant Public Works Director John Tolan, Village Administrator
Dennis Herzing, Pool Manager Scott Schulz and Office Manager Julie Polson. Guest present:
Chris Valentine.

Chairman Matchett amended the agenda in order to hear guest, Chris Valentine speak
regarding the drainage problem on Draco Drive. John advised the committee he took Ray and
Dennis to show them the problem. Dennis suggested taking shots to see if setting an inlet and
drain pipe would work, He said if we do that, easements from Chris Valentine and Pat Smoker
would be needed. Dennis explained that usually the Village is not responsible for surface drainage
on private property. Since this problem is affecting the street, we are going to do what we can to
help alleviate the problem. If this does not fix the problem, we will heed both Chris and Pat’s help
for them to clean out the ditch.

POOL: A.

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Pool renovation/referendum: John said the pool is being filled but there is an issue with the
baby pool. The baby pool was painted but the paint is peeling off. [t would cost about $400 to
sandblast the pool and repaint it and the committee agreed with the request. John said there are
also several problems with vandalism to the pool and Dennis will talk to Mel about it. Ron asked
that he, John and Dennis schedule a meeting with Bill Reichert to see if some needed items are put
into the renovation, i.e., diving board.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to recommend to the full Board the Ordinance Authorizing
the Village to Enter into and the Mayor to Execute the EWR for Professional Services Agreement
Not to Exceed $52,500 and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the maotion
carried.

Scott asked Julie if she could advertise for swimming lessons, Swim in the Park after Dark
and Family Day and she will get that done.

B. NEW BUSINESS: None,
STREETS: A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of April 20, 2071 minutes; Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve the April 20,
2011 minutes and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Street Committee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, May 18, 2011
Page 1 of 2
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

®<3%2






2. Safe Routes to School: Dennis said this is moving along. He would like to talk to Marsha
Maller about replacing the existing box culvert under Main Street with a bigger one.

3. 709 Saxony lane request for culvert: Nothing new.

4, Leaves/limb pickup: The guys are working on the drying beds and we should be ready to
go after that. The signs are in.

5. Welcome to Freeburg sign: Dennis will contact RuAnna Stumpf from IDOT to set up a
mesting for her to come out and decide on the spot for the sign.

6. W, Apple water issue: The culvert has been replaced and the item can be taken off the
agenda.
7. MFT: The Notice of Award was sent to IDOT and Julie is checking to see when we will

receive the approved copy.
8. Tank Road: Item can be taken off the agenda.

9, Sidewalk requests: Ron has received two requests from Dave Favre and we will work on all
of the sidewalk requests in August.

10.  Vacation of streets by high school: Dennis will talk to the attorney about this and start on
the ordinance.

B. NEW BUSINESS: Mike asked about the washout on Kessler Road and john said the work
they did should take care of the problem.

John said we will be replacing the culvert on Cemetery Road on May 26th and Dennis said
we will notify the County, schools and Fire Department.

John said we had several drainage problems with the big rains. We will be spraying three
times a week for mosquitoes starting next week,

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D, PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN:  Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:55 p.m. and
Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

e oo

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Street Committee Meeting
Wednesday, May 18, 2011
Page 2 of 2






V:LLAGE OF FREEBUKG

EXHIBIT M

VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford Dennis Herzing
VILLAGE CLERK FrREEBURG MUNICTPAL, CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Terry Menard Bryan A. Vogel

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 . FAX: (618) 539-5390 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Rita Baker Web Site: freeh Ronald Dintelmann
Seth Speiser eb Site: www.freeburg.com
Charlie Mattern POLICE CHIER
Ray Matchett, Jr. Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.
Steve Smith VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Mike Blaies

Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

COMMITTEE AS A WHOLE MEETING
Monday, May 23, 2011
6:30 p.m.

The Committee as a Whole Meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. on
Monday, May 23, 2011, by Mayor Ray Danford. Members present were Mayor Ray
Danford, Trustee Charlie Mattern, Trustee Steve Smith, Trustee Rita Baker, Trustee
Ray Matchett, Jr., Trustee Seth Speiser, Trustee Mike Blaies, Village Clerk Jerry
Menard, Village Administrator Dennis Herzing and Office Manager Julie Polson,
Guests present representing the Park Board - Richard Barthel, Bonnie Watters, Vic
Rose and Scott Bauman; representing Jr. Midgets Foodball Team - John Davinroy,
John Lents, Clayton Lents and Patrick Wolf, Representing Business Owners of
Industrial Park - Craig Niebruegge, Gale Hake, Denise Albers, Don Gebhart, Kevin
Fraser, Dennis Kaiser; Janet Baechle and Tom Carpenter.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of May 16, 2011 Minutes: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve
the May 16, 2011 minutes and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. All
voting aye, the motion carried.

B. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Jr. Midgets Football Team Request: Mayor Danford thanked everyone for the
great turnout for this meeting. He explained to everyone present that we asked for
the park board and business owners in the Industrial Park to come to the meeting
to discuss the various options available to the football team for a practice field. Ray
said the Village considers the lease option at the Industrial Park as the last option.
He explained we were contemplating allowing the team to use one of the vacant
lots with the understanding that it was a temporary solution to the problem. If a
business came in wanting to purchase the lot, they would be allowed to do so.

Scott Bauman said the park does not have enough land for a full practice
field. They are in favor of the team but attempts to obtain additional ground have
been unsuccessful. They are still looking for someone to offer additional ground.
John Davinroy said they need close to 5 acres and the park has about 3.5. Don
Gebhart asked about if they could lease the land from Dintelmann, John said that
is not a short-term solution because there would be a lot of work to make it usable,
John said they turned to the Industrial Park because the land would take little effort
to get ready. Don asked if they were looking for practice or game fields and John
said they are looking for a practice field. Don asked how many teams they will
have and Pat Wolf replied 10 teams in 4 age groups. John said they have 180 kids

Committee as a Whole Meeting
Monday, May 23, 2011
Page lof2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRDY MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

@AM YRTTT. 2







signed up so far. Janet Baechle brought up the area around the bus garage on W.
Apple and Pat said the school has signed a 3-year lease with a farmer. John said
the minimum they need right now is the location and lights. Scott said they will
never turn them away from practicing at the park. Don asked if more lights could
be put up at the park and Pat said probably.

Gale Hake asked where they would be located if a lot at the Industrial Park
was chosen. When he looks out, he sees water standing to the north and south,
the vacant lot needs grading and off street parking. Dennis Kaiser said the
business owners are not against the football team at all. We need to look at the big
picture and said the Industrial Park was not designed for this. He believes the
parking would be a major issue.

Don commented he does not see this as a temporary location. Mayor
Danford said the Village would have to protect itself and would do that through the
contract executed. He agreed the parking would be a major issue and said that
topic has not been discussed at the board level. Ray said he does have questions
on how to control the parking so the surrounding business owners would not be
affected. John said you can put in the contract that it would be used for a practice
facility only.

Trustee Smith commented when John originally approached the Village with
the proposal, he was in favor of it. After he has had more time to think about it, he
has changed his mind. He said the Village has been trying to promote the
Industrial Park as a place for businesses to locate. We need to be looking at the
park and find a way to accommodate the team there. John Lents stated with the
comments made tonight, he wouldn’t want the team at the Industrial Park. He
doesn’t want to upset anyone and feels they would always be on the defense if they
were at the Industrial Park. He just wants everyone to help find the kids a spot.
Scott Bauman said they should approach the school again. Don suggested a group
be formed with representatives from the football team, the park board and the
village board to meet with the school to talk about the land around the bus garage
as a possible site. Mayor Danford said property in Freeburg has always been tight
and thinks it is a good idea for the representatives to meet with the school. He also
stated all options need to be explored. Trustee Smith volunteered to represent the
Village.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: See above.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Rijta Bakerr motioned to adjourn at 7:15 p.m. and
Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Julie Polson,
Office Manager

Committee as a Whole
Monday, May 23, 2011
Page 2 of 2






VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Ray Danford

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Rita Baker

Seth Speiser

Charlie Mattern

Ray Matchett, Jr.
Steve Smith

Mike Blaies

VILLAGE OF FREEBUKG

FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
PHONE: (618) 539-5545 . FAX: (618) 539-3590
Web Site: www.freeburg.com

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
(Annexation; Building; Zoning; Subdivision)
(Speiser/Baker/Mattern)
Wednesday, June 1, 2011 at 4:30 p.m.,

EXHIBIT N
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Dennis Herzing

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A. Vogel

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Ronald Dinteltnann

POLICE CHIEF
Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

The meeting of the Legal and Ordinance Committee was called to order at 4:30

p.m. by Chairman Seth Speiser on Wednesday, June 1, 2011, in the Freeburg
Municipal Center. Members attending were Chairman Seth Speiser, Trustee Rita
Baker, Trustee Charlie Mattern, Village Administrator Dennis Herzing and Office
Manager Julie Polson. Guest present: Janet Baechle.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of April 21, 2011 and May 4, 2011 Minutes: Trustee Rita Baker
motioned to approve the April 21, 2011 and May 4, 2011 minutes and Trustee Charlie
Mattern seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

2. status of Public Hazard Homes: Dennis said the Appellate Court ruled in our
favor in the Sheets case. Sheets can appeal to the Supreme Court but our attorney
said he would be shocked if the Supreme Court took the case. Dennis will talk to Phil
on the Kinzinger situation.

3. Unionization: Ongoing. Dennis provided copies to the trustees of the most
recent proposal to the police union. They are close to an agreement.

4. Material Requirements on Commercial Buildings: Dennis provided the updated
ordinance. Since it is a change in the zoning code, another Plan Commission hearing
will be required. Julie will get it scheduled.

5. Update Code Book: Frank dropped off 3 pages of suggested changes to the code
and advised Rita we could spread the payments out with no interest charged to us. If
we incorporate all of the changes, it would reduce the size of our codebook by
approximately 50 pages. We need to get a more definite cost from Frank to do this.
Julie will copy everyone on the suggested changes.

6. Nuisance Abatement Ordinance: Julie will check with Phil on this.

B. NEW BUSINESS: None.
C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Janet asked if a meeting had been set up with the
school regarding the land the Jr. Midgets Football Team would like to purchase/lease.

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, June 1, 2011
Page 1 of 2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH







Steve hasn’t heard anything. Dennis said he thinks the Park Board realized from the
Committee as a Whole meeting the park would be the best location for the practice

field.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn the meeting at 4:48 p.m. and
Trustee Charlie Mattern seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

3u,u, dll,ls_,m_,/
Julie Polson
Office Manager

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, June 1, 2011
Page 2 of 2






ESDA REPORT - JUNE 6, 2011

1. ITTF grant application submitted for "matching funds" on Narrow Band Base Station "only" equipment
for ESDA

2. Performed FCC License modification to Fresburg Police Department license - awaiting confirmation of
Narrowband Emission Designater on license.

3. Contact with | & E Communications in Trenton concerning our "back up" VHF radio "square wave"
signal on PL tone (| do not have any Vertex radio programming software).

4. Letter sent to Superintendent Tomi D. at the Freeburg Elementary Schocl, advising them of the new
FCC NB emission designation that needs to be on their FCC license for call sign KKL809 and the need to
prepare for "reprogramming" or replacement of their radio equipment to meet the NB standards by Jan. 1,
2013.

5. Numerous Severe Weather Alerts during last reporting period,

May 22nd = Tornado Watch #323 from 1255 PM until 9 PM

May 22nd = Tornado Watch #334 from 8:25 PM to May 23rd @ 4:00 AM

May 23rd = Severe Thunderstorm Watch #340 issued at 1055 AM and valid until 6 PM.

May 23rd = Severe Thunderstorm Warning issued for St. Clair Co. from 12:26 PM and valid until 1:30 PM
as NWS Doppler Radar indicated a line of severa thunderstorms capable of producing damaging winds in
excess of 60 mph.

May 25th = Tornado Watch issued at 1:33 AM and valid until 8:00 AM -Coord. Kramer activated comm.
system from ESDA office and called Julie Polson at 1:35 AM to activate the CTY network. . . she was
extremely respansive at this very early hour of the marning and performed this operalion professionally.

May 2bth - received an E-mail from NWS office as it concerned a conference @ 11:00 AM call from
Meteorologist John Carne from the St. Louis Office to all ESDA/EMA’s and the news media as it related to
the "Tornado Watch" listed above. We were now in a "PDS" walich level, which means particularly
dangerous situation that defines computer models of "long frack tornadoes” highly likely during this waich
period. NWS explained the "dry line" that was forming between Joplin, Mo. and Springfield, Mo.
Estimated time of major break out of severe weather would be between 3pm - & pm. | took personal
leave time from my ISP job to be sure | was "on site" for our communication activations and interoperable
communications with NWS & ARES® throughout the county as well as cur local PD, PWD, and schools.
| knew | would need All available shelter Managers for shelter work and that our Police and ESDA
secretary, Laura M., would be extremely busy with PD calls once this event would unfold.

May 25th- Tornadoe Warning for Freeburg area @ 4:33 pm and valid until 5:47 PM: had the NWS office
call us via the ARES® network as the circulation was "above” us. WeatherTap radar software indeed had
provided us with this information as well. The total number of persons seeking our shelters, St. Paul's
UCC shelter = 55 person, Freeburg H.S. shelter = 12 persons.

6. ESDA office stayed fully powered up during Village wide power outage due to our deep cycle marine
type 12 volt batteries, emergency lights, and AC power inverter. Continued to take calls from the general
public and relay them to Public Works department as well as to local Police Department officers.

7. ESDA Coord. maintained communications contact with the Salvation Army Team Emergency Radio
Network (SATERN) through the Amateur Radio Emergency Service , on the communications for health
and welfare from Joplin, Mo.






VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
MONTHLY TREASURER'S REFORT

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS

04/30/10

Taxes & Miscellansous Receipts

Interest

Sales Tax - 01/10
income Tax

Lecal Use Tax

Motor Fuel Tax

Replacement Tax
Telecommunications Tax

Electric Franchise Fee

Licenses & Fees

Garbage Fund & Fenalties

Water Sales & Penalties

Sewer Charges'& Penalties
Eiectric Sales & Penalties

Tap-on Fees, Connection Charges & Suppiies

'St, Clair County Traffic Fines

Spectra Site Lease
Police Donations

Total

Regions - Cash Management Account

Interest Earned on Water, Sewer & Electric Funds

MFT Interest Income
Swimming Pool Interest Income
Electric Bond Proceeds interest

Total

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$28,703.00
16,263.00
3,226.00
7,941.00

975.00 - .

12,397.00
14,595,00
2,006.00
14,213.00
56,397.00
35,371.00
292,234.00
4,665.00
1,595.00
661.00
500.00

$420.00
14,056.00
881.00
1.60
19.00

Bryan A, Voge!

ﬁy&u—-’c%y—/—

Village Treasurer

$4562,742.00

15.387.00

$508.129.00



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
2010-2011 FISCAL YEAR RECEIPTS
04/30/2010

Inferest Sales Tax for Month of

Month Income Tax Telecom, Tax

April $16,263.00 $12,397.00 $15,387 .00 $28,703.00 January
February

May
June March
April

July

August May

Seplember June
July

October

Noveimber Auguist

Decembar September

January October
November

February
March Cecember

TOTALS $16,263.00 $12,397.00 $15,387,00 $28,703.00

Maonth MFT Property Tax Repl. PP Tax Franchises

April $7.941.00 $0.00 3$975.00 $15,256.00
May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March

poiR- 2

TOTALS $7,941.00 $0.00 597500 $15,266.00

Maonth UHilities Use Tax Fines Other

April $388,215.00 $3,226.00 $1,595.00 $7,171.00

May

June

July
Alugust
September
October
Navember
December
January
February
March

TOTALS $399.215.00 $3,226.00 $1,5695.00 $7,171.00



General/Salary

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Operations
Water Meter Deposits
Water Bond Issues
Sewer Operations -
Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Improveme
Sewer [EPA Loan
Sewer Bond Issues
Electric Qperations
Electric Meter Deposits

Swimming Pool

Totals

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
CASH-IN-BANKS, GHECKING

04/30/2010

Regions CSB Citizens IPTIP Total
$376,210.98 (5194,586.55) $33,578.17 $215,192.59
(7,285.41) (11.31) {7,296.72)
(10,175.57) (563.74) | (10,739.61)
(91,261.90) 21,835.70 61,736.74 (7,889.46)
29.29 6,698.70 56,448.51 83,177.50
(209,642.07) 7,314.03 66,447.72 ‘(135,'880.32)
0.00 0.00
$0.00 0,00
253,855.77 383:96 (32:451.91) 221,887:82
-0.00 0.00
0.00 a:00 000
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(23,299.22) (12,505.94) 450,136.59 414,331.43
0.00 0.00
{160,786.69) (16,849.27) (177,635,95)
$340,546.96 $90,027.68 3575247 27

3127644 88

$17,027.75




VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

CERTIFICATES OF DEPCSIT & MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS

General

Motar Fuel Tax

Water Operations

Sewer Operations

Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Improvements
Sewer [EPA Loan

Electric Operations

Electric Bond Fund
Swimming Pool

TOTALS

04/30/2010
csB Citizens Total
$20,303.81 $20,303.80 $40,607.61
$62,000.00 $62,000.00 $124,000.00
$51,000.00 $338,161.49 $429,161.48

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$72,328.00 $236,268.00 $308,596.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$768,500.00 $959,271.42  $1,727.771.42
$0.00 $8,822.34 $8,832.34
$974,131.81 $1,624,837.05  $2,598,568.86




General
Audit

ESDA
Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

VWater
Operations
Meter Deposits
Total VWater
Sewer
- Operations
IERPA Loan
Capital Improvements
Mater Daposits
B&l Reserve 67 Series
Totai Sewer
Elegtric
Cperations
Electric Bond Fund
‘Meter Deposits
Total Electric
Swimming Pool

TOTAL FUNDS

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
CASH IN BANK & INVESTMENTS

04/30/2010

REGIONS CsB CITIZENS  MONEY MARKET PETTY  INVEST. & CASH

‘GHECKING  GHECKING CHECKING &CD's |PTIP CASH TOTALS

$375,210.98 ($194,596.56)  $40,607.61  §33578.17 $150.00 $255,950.20
(7,285.41) (11.31) (7,296.72)
(10,175.87) (563.74) (10,739.61)
(81,261.90) 21,835.70  61,738.74 (7,889.46)
29.29 6,698.70 124,000.00  56,449.51 187,177.50
(209.542.07) 731403 86,447.72 40,000.00 0,00 (95,880.32)
0,00 ' 349,161.4¢ 349,161.49
(209,642.07) 731403 6644772 389,161.49 0.00 0.00 25328117
253,855.77 583.96  (32,451.91)  134,656.00 0.00 . 356,643.82
0.00 173,940.00 173,940.00

0.00 .0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0,00 0.00

253 855.77 '583.96  (32,451.91)  308,896.00 0.00 0.00 530,683.82
(£3299.22)  (1250594) 450,13658  1727,77%.42 0.00 2,142,102.85
8,832.34 8,832.34

0.00 0100 0.00
(23299.22)  (1250594) 450,13658 1,736,603 76 0.00 0.00 2,150,935.19
(160,786.69) (16,849.27) 0,60 0,00 (177/635.96)
$127.64485  $17,027.75 $529.01987 3259806886  300.027 68 $150.00  $3.174.386.13



General
Audit

ESDA
Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water
Operations
Meter Deposits
Tota! Water
Sewer
Operations
[EPA Loan
Capital Improvements
Meter Deposits
B&! Raserve 67 Series
Total Sewer
Elestiic
Operations
Electric Bond Fund
Meter Depasits
Total Electric
Swimming Pocl

TCTAL FUNDS

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
FUND ASSET TOTALS

04/30/10
AGCOUNTS DUE TO/ PREPAID FIXED ASSET  FUND ASSET
RECEIVABLES FROM ACCOUNTS NET TOTALS

$22,587.08 $278,537.28

($7,296.72)

($10,739.61)

0.00 ($7,889.46)
1,928.75 $189,106.25

$112,570.28 0.00 $7.038.00  $1730,847.86  $1,755475.82
' $349,161.49
112,570.28 0.00 7,938.00 173084786  $2,104,537.31
52,683.61 0.00 4,626.00 127738291 $1.691,336.34
$173,940.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

52.683.67 0.00 4,626.00 127738291  $1,865,276.34
429,510.27 6,228.60 56,723.99 8.434,688.65  $11,069,354.36
$8,832.34

0.00 $0.00

429.610.27 6,228.60 56,723.99 843468865 $11,078,186.70
25.00 1,554.00 26,458.00 (5149,598.98)

5504864168  $30,769.43 $70.84.90  $1.469377.42 $15340,219.13



General
Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund

Motor Fuel Tax

Water Funds
Operational

Bond Issues
Meter Deposits
Total Water Funds

Sewer Funds
Operatichal

Capital Improvements
Bond Issues

Mater Deposits

Total Sewer Funds

Electric Funds
Operational
Electric. Bond Fund
Meter Deposits
Totai Electric Funds

Swimming Pool

Total.of All Accounts,

Currant Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2010

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2010

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Menth
Privr Month
Balance 4/01/2010

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
FUND ASSET BAIL.ANCES

04/30/2010
Operaficnal Restricted Totat
$278,537.28 $278,537.28
(7.296.72) (7,296.72)
{10,739.61) (10,739.61)
(7,882.486) (7 889.46)
189,108.25 189,106.25
1,755,475.82 1,755,475.82
0.00 349.161.48 349,161.49
1.785.475.82 348,161 .49 2.104,637.31
1,691,336.34 1,891,336.34
173,940.00 173,940,00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 2,00
91.336.3 3,940.00 1.865,276,34
11,069,354.36 11,068,354.368
§,832.34 8,832.34
0.00 0.00
11.078,186,70 0,08 11.0 6.70
{149,598 96) 0.00 (148,598.95)
314,817 117.84 3523,101.49 15,340,218.13. . .
Total Prior Month 15.373,295.74
Increase/(Decrease) ($33.076.61)
ELECTRIC WATER SEWER
511,078186.70 $2,104,637.31 $1,865,276.34
11,038,353.88 2,101,058,94 1,88561523
11,038,353.88 2,101,058.84 1,885,615.23
39,832.82 3,578.37 (20,338.59)
38,832.82 3,678.37 {20,338.89)
GENERAL SWIMMING POQL MOTCR FUEL TAX
278,537.28 {149,598 .86) 188,106.25
341,385.63 (148,123.45) 180,284.27
341,385,683 {148,123.45) 180,284.27
{62,848.35) {1,475.51) 8,821,98
(62,848,35) (1,475.51} 8,821.98
AUDIT & ESDA GARBAGE DISP, TOTAL
{18,036.33) {7,889.46} 15,340,212.13
(17,540.94) (7,737.82) 15,373,295.74
(17 ,540.84) (7,737.82) 15,373,295.74
(495.39) (151,64) (33,076.61)
($49£.39) {$161.64) ($33,076.81)







VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS
05/311¢

Taxes & Misceliansous Receipts

Interest

Sales Tax - 02/10
Local Use Tax

Motor Fuel Tax

Replacement Tax

“Telecommunications Tax
‘Electric Franchise Fee

Licenses & Faes
Garbage Fund & Penallies

Water Sales & Penalties

Sewer Charges & Penalties

Elsciric Sales & Penalties

Tap-on Fees, Connection Charges & Supplies
St. Ciair County Traffic Fines

Spectra Site Lease

Pool Income

Total

Regions - Cash Management Account
Interest Earned on Water, Sewer & Electric Funds

MFT Interest income
Swimming Pool Interest Income
Electric Bond Proceeds Interest

Total

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$31,124.00
2,566.00
£,399.00
683.00
11,745.00
16,208.00
6,460.00
15,304.00
77,075.00
41,427.00
306,712.00
1,464.00
1,307.00
661.00
6,687.00

$196.00
3,885.00
189.00
1.00
17.00

Bryan A. Vogei

$526,830.00

4.288.00

$531,118,00

S . oyt

Village Treasurer



Month

lncome Tax

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
2010-2011 FISCAL YEAR RECEIPTS

05/31/2010

Telecom, Tax

Interest

April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March

TOTALS

Month

April

May

June

July
Algust
September
October
Novamber
Decamber
January
February
March

TOTALS

Month

April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March

TOTALS

$16,263.00
G.00

$16,262.00

MET

$7,941.00
8,389.00

$16,340.00

Utilities

$399,215.00
440,525.00

$639,740.00

$12,387.00
11,745.00

$24,142.00

Property Tax

$15,387.00
4,288.00

$19,67500

Repl. PP Tax

Sales Tax for Month of

$28,703.00 January
31,124.00 February

$59,827.00

Franchises

$0.00
0.00

$0.00
Use Tax

$3,226.00
2,566.00

$5,792 G0

$975.00
883.00

$1,685.00
1,307.00

$2,902.00

$15,256.00
15,870 00

$31,126,00

Other

$7,171.00
14,6711.00

$21,782.00

=S

March
April

May

June

July
August
September
Cetober
November
December



General/Salary

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Operations
Water Meter Deposits
Water Bond Issues
Sewer Operations

Sewer Meter Deposits

Sewer Capital Improveme

Sewer I[EPA Loan
Sewer Bond Issues
Eiectric Operations
Electric Meter Deposits

Swimming Foo!

Totals

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
CASH-IN-BANKS, CHECKING

-05/31/2010
Regions CSB Citizens IPTIP Total

$276,098.50 {$57,999,85) $30,206.12 $257.304.77
{7,285.41} {(11.31) (7,296.72)
(10,175.87) {(706.40) (10,882.27)
(90,241.38) 21,827.70 44 58435 (23,829.33)
15.29 4,071.19 64,856.57 68,943.05
{205,406 .64) 5,981.56 65,370.96 (154,054.12)
0.00 0.00

$0.00 0.00

256,270.49 (331.16) - (45,116.61) 210,822.72
0.00 0.00

0.00 - -0.00 0:00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

(6,378.18) (20,644.43) 189,125.34 162,102.73
0.00 0.00
{160,786.69) (31,738.37) (192,525.06)
$52.110.11 $6,8323.67 $5167.579.30 $104,062.69 $330,585.77




VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT & MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS

General

Motor Fuel Tax

Walter Operations

Sewer Operations

Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Improvements
Sewer [EPA Loan

Elaectric Gperations

Electne Bond Fuad
Swimming Pool

TOTALS

05/31/2010
CSB Citizens Total
$20,303.81 $20,303.80 $40,607.61
$62,000.¢00 $62,000.00 $124,000.00
$51.00C.00 $348,774.20 $439,774.20
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.G0 $0.00
$72,328.00 $243,343 .14 $315671.14
$0.00 $6.00 $0.00
$768,500.00 $1,012,334.98 $1.780,834.98
50.0C $8,849.80 $8,8406.80
$0.60 $0.00 $0.00
$974,131.81 $1.695,605.92 $2.669 737 73




Genaral
Audit

ESDA
Garbage Disposal Fund
wMotor Fuel Tax

Water
Cperations
Meter Deposiis
Total Water
Sewer
Operations
IEPA Loan
Capital Improvements
Meter Deposits
B&| Reserve 67 Series
Total Sewer
Elactric
Operafions
Electric Bond Fund
Meter Deposits
Total Electric
Swimming Pool

TOTAL FUNDS

VILLAGE OF FREEBURCG
CASH IN BANK & INVESTMENTS

05/31/2010
REGIONS CSB CITIZENS  MONEY MARKET PETTY  INVEST. & GASH
CHECKING  CHECKING GHECKING & CD'S IPTIP CASH TOTALS

$276 09850 ($57,999:85)  '$40,607.61  $30,206.12 $450.00 “$208,062.36
(7,285.41) (11.31) (7,296.72)
(10,175.87) (706.40) (10,882.27)
(90,24138)  21,827.70 4458435 (23,829.33)
16.29 4,071.19 124,000.00  64,858.57 192,5943.05
(205,406.64) 5,981 .56 65,370.96 40,000.00 0.00 (94,054,12)
0.00 359,774.20 358,774.20
(205,406 .64) 5.081 5 85,370.96 399,774.20 0.00 0.00 365,720,068
'256,270.49 (33116) (4511661}  134,856,00 0.00 345 478,72
0.00 181,015,414 181,015.14

0.00 0.00 .00

£.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

256,270.49 (@31.16)  (45,116.61)  315671.14 0.00 0.00 526 49380
(5378.18)  (20,644.43) 189,125.34  1,750,834.98 0.00 1,942,937.71
8,84.60 : §,849.80

.00 0.00 0,00
(6,378.18)  (20.644.43) 18912534  1,780664.78 0.00 0.60 1,851,767.51
(160,786.69) (31,738.37) 0.00 80.00 (192,445.06)
35211011 $6.635.07 $20207507  $2.600737.73  $104.082.60 $230.00  $3,000.553.50




General
Autdit

ESDA
Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water
Qperations
Meter Deposits
Total Water
Sewer
Operations
[EPA Loan
Capital improvements
Meter Deposits
Bi&i Reserve §7 Serles
Total Sawer
Operations
Electric Bond Fund
Meler Deposits
Total Electric
Swimming Foot

TOTAL FUNDS

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
FUND ASSET TOTALS

05/31/10

AGCOUNTS DUE TO/ PREPAID FIXED ASSET FUND ASSET

RECEIVABLES FROM ACCOUNTS NET TOTALS

$23.482.04 $321,544 42
($7,296.72)
($10,882.27)
0.00 ($23,829.33}
1,928.75 $194,871.80

$112,570.28 0.00 $7,638.00 $1,730,847.86 $1.757,202.02
£359,774.20

112,570.28 0.00 7,938.00 1,730,847.86 $2,117.076,22
52 663.61 0.00 4 ,626.00 1,277,382.91 $1,680,171.24
$181,015.14

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

K2 683 .61 0.00 46726 00 1.277.282.91 $1,861,186.38
42061027 6,228.60 56,723.99 8434588565  $10,870,189.22
$8 849 .80

0.00 $0.00

4729 610.27 5,228.60 56,723.99 843468865 $10,679,039.02
25.00 1.554.00 26,458.00 ($164,408.06)

$594 664,16 $31,664.39 $70.841.99  $11,4692377.42 $16,167,301.46




General

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fue! Tax

Water Funds
Operational

Bond Issues
Meter Deposits
Total Water Funds

Sewer Funds
Qperational

Capital improvements
Bond (ssLies

Meter Deposits

Total Sewsr Funds

Electric Funds
Operational

Electric Bond Fund
Meter Deposits
Total Electric Funds

Swimming Pool

Total of All Accounts

Current Month
Frior Month
Balance 4/01/2010

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2010

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2010

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FUND ASSET BALANGCES

05/31/2010

Qperational
$321,544 .42
(7,206.72)
(10,882.27)
(23,829.33)

104,871.80

1,757,302.02
0.00
1.757.302.02

1,680,771.24

0.00
1.880.171.24

10,870,189.22
8,849,80

10,879,038.02

(184.408.08)

$14.626,512.12

Restricted

368,774.20
359.774.20

181,015.14
0.00
0.60

181.015.14

=N w]
‘]
> o

’.

k=
penl
o

$540,789.34

Total Prior Morith

increase/{Decrease)
ELECTRIC WATER
$10,879,035.02 $2,117,076.22
11,078,186.70 2,104,637.31
11,038,353.88 2,101,058.94
{198,147.68) 12,4368.91
18,017.28

(169,314.86)

Total
"$321,544.42
(7,295.72)
(10,882.27)
(23,829.33)

194,871.80

1,767,302.02

308.774.20
2.117.076.22

1,680,171.24
181,015,114
0.00

0.00
861,186.38

10,870,188.22
5,849.80
.00

©10.879.039.02
(164,408.06)
15,167,301.48

15.340.219.13

($172.617.67)

SEWER
$1,861,186.38
1,865,276.34
1,885,615.23

{4,089.96)
{24,425.86)

MOTOR FUEL TAX

GENERAL SWIMMING POOL
321,544 .42 {164,408.08) 194,871.80
278,537.28 {149,598.96) 189,706.25
341,385.63 {148,123.45) 180,284.27

43,007.14 {14,809.10) 5,765.55

{19,841.21) (16,284.61) 14,587.53
AUDIT & ESDA GARBAGE DISP. TOTAL
(18,178.95) (23,820.33) 15,167,301.46
(18,036.33) (7,889,46) 15,340,219.13
(17,540,94) (7,737.82) 15,373,095.74
(142.66) (15,839.87) (172,917.67)
($63R.05) ($16,001,61) (5205 994,28)






VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

MONTHLY TREASURER'S REFPORT

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS

06/30/10

Taxes & Miscellaneous Receipts

interest

Sales Tax - 03/10
fncome Tax

Local Use Tax

Maotor Fuel Tax
Telecommunications Tax

Audit Tax

ESDA Tax

IMRF

Eiectric Franchise Fee

Licenses & Fees

Garbage Fund & Penalties
Water Sales & Penalties

Sewer Charges & Penzlties
Elactric Sales & Penalties
Tap-on Fees, Connection Charges & Supplies
Road & Bridge Tax

St. Clair County Property Taxes
St. Clair County Traffic' Fines
Spactra Site Lease

" 'Palice Protection Tax

Fool Income

Total

Regions - Cash Management Account

Interest Earned on Water, Sewer & Electric Funds

MFT Irterest Income
Impact Fees Inierest

Totai

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$33,361.00
28,587.00
5,121.00
8,726.00
13,780.00
250.00
72.00
5,412.00
13,055.00
2,696.00
15,666.00
72,841.00
40,724.00
262,500,00
9,444.00
3,498.00
4,710.00
461.00
661.00
1,226.00
25,207.00

$70.00
2,205.00
193.00
221.00

Bryan A Vogel

Village Treasurer

$547.438.00

2,689.00

5550127 00

Bogo 5. o



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
2010-2011 FISCAL YEAR RECEIPTS
06/30/2010

Telecom. Tax interest Sales Tax for Month of

Maonth Income Tax

April 316,263 60 $12,397 .00 $15,387.00 $28,703,00 January
May 0.00 11,745.00 4,288.00 31,124.00 February
June 28,587 00 13,780.00 2,688.00 33,391.00 March
Aplil
May
June

Judy
August
September
October
MNovernber
December

July
August
September
Cctober
Nevember
December
January
February
Match

TOTALS $44,850,00 $37,922.00 $22,364.00 $93,218.00

Month FT Property Tax Repl. PP Tax Franchises

Aprif $7,041.00 $0.00 3875.00 $15,256.00
May §,380.00 0.00 683.00 15,670.00
June §,126.00 4,710.00 0.00 13,716.00

July
August
September
Cctober
Noveamber
December
January
Fabruary
March

TOTALS $24.456.00 $4,710.00 $1.858.0C $44,842 .00

Month Utilities tise Tax Fines Other

April $309,215.00 $3,226.00 $1,595.00 $7,171.00
May 440,525.00 2,666.00 1,307.00 14,611.00

June 391,731.00 5,121.00 461.00 47,815.00

Juiy
August
Septeimber
October
November
Cecember
January
February
March

TOTALS $1,231471.00 $10,813.00 $3,363.00 $69,687.00



General/Salary

Audiit

ESDA

.Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Operations
Water Meter Deposits
Water Bond Issuss |
Sewer Operations

Sewer Meter Deposits

Sewer Capital Improveme

Sewser IEPA Loan
Sewer Bond |ssues
Electric Operations
Electric Meter Deposits

Swimming Pool

Totals

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
CASH:IN-BANKS, CHECKING

'06/30/2010

Regions CSB 'Qit_izens [PTIP Total
$276,319.74 ($156,053.22) .$60,108.58 $180,376.10
{7,285.41) 248,91 (7.,036.50)
(10,175.87) (742.41) {10,918.28)
(90,241.38) 21,627.70 44,610.05 (23,803.63)
15.29 2,058.41 42.981.35 45,065,085
(205,406.64) 5,981.56 75,868.65 (123,556.43)
0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
256270.49 {331.16) (28,696.10) 227,243.23
¢.00 0.00
0007 - 0.0¢ 0:0¢
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(6,378.18) (20,644 .43) 174,560.10 147,537.49
0.00 0.00
{160,786.69) {26,527.78) (187,314.47)
$52,331.35 $6,8323.67 $85,326.61 $102,100,93 $247,592 56




VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT & MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS

General

Motor Fuet Tax

Water Operations

Sewer Operations

Sewer Meier Deposits
Sewer Capital Improvements
Sewer IEFA Loan

Electric Operations

Electric Bond Furid
Swimming Pool

TOTALS

06/30/2010

csB Citizens
$20,303.81 $20,303.80
$62,000.00 $62,000.00
$51,000.00 $348,774.20
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$72,328.00 $243.343.14
$0.00 $0.00
$785,500.00 $1,012,334.68
30.00 $85,849.80
$0.00 $0.00

$974,1371.81

81,695 605 92

Total
$40,607.61
$124.000.00
$438,774.20
$0.00
$0.00
$315,671.14
$0.00
$1,780,834.98
$6,845.60
$0.00

$2,669,737.73




General
Audit

ESDA
Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Vater

Operations

Meter Deposits
Total Water

Sewer

Operations

IEPA Loan

Capital improvements

Meter Deposits

B&! Reserve 67 Series
Total Sewer

Electric

Operations

Electric Bond Fund

Meter Deposits
Total Eiestric

Swimming Poo!

TOTALFUNDS

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
GASH IN.BANK & INVESTMENTS

08/30/2010
REGIONS CSB CITIZENS  MONEY MARKET PETTY  INVEST. & CASH
CHECKING  CHECKING CHECKING &0D's IPTIP CASH TOTALS

$276,319.74 (8156,053.22)  '$40,607.81  $60,109.58 $150.00 $221,133.71
(7.285.41} 245 31 (7,036.50)
(10,175.87) (742.41) (16,918.28)
(90,241 38) 21,827.70 4461005 (23,803.63)
15.29 2,058.41 12400000  42,991.35 169,065.05
(205,406 .64) 598156  75B68.65 40,000,00 0.00 (83,556.43)
0.00 359,774.20 50 774.20
(205,406 64) 5,881 56 75,868.65 399,774.20 0.00 0.00 276.217.77
256,270.49 (331.16)  (28,696.10) 134,656.00 0.00 351,859.25
0,00 181,015.14 161:015.14

0.00 0.00 .0.00

0.00 0.00 £.00

0.00 0.00

256,270.4% (331.16)  (26,695.10) 31567114 0.00 5.00 542.914.37
(6,378.18)  (20,644.43) 17455010  1,780,634.95 0.00 1,028,372.47
8,849.80 8,849.80

0.00 0.00 0.00
(6,376.18)  (20,644.43) 17456010  1,760,664.78 0.00 0.00 1.637,222.27
(160,786.69) (26,527.78) 0.00 80.00 (187,234.47)
$6.833.67 $23961497 $2660.737 78 $103.10003 $230.00  $A017.560.29

$52.331.35




General
Audit

ESDA
Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water
Operations
Meter Deposits
Total Water
Sewer
Operations
IEFPA Loan
Capital improvements
Metel Deposits
B&l Reserve 67 Series
Total Sewer
Operations
Electric Bond Fund
Meter Deposits
Total Electric
Swimming Pool

TOTAL FUNDS

VILLAGE CF FREEBURG
FUND ASSET TOTALS

06/30/10

ACCOUNTS DUE TO/ PREPAID FIXED ASSET  FUND ASSET

RECEIVABLES FROM ACCOUNTS NET TOTALS

$4,319.96 $2025 453,67
($7,036.50)
($10,818.28)
0.00 ($25,803.63)
1,928.75 $170,993.80

$112,570.28 0.00 $7,938.00 $1,730,847.86  $1,767,798.71
$359,774.20

112,570.28 0.00 7,838.00 1730,847.86  $2,127,573.91
52,683 .61 0.00 4,626.00 1,277,382.91 51.696,5¢1.75
$181,015.14

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

52683 .61 0.00 4.626.00 {277,382.91 $1.877,606.89
429.851.77 6,228.50 56,723.99 8434 688,85  §10,855,865.48
$8,849.80

0.00 $0.00

479,851.77 5,228.60 56,723.99 8434,658.65 §10,864,715.28
25.00 1,554.00 26,458.00 ($159,197.47)

$595.10566  $12,502.31 57084109  $11.489.377.42  $15,065,387.67




General
Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund

Motor Fuel| Tax

Water Funds
‘Operational

Bond Issues
Meter Deposits
Total Water Funds

Sewer Funds
Operational

Capital improvements
Bond Issues

Meter Deposits

Total Sewer Funds

Electric Funds
Operaticnal
Electric Bond Fund
Meter Deposits
Total Electric Funds

Swimming Pool

Total of-All Accounts

Current Manth
Prior Morith
Balance 4/01/2010

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2010

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Cuirent Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2010

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
FUND ASSET BALANCES

08/30/2010

Operationai
$225,453.67

(7,036.50)
(10,818.28)
{23,803.53)

170,993.80

1,767,789.71

0.0

1.767.799.71

1,686,591.75

0.00
1.886.581.75

10,855,865.48
8,849.80

10.864,715.28
(159,197 .47)

-314,524,588.33

ELECTRIC
$10.864,715.28
10,879,039.02
11,038,353.88

(14,323 74)
(173,638.60)

Restricted

359,774.20
350,774.20

181,015.14
-0.00

0.00
181.015.14

0.00
0.00

fa
L

0

-$540.789,34

Total Prior Month

Increase/(Decrease)

WATER
$2,127,573.91
4117,076.22
2,101,058.94

10,497.68
26,514.97

Fotal

$225,463.67
(7,036.50)
(10,918.28)
{23,803.63)

170,883.80

1,767,799.71

59.774.20
127,573,891

1.696,591.75
181,015.14
.00

0.00

1,677.605,89

10,855,865.48
8,849,80
0.00

10.864.715.28
{159,197.47)
15,065,387, 67

15,167.301.46

101.913.79

SEWER
$1,877,806.,89
1,867,186.38
1,885,515.23

16,420,571
{8,008.34)

MOTOR FUEL TAX

GENERAL SWIMMING POOL
225,453 67 (158,197.47; 170,993.80
324,644.42 (164,408.06; 194,571.80
341,385.63 (148,123.45) 180,284.27
(96,000.75) 5,210.69 {23,878.00)

{115,931.96) 11,074.02) (9,290.47)
AUDIT & ESDA GARBAGE DISP, TOTAL
{17,954.78) (23,803.63) 15,065,387.67
{18.178.99) (23,629.33) 15,167,301.46
(17,540.84) (7.737.52) 15,378,295.74
224,24 25.70 (101,912.79)
1$412,84) ($16,065.81) ($307,908.07)






